
 
 
 

Traffic and Road Safety Advisory 

Panel [Special] AGENDA 

 
 

DATE: 

 

Monday 10 August 2020 

 

TIME: 

 

6.00 pm 

 

VENUE: 

 

Virtual Meeting - Online 

 

 

 

  MEMBERSHIP      (Quorum 3) 

   

  Chair: 

 

Councillor Jerry Miles  

 

  Councillors: 

 
Peymana Assad 
James Lee 
David Perry 

 

John Hinkley 
Ameet Jogia 
Anjana Patel 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Reserve Members: 

 
1. Kairul Kareema Marikar 
2. Phillip O'Dell 
3. Kiran Ramchandani 
4. Sasi Suresh 
 

1. Vina Mithani 
2. Lynda Seymour 
3. Pritesh Patel 
 

 
 

 

Contact:  Daksha Ghelani, Senior Democratic Services Officer 

Tel:  020 8424 1881    E-mail:  daksha.ghelani@harrow.gov.uk 
 



Traffic and Road Safety Advisory Panel - 10 August 2020 2 

Useful Information 

 

 

Useful Information 

 

 
Meeting details: 
 
This meeting is open to the press and public and can be viewed on 
www.harrow.gov.uk/virtualmeeting 
 

Filming / recording of meetings 
 
Please note that proceedings at this meeting may be recorded or filmed. If you choose to 
attend, you will be deemed to have consented to being recorded and/or filmed. 
 
The recording will be made available on the Council website following the meeting. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda publication date:  Friday 31 July 2020 

http://www.harrow.gov.uk/virtualmeeting


Traffic and Road Safety Advisory Panel - 10 August 2020 3 

 
 AGENDA - PART I   

 
1. ATTENDANCE BY RESERVE MEMBERS    
 
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve Members. 

 
Reserve Members may attend meetings:- 
 
(i) to take the place of an ordinary Member for whom they are a reserve; 
(ii) where the ordinary Member will be absent for the whole of the meeting; and  
(iii) the meeting notes at the start of the meeting at the item ‘Reserves’ that the 

Reserve Member is or will be attending as a reserve; 
(iv) if a Reserve Member whose intention to attend has been noted arrives after 

the commencement of the meeting, then that Reserve Member can only act 
as a Member from the start of the next item of business on the agenda after 
his/her arrival. 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary or non pecuniary interests, arising 

from business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Panel; 
(b) all other Members present. 
 

3. APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIR AND NON-VOTING ADVISERS    
 
 To defer the appointment of Vice Chair and Non-Voting Advisers to the next ordinary 

meeting of the Panel. The Panel are requested to consider the  suspension of 
Executive Procedure Rule 35.4 to allow the following Advisers appointed in 2019/20 
to participate in the meeting pending their formal appointment at the next ordinary 
meeting of the Panel:  
 

           Mr J Leach - London Living Streets 
           Mr N Long - Harrow Association of Disabled People 
           Dr A Shah - Harrow Cyclists 
           Mr A Wood - Harrow Public Transport Users' Association 

 

 
4. DEPUTATIONS    
 
 To receive deputations (if any) under the provisions of Executive Procedure Rules 

43.2 and 48 (Part 4D of the Constitution). 
 

5. HARROW STREET SPACES PROGRAMME - 2020/21   (Pages 5 - 94) 
 
 Report of the Corporate Director of Community. 

 
 AGENDA - PART II - Nil   

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

REPORT FOR: 

 

(SPECIAL) TRAFFIC & 

ROAD SAFETY 

ADVISORY PANEL  

 

Date of Meeting: 

 
10th August 2020 
 

Subject: 

 

Harrow Street Spaces Programme - 
2020/21 

Key Decision: No as advisory panel, but the subject 
matter is a key decision 

Responsible Officer: 

 

Paul Walker – Corporate Director, 
Community 
 

Portfolio Holder: 

 

Varsha Parmar - Portfolio Holder for 
Environment 

Exempt: No 
 

Decision subject to 

Call-in: 

Yes, following consideration by the 
Leader  

Wards affected: All 

Enclosures: 

 

 
Appendix A – Harrow Street Spaces  
Programme 
Appendix B – Plans of Harrow Street 
Spaces Schemes 
Appendix C – TfL briefing to Boroughs 
Appendix D – Feedback report 
Appendix E – Dept. of Transport Letter 
– Cycle Infrastructure Design Guidance 
 

5

Agenda Item 5
Pages 5 to 94



 

Section 1 – Summary and Recommendations 

 

 
This report updates members on the delivery of the London Streetspace 
Programme (LSP) in Harrow as a response to the COVID-19 public health 
pandemic. 
 

Recommendations:  
 
The Panel is requested to recommend to the Leader of the Council: 
 

1. To note the impact of the health crisis on travel and public transport 
due to social distancing requirements and the measures proposed by 
the Government and the Mayor of London to address the crisis. 
 

2. To note the pedestrian space schemes implemented as shown in 
Appendix A, table 1.  
 

3. To approve the low traffic neighbourhood schemes shown in 
Appendix A, table 2 for implementation on an experimental basis by 
the end of September 2020.  
 

4. To approve the school streets schemes as shown in Appendix A, 
table 3 for  implementation on an experimental basis by the end of 
September 2020. 
 

5. To note the cycling schemes implemented as shown in Appendix A, 
table 4.  
 

6. To approve the George V Avenue cycle scheme for implementation as 
shown in Appendix A, table 4 on an experimental basis by 
September   2020. 
 

7. To approve the making of experimental traffic orders, where required, 
to implement the necessary traffic and parking restrictions for the 
schemes for a minimum of 6 months. 

 
8. To delegate authority to the Corporate Director - Community, following 

consultation with the Portfolio Holder for Environment, to undertake a 
regular review of the schemes and to provide a monthly update to 
members of TARSAP and to determine whether any amendments are 
required for schemes, including ending any experimental scheme. 
 

9. To bring a report back to TARSAP following the initial 6 months of 
operation of schemes, to feed back the results of consultation and the 
equality impact assessments and to consider whether schemes should 
be ended, extended up to a maximum of 18 months or made 

6



permanent.   
 

Reason:   
 
To implement the Street Spaces schemes in order to address the  impact of 
the Covid 19 health crisis on travel and public transport and to support more 
active travel by walking and cycling and public health in line with current 
Department for Transport and Transport for London  guidance. 
 

 

Section 2 – Report 

 

Introductory paragraph 
 

2.1 The current Covid-19 health emergency has significantly affected the way we 
use public transport, and the ways in which we travel. The social distancing 
restrictions introduced by the Government to control the spread of the virus 
and rate of infection had a severe impact on the  use of public transport and 
caused serious financial consequences for Transport for London (TfL) due to 
the loss of income. As a consequence of this, all the conventional transport 
Local Implementation Plan (LIP) programmes of work across London are 
now suspended. In Harrow, this includes an annual £1.3 million programme 
that includes significant walking, cycling and bus improvements as well as 
the expected funding contribution of £1.35m for the Wealdstone Town Centre 
scheme. 
 

2.2 On 9 May 2020 the Secretary of State for Transport issued statutory 
guidance under Section 18 of the Traffic Management Act 2004 to all 
highway authorities in England. In the foreword by the Secretary of State he 
describes the moment as: 
 
 “a once in a generation opportunity to deliver a lasting transformative 
change in how we make short journeys in our towns and cities. According to 
the National Travel Survey, in 2017-18 over 40% of urban journeys were 
under 2 miles – perfectly suited to walking and cycling.”  
 
The guidance states  that local authorities in areas with high levels of public 
transport use should take measures to reallocate road space to people 
walking and cycling to encourage active travel and enable social distancing. 
Approximately £2 billon of funding will be made available nationally for this 
initiative with £250 million made available immediately. Public transport has 
been significantly affected by social distancing requirements, and this has 
had an impact on our road networks. The guidance will be formally reviewed 
3 months after its introduction. 
 

2.3 On 28 July 2020 The Department for Transport Government published 
revised national guidance for highway authorities and designers on cycle 
infrastructure. This clearly sets out how schemes should be designed and 
implemented. A copy of this guidance is shown in Appendix E. 
 

7

https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/national-travel-survey-statistics


2.4 As lockdown eases and more people travel to work, public transport services 
will be limited to about 20% of normal capacity due to social distancing and 
there is a significant risk that there will be an increase in the number of car 
journeys instead. The Government is therefore encouraging people where 
possible to walk or cycle instead of travel by car. 
 

2.5 In response to this the GLA / TfL has developed the London Streetspace 
Programme and issued interim guidance to the boroughs on how to deliver 
this initiative. The ambitions of the LSP are to: 
 

 enable social distancing on street, 

 encourage Londoners to avoid unnecessary use of public transport, 

 focus on strategic movement to prioritise walking and cycling. 
 

2.6 Transport for London has secured £45 million of this funding for delivering 
the London Streetspace Programme and London boroughs have 
subsequently been encouraged to make funding applications. Funds have 
been allocated to implement proposals to support reallocating more road 
space on the road network to pedestrians and cyclists while vehicle levels 
are still relatively low.  

  

2.7 These proposals will help address the immediate impact of the health crisis 
but could also allow the Council to make longer lasting changes in travel to 
improve the environment by tackling the causes of climate change. Harrow’s 
road network is 500km in length and already we are seeing an increase in 
the number of people walking or cycling. Measures are now needed to adapt 
our networks to the changing travel patterns and to further increase the level 
of walking and cycling. 

 

2.8 The evidence indicates that a third of people in Harrow do very little physical 
activity and two thirds are overweight and both these factors increase the risk 
of developing diseases such as diabetes and/or cancer. We are hoping that 
the changes being considered to the roads in Harrow will increase our levels 
of physical activity and help to improve our health and wellbeing. Harrow’s 
Joint Strategic Needs Assessment highlights that the environment people 
live and work in significantly influences health inequalities and greater 
physical activity can have a positive impact on both physical and mental 
wellbeing.  

 
2.9 The public will be encouraged to walk or cycle where previously they may 

have used the car and these improvements will try to support those that are 
able to walk where distances are less than 2 km (a 10 minute walk) or cycle 
if the journey less than 5 km.  
 

2.10 TfL’s “Healthy streets for London” guidance is a key part of the Mayor’s 
Transport Strategy and highlights the following facts about travel and 
transport in the capital highlighting the potential for switchable trips. 

 

8



   
 
 
2.11 Using active ways to travel is often cheaper and sometimes even quicker for 

the public and helps improve air quality avoiding using the car for short 
journeys. The pollution is usually worse for the occupants of a car stuck in 
congestion than for those walkers or cyclists outside.  

 

Options considered 
 

2.12 Over many years the transport programmes in Harrow have used external 
funding from TFL to deliver the LIP. With the suspension by TFL of the 
annual LIP funding the only viable option realistically available to the Council 
to implement transport measures was to apply for funding from the London 
Streetspace Programme. The proposals have therefore been developed in 
accordance with the TFL guidance. 
 
London Streetspace Programme 

 
2.13 The Mayor of London launched the London Streetspace Programme with 

government funding support to transform London’s streets to accommodate 
increases in cycling and walking as government restrictions are eased. 
Detailed guidance was released to the London boroughs by TfL in mid May 
and can be found at http://content.tfl.gov.uk/lsp-interim-borough-guidance-
main-doc.pdf 
 

2.14 A briefing was issued to Boroughs titled “Working together on COVID-19 
recovery: The Streetspace for London Plan” shown in Appendix C which 
provides a summary of the background, issues and proposed interventions.  
The plan intends to achieve the following: 
 

• Providing temporary cycle routes to extend the strategic cycle network, 
with London’s main roads repurposed for temporary cycle lanes and 
wider footways so that people can safely socially distance. 

• Providing additional space for people walking and cycling in town 
centres and at transport hubs, including widening of footways on local 
high streets to enable people to queue safely for shops which will help 
facilitate local economic recovery 

• Accelerating delivery of low traffic neighbourhoods and school streets 
by working with boroughs to reduce through traffic on residential 

9

http://content.tfl.gov.uk/lsp-interim-borough-guidance-main-doc.pdf
http://content.tfl.gov.uk/lsp-interim-borough-guidance-main-doc.pdf


streets, to further enable more people to walk and cycle safely as part 
of their daily routine 

 
2.15 Harrow was competing with the other London borough for funding and 

officers used their experience, expertise and judgement to develop and 
submit schemes as quickly as possible and have tried to include as many 
initiatives discussed by TARSAP or within current programmes as possible. 
Due to the late issue of the guidance, this work was turned around within 1-2 
weeks.  
 

2.16 The Council submitted its proposals for the London Streetspace Programme 
on 22nd May to TfL. Proposals were submitted against defined programme 
types that included pedestrian space, low traffic neighbourhoods, strategic 
cycling and school streets. A total of £683,000.00 has been allocated to 
Harrow as shown in the table below.  Appendix A provides more details on 
those schemes that were approved and rejected. 

 

Type of scheme Scheme 
applications 

Schemes 
approved 

Total 
allocated 

Pedestrian Space Measures  13 9 £248k 

Low Traffic Neighbourhoods  9 9 £300k 

School Streets  4 4 £135k 

Strategic Cycling Measures  8 0 £0k 

 34 22 £683k 

 
2.17 The funding has been provided for delivering the measures quickly to meet 

the demands of the health emergency and will cover the period up to the end 
of September 2020. This will require an ambitious delivery programme and 
use of experimental orders and amended procedures as set out below.   

 
2.18 The programme aims to support the changes in the way the public travel 

during the health crisis by:  
 

 Making more pedestrian space available to allow effective social 
distancing as the local economy opens up, 

 Introducing more cycle routes to encourage more cycling and less use of 
private car and public transport, 

 Introducing measures to minimise travel by car and maximise local 
walking and cycling such as low traffic neighbourhoods and school streets, 

 Maximise the public health and wellbeing benefits of active travel. 
 
2.19 In addition, the Department for Transport provided funding in two phases for 

emergency active travel.  Phase 1 provided funding for temporary 
arrangements to encourage cycling and walking, with Phase 2 providing 
funding for more permanent schemes.  The Council was allocated £100,000 
under this fund for cycle routes set out in Appendix A, Table 4.  Further 
detail on this is provided below.  The Department for Transport reserves the 
right to claw back or reduce any funding if works have not started within 4 

10



weeks of the grant decision or completed within 8 weeks of the work starting.  
Therefore works should be completed by 21 September 2020.   
 

2.20 A detailed list of all the schemes and their status can be seen in Appendix 
A. 
 
Pedestrian space measures (TfL) 
 

2.21 A review of town centres, local high streets, shopping parades and transport 
hubs was undertaken to identify footway widths that are 3 metres or less in 
potentially high footfall areas where social distancing could become difficult. 
Schemes were identified on this basis. 

 
2.22 Schemes consisted of introducing temporary measures to reallocate 

carriageway to pedestrians by suspending sections of parking and erecting 
barriers to extend pedestrian space.  
 

2.23 All of the schemes have been implemented and these measures will remain 
in place as long as the social distancing requirements are in force. The 
government guidance on social distancing is adapting as the health crisis 
evolves and medical and scientific research can advise changes to the 
requirements. Currently the advice is to keep 2 metres apart but relaxations 
to 1 metre plus other mitigations is permitted where 2 metres is not possible. 
The use of masks / face coverings is now compulsory in shops. The 
government guidance is to be reviewed after 3 months and pedestrian space 
measures will be reviewed periodically to ensure they are still relevant to 
current government guidance.  A formal review will be undertaken after 6 
months. 
 

2.24 These measures have been implemented in 9 locations in the borough and 
the list of schemes is shown in the table below: 
 

PS-01 Station Road, Harrow - Civic Centre, shops & Mosque 

PS-02 Harrow and Wealdstone Station 

PS-07 Streatfield Road, Queensbury - shops 

PS-08 Honeypot Lane, Canons Park - shops 

PS-09 Northolt Road, Northolt - shops 

PS-10 Kenton Road, Kenton - shops 

PS-11 Kenton Lane, Belmont - shops 

PS-12 High Road, Harrow Weald – shops / bus stop 

PS-13 Porlock Avenue, West Harrow – shops / / school / bus stop 

 
2.25 Plans of the schemes can be seen in Appendix B. 

 
Strategic Cycling (TfL) 
 

2.26 Cycling scheme proposals were developed based on the Council’s 
aspirational cycle network set out in the Transport Local Implementation Plan 
and Walking, Cycling & Sustainable Transport strategy documents. 
 

11



2.27 TfL subsequently took a London wide strategic approach to cycling schemes 
across London and did not support any schemes being promoted by London 
boroughs. Therefore no schemes in Harrow were approved by TfL as a 
consequence. 
 

2.28 Additional funding was subsequently provided by the Department for 
Transport directly to the borough to support walking and cycling and this has 
therefore been used to support the delivery of strategic cycling measures. 
Please refer to the section below regarding the Emergency Active Travel 
Fund. 
 
Low traffic neighbourhoods (TfL) 

 
2.29 These proposals were developed by identifying neighbourhoods with 

established problems with vehicular traffic cutting through estates and 
causing environmental and road safety problems for local residents. These 
are locations where vehicle traffic levels maybe be artificially low at the 
current time due to the impact of the health crisis but where there is a 
significant risk of traffic levels increasing and causing detrimental impacts on 
road safety and health. Creating reduced traffic levels is extremely important 
to making cycling and walking more pleasant, more safe and attractive 
locally. 
 

2.30 All the schemes propose strategically placed modal filters within the 
residential estates to restrict vehicles which will permit pedestrians and 
cyclists only to pass through. This will remove any through traffic and reduce 
traffic volumes to a lower level by local residents and visitors only. 
 

2.31 The proposed method for implementing these schemes is to use an 
experimental traffic order to introduce the restrictions and to operate the 
schemes as a trial for 6 months. There is no statutory consultation required 
in advance of introducing the measures with this method and the first 6 
months of operation would be the statutory consultation period when 
representations can be made by the public. 
 

2.32 The Modal filters would be implemented using temporary materials such as 
planters to physically introduce the restrictions on vehicles. This would make 
them be easy to install and remove as necessary. 
 

2.33 It is suggested that any trials of low traffic neighbourhoods would be regularly 
reviewed to test the impact of schemes on the movement of traffic and the 
Corporate Director - Community would have delegated authority to review 
the schemes and make amendments or end them if required.  A report will 
come back to TARSAP following the 6 month representation period to enable 
this committee to provide advice to the Portfolio holder – Environment.  The 
options available to the Portfolio Holder – Environment would be to remove, 
extend to a maximum of 18 months or make permanent the schemes on an 
individual basis. 
 

12



2.34 These measures are being proposed in 9 locations in the borough and the 
list of schemes is shown in the table below: 
 

LTN-01 Kingshill Avenue area, Kenton West (scheme suspended) 

LTN-02 Pinner View area, Headstone South 

LTN-03 Francis Road area, Greenhill 

LTN-04 Vaughan Road area, West Harrow 

LTN-05 Green Lane area, Stanmore 

LTN-06 Southfield Park area, North Harrow 

LTN-07 Byron Road area, Wealdstone 

LTN-08 Dennis Lane area, Stanmore 

LTN-09 Princes Drive area, Wealdstone 
 

2.35 An additional scheme in the Kingshill Avenue area  (LTN-01) was one of the 
approved proposals, however officers have reconsidered this in light of 
representations made and it has been decided to suspend implementation of 
this scheme.    
 

2.36 In respect of the Pinner View area scheme (LTN-02) this has already been 
subject to some prior public engagement for a low traffic neighbourhood 
undertaken last year. Members will recall that a petition was received by 
TARSAP in February 2019 from residents in the Headstone South area 
requesting that a low traffic neighbourhood scheme be implemented and that 
TARSAP agreed that some funding from the 2019/20 local transport funding 
budget was assigned to develop proposals and do initial engagement with 
the public. The proposed scheme is therefore based on that work already 
undertaken last year. 
 

2.37 If successful these schemes have good potential for being made permanent 
and bringing long lasting change to active travel, less pollution and noise, 
improved road safety and quality of life for local residents. The schemes 
would potentially make a significant contribution to tackling the effects of 
climate change by reducing vehicle emissions if made permanent. 
 

2.38 None of these schemes have been implemented yet. Plans of the schemes 
can be seen in Appendix B. 
 

School streets (TfL) 

 
2.39 The proposals for school streets measures were developed taking account of 

the severity of congestion and access problems at schools, impact on road 
safety, active travel and air pollution and also the receptiveness of the 
schools to work with the Council to implement and operate these types of 
schemes. 
 

2.40 School streets are a new type of intervention where the streets surrounding a 
school are restricted to traffic at opening and closing times except for local 
residents living in the street. They improve air quality, reduce congestion and 
improve safety and encourage more active travel. 

13



 
2.41 Under normal conditions the school run accounts for up to 30% of all traffic in 

the peak hours and so the phased reopening of schools can potentially 
generate a lot of traffic and needs to be mitigated. 

2.42 The proposed method for implementing these schemes is to use an 
experimental traffic order to introduce the restrictions and to operate the 
schemes as a trial for 6 months. There is no statutory consultation required 
in advance of introducing the measures with this method and the first 6 
months of operation would be the statutory consultation period when 
representations can be made by the public. 
 

2.43 The restrictions would be implemented either by using temporary barriers to 
restrict access or CCTV cameras with automatic number plate recognition 
systems. 
 

2.44 It is suggested that the Corporate Director has delegated authority to review 
the schemes and make amendments or end them if required.  A report will 
come back to TARSAP following the 6 month representation period to enable 
this committee to provide advice to the Portfolio holder – Environment.  The 
options available to the Portfolio Holder – Environment would be to remove, 
extend to a maximum of 18 months or make permanent the schemes on an 
individual basis. 

 
2.45 Three primary schools and one secondary school have been proposed as 

shown in the list below. 
 

SS-01 Grimsdyke School, Hatch End 

SS-02 Newton Farm School, Rayners Lane 

SS-03 Marlborough School, Wealdstone 

SS-04 Park High School, Stanmore, Middx. 

 
2.46 If successful, these measures have the greatest potential for being made 

permanent and bringing long lasting change to active travel and quality of life 
for local communities. The schemes would potentially make a significant 
contribution to tackling the effects of climate change by reducing vehicle 
emissions if made permanent. 
 

2.47 None of these schemes have been implemented yet. Plans of the schemes 
can be seen in Appendix B. 

 
Cycling - Emergency Active Travel Fund (DfT) 

 

2.48 Whilst there is no award on cycling from TfL the Department for Transport 
(DfT) has released Emergency Active Travel Funding directly to the London 
boroughs which Harrow is using for cycling. A funding allocation of £100k is 
available and works need to be started within 4 weeks of the funding 
allocation and completed within 8 weeks of the works starting.  As the grant 
decision was issued on the 29 June 2020, the schemes should be 
implemented by 21 September 2020.  The guidance indicates that these 
need to be meaningful measures that reallocate road space from vehicles to 

14



cycles and provide physical segregation. Dft have advised that anything that 
does not meaningfully alter the status quo on the road will not be funded. 
 

2.49 The proposals developed therefore focus on strategic cycling routes on busy 
important routes with wider roads or dual carriageways in order to connect 
with existing strategic cycle routes. The routes have multiple traffic lanes so 
that one lane can be dedicated to cyclists and the other to vehicles in each 
direction and also provide a buffer zone to separate vehicles from cycles and 
keep cyclists safe.  
 

2.50 The measures will be implemented experimentally using temporary or low 
cost interventions that can be made quickly. Mandatory cycle lane road 
markings will be laid and traffic cones used to provide physical segregation. 
 

2.51 Some traffic and parking restrictions are required in parts of the cycle 
schemes where speed limits need to be reduced for safety, to allow cyclists 
to use bus lanes to allow segregation from traffic and to prohibit parking that 
could block cycle lanes. The speed restrictions and bus lane amendments 
have been implemented using experimental traffic regulation orders.  Parking 
restrictions will require a further experimental order to be made. 
 

2.52 It is proposed that authority is delegated to the Corporate Director to review 
the schemes and make amendments or end them if required.  A report will 
come back to TARSAP following the 6 month representation period to 
enable this committee to provide advice to the Portfolio holder – 
Environment.  The options available to the Portfolio Holder – Environment 
would be to remove, extend to a maximum of 18 months or make 
permanent the schemes on an individual basis. 

 
2.53 These routes will be much more direct and convenient and re-allocate the 

road space to cyclists as required by the DfT. The locations are as follows: 
 

SC-01 Honeypot Lane, Queensbury 

SC-03 Sheepcote Road, Greenhill 

SC-09 Uxbridge Road, Harrow Weald  

SC-10 George V Avenue, Hatch End 

 
2.54 The first three schemes have been implemented. The George V Avenue 

scheme is awaiting a planned resurfacing scheme to be completed before 
proceeding. Plans of the schemes can be seen in Appendix B. 
 

2.55 In respect of the George V Avenue cycle scheme Nower Hill Secondary 
School has raised concerns about the proposed waiting restrictions on 
parking along the length of the dual carriageway which is used for workplace 
parking by teachers during term time. There are typically 50 vehicles parked 
in this location which currently has no parking controls.  
 

2.56 Mandatory cycle lanes only prohibit vehicles driving in the lanes but do not 
prohibit parking in the lanes. Therefore implementing waiting restrictions is 
essential for the effective operation of the cycle lanes. 

15



 
2.57 A review of the surrounding residential streets that do not have parking 

controls indicates that there is sufficient capacity for 50 vehicles to park 
within a 5-10 minute walk of the school and there are alternative parking 
options, albeit walking and cycling should also be encouraged where 
practicable.   With regard to coaches being able to drop off and pick up 
passengers for school trips outside the school the proposed measures will 
not prevent that activity from happening as that is permitted on waiting 
restrictions. 

 
2.58 During the first 6 months of the experimental order, members of the public 

and stakeholders can make representations and objections on the order.  In 
addition, officers will contact the school to discuss measures for supporting 
increased walking and cycling by both staff and students. 
 

2.59 If successful, these measures have good potential for being made 
permanent and bringing long lasting change to active travel and accessibility 
for cyclists. The schemes would potentially make a significant contribution to 
tackling the effects of climate change by reducing vehicle emissions if made 
permanent. 

 
Public Engagement 
 

2.60 An online information and engagement portal was set up on 9th June 2020 to 
be a focal point for residents and businesses with regard to the Harrow 
Street Spaces Programme. The link is 
https://harrowstreetspaces.commonplace.is/ 
 

2.61 One section of the portal was developed to seek community feedback about 
any areas with problems that could be suitable for interventions. This was in 
the form of a heatmap page with comment form. Although initial proposals 
had already been submitted to TfL in May due to the short timescales for 
submitting proposals TfL had indicated that applications could continue to be 
submitted and this feedback would be used to consider making further 
applications. The link is https://harrowstreetspacesmap.commonplace.is/ 
 

2.62 An analysis of feedback received to date can be seen in Appendix D. 
 

2.63 Another section of the portal provided details of the schemes developed and 
ready for implementation and allowed the public to provide comments via a 
comment form. The intention of this section of the portal was to provide a 
way of giving feedback on schemes as they are implemented and during 
their operational phase. 
 

2.64 Detailed plans of all our proposals including, pedestrian space, cycling, low 
traffic neighbourhoods and school streets schemes have been available on 
the portal since mid June 2020 and have been regularly updated. The link is: 
https://harrowstreetspacesproposals.commonplace.is/    

 

16

https://harrowstreetspaces.commonplace.is/
https://harrowstreetspacesmap.commonplace.is/
https://harrowstreetspacesproposals.commonplace.is/


2.65 The intention for delivering the higher impact schemes such as low traffic 
neighbourhoods and school streets is to introduce the schemes 
experimentally as a trial. The engagement portal serves as a means of 
providing information about the schemes and monitoring the public views. 
The schemes can then be evaluated after a period of time in operation to 
decide whether they should be made permanent, extended or removed.  

 
2.66 It is the case that any scheme involving road closures or vehicle restrictions 

on traffic is divisive and there will be groups for and against. The short time 
scales for delivery mean that there is insufficient time for a full engagement 
and public consultation to resolve issues beforehand in the usual way.  

 
2.67 Where the schemes are being implemented via the use of experimental 

traffic regulation orders, members of the public and other interested parties 
can make representations and objections within the first 6 months of 
operation.  All orders are published on the Council’s website – 
https://www.harrow.gov.uk/road-maintenance-travel/traffic-management-
orders 
 

2.68 All feedback, whether in the form of formal representations to the 
experimental orders or via the portal will be reviewed during the operational 
period of the schemes and it is proposed that the Corporate Director, 
following consultation with the  Portfolio Holder – Environment, has 
delegated authority to review each scheme and make amendments or end it 
during the initial 6 month period.  After 6 months it is proposed for a further 
report to come to TARSAP, to enable the committee to give further advice on 
the individual schemes to inform a decision by the Portfolio Holder – 
Environment.  For experimental schemes, the decision can be to end the 
scheme, extend it to a maximum of 18 months or make it permanent.    

 

2.69 A summary of the comments on schemes received to date can be seen in 
Appendix D. 
 

2.70 This method of engagement has been used successfully in other London 
boroughs and will allow the Council to communicate with the public about 
changes to travel and the environment. 

 
Next steps 

 

2.71 The time remaining to deliver the programme is now extremely challenging 
as there will be 14 TfL/GLA/DfT approved schemes to deliver by the end of 
September. Appendix B, Table 6 provides an indicative timetable for 
delivery should TARSAP recommend the schemes proceed. 
 

2.72 A condition of receiving the funding from TfL is that projects should be 
delivered quickly or if they are at risk these should be declared to TfL quickly 
so that funding can be reallocated within London. TfL is required by 
government as a condition of receiving grant to fully utilise the funds to 
support the health crisis and deliver all schemes on the ground by the end of 
September.  For the DfT funded cycle schemes, there is a risk that DfT will 

17

https://www.harrow.gov.uk/road-maintenance-travel/traffic-management-orders
https://www.harrow.gov.uk/road-maintenance-travel/traffic-management-orders


claw back funding or reduce any Phase 2 funding if the schemes are not 
implemented by 21 September 2020. 
 

2.73 Any decision to delay, suspend or stop the programme would ultimately, 
mean that the funding approval from TfL is reduced. Currently only partial 
allocations have been confirmed for the Low Traffic Neighbourhoods and 
School Streets programmes because it is recognised that some proposals 
are more difficult to implement. TfL have requested weekly updates to help 
them establish the viability of the programme and to consider whether full 
funding allocations need to be confirmed. Details are shown under the 
“Financial Implications” section of this report. 
 

2.74 In order to take forward the programme it is recommended that: 
 

 The proposed programme and use of experimental traffic orders and 
trials is agreed, 

 That general communications reinforce the purpose of the measures to 
support the health crisis and in advance of implementation of measures 
with directly affected residents, 

 That the schemes are regularly reviewed during the period of operation 
and a monthly progress update provided to TARSAP members.  

 
Staffing/workforce  

 
2.75 The delivery of the programme will be undertaken by existing staff resources 

within the Traffic, Highways & Asset Management team supported by 
technical consultants as necessary. 
 
Ward Councillors’ comments  
 

2.76 All members are receiving a weekly update on progress with the programme. 
 

2.77 Officers have offered and held virtual meetings with all ward councillors 
where schemes are scheduled to be introduced to discuss and enhance the 
officers understanding of the issues and ambitions for the schemes in their 
wards, all these comments will be provided in advance of the meeting. 

 
2.78 Where comments have been previously received about specific schemes in 

the programme for Kingshill Avenue low traffic neighbourhood and George V 
Avenue cycle scheme and these matters are explained in this report.   
 
Performance Issues  

 
2.79 The implementation of schemes in the programme will be monitored for 

traffic levels of different travel modes, operational performance of the road 
network and public opinion. 
 

2.80 The Portfolio holder – Environment will be consulted before any decisions 
are made to end or amend schemes during the first 6 months. TARSAP will 
receive a further report following 6 months of operation of the schemes.   

18



 
Environmental Implications 

 
2.81 There are environmental and health benefits from delivering the street space 

programme. The main benefits are in improving air quality and public health.   
 
2.82 Key air quality benefits identified were from reducing car travel, encouraging 

greener vehicles and reducing congestion. 
 

2.83 Key population and human health benefits identified were from reducing 
casualties, encouraging active travel, health walks and as a result of 
improving air quality.  The benefits associated with increased active travel 
and health walks are reduced diabetes and obesity levels. 

 

Risk Management Implications 
 
2.84 There is a requirement to undertake a design risk assessment during 

scheme development under the Construction (Design & Management) 
Regulations in order to manage any potential health and safety risks. 
 

2.85 The delivery of each scheme in the programme will be subject to separate 
risk assessments. 
 

Legal implications 
 

2.86 With the exception of the pedestrian schemes, all schemes require a formal 
traffic order to make amendments to the road usage, although specific 
elements of some schemes do not need to be covered by the statutory 
order. Appendix A gives details of the orders that have been made or are 
proposed to be made.  
 

2.87 Under sections 9 and 10 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 2004 (“RTRA 
2004”) the Council (as traffic authority) is authorised to make an order 
(“experimental traffic order”) for the purpose of carrying out an experimental 
scheme for traffic control.  Such experimental traffic orders may be made in 
relation to those matters provided under sections 6 (Orders similar to traffic 
regulation orders), 45 (Designation of paying parking places on highways), 
46 (Charges at, and regulation of, designated parking places), 49 
(Supplementary provisions as to designation orders and designated parking 
places) or 83(2) (directions in relation to restricted roads) or 84(1)(a) (speed 
limits on roads other than restricted roads) of the RTRA 1984. 

 
2.88 Once made, the Local Authorities' Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and 

Wales) Regulations 1996 (“Procedure Regulations 1996”) specify the notice 
and publicity requirements to be satisfied to give effect to the order.  The 
Procedure Regulations 1996 have been subject to amending legislation, 
namely, the Traffic Orders Procedure (Coronavirus) (Amendment) (England) 
Regulations 2020 which came into effect on 23 May 2020 (“the Amending 
Regulations 2020”).  The Amending Regulations 2020 are temporary and will 
remain in force until 30 April 2021. 

19



 
2.89 The Procedure Regulations 1996 provide that, within 14 days of the date of 

making of the order, the Council shall publish “a notice of making” the order 
in a newspaper circulating in the related area.  Such notice should include a 
statement that the order has been made, give the date it was made, and give 
the particulars of the order (reg. 17(2)(a)) with a similar notice to be 
published in the London Gazette (reg. 17(2)(b)).  In relation to making the 
“deposited documents” (to include a copy of the order, map of the relevant 
area and statement of reasons) available for public inspection, the Procedure 
Regulations 1996 require this to be at the Council’s principal offices during 
normal office hours and at any other such places as the Council thinks fit 
(reg. 22(3) and Schedule 2).  

 
2.90 In recognition of the challenges posed by the coronavirus crisis to traffic 

authorities in complying with the requirements to give notice and make 
documents available for public inspection, the Amending Regulations 2020 
have modified the requirements so that, where the Council considers it is not 
reasonably practicable for reasons connected to the effects of the 
coronavirus to comply with these, it must still publish a notice and make the 
deposited documents available for public inspection but may do so through 
“alternative arrangements”. The Amending Regulations 2020 provide that 
such alternative arrangements may include (but are not restricted to) online, 
websites, online newspapers, email or social media, leafletting or by letter as 
the Council thinks are appropriate to inform those likely to be affected by the 
order (reg.27 (Alternative publication and notification requirements) inserted 
by the Amending Regulations 2020).   

 
2.91 Notice of the making of an experimental traffic order must be published for 

not less than seven days before the order can come into force (reg. 22(2)).  
An experimental traffic order can stay in force for a maximum of eighteen 
months.  An experimental traffic order may include a provision permitting a 
specified officer of the Council to modify or suspend any provision in the 
order if it appears essential to them to do so for certain specified reasons, 
e.g. convenient and safe movement of traffic and provision of adequate on-
street parking facilities.  This power is exercisable subject to consultation 
with the relevant head of police and the Secretary of State. 
 

2.92 There is no formal right of objection to an experimental traffic order until it is 
in force (reg. 8 (objections) is expressly excluded by reg. 22(1)).  Once the 
order is in force, objections may be made to the order being made 
permanent and these must be made within six months of the day that the 
order comes into force (Schedule 5, Procedure Regulations 1996).  An 
experimental order can be reproduced and continue in force indefinitely (i.e. 
made permanent) subject to the specified requirements being satisfied which 
include, amongst others, that the order has not been amended after the 
period of twelve months from the date it was made. 

 
2.93 Whilst individual schemes are unlikely to be considered key decisions, the 

programme as a whole is expected to have a significant impact across 
Council wards.  For this reason, the decisions taken collectively constitute a 

20



key decision.  Cabinet is not due to meet until September 2020 and due to 
the tight timescale for implementation of the schemes, it is proposed that the 
Leader of the Council takes this decision in accordance with Paragraph 3 of 
the Appendix to the Executive Procedure Rules set out in the Council’s 
constitution.  To wait until the next scheduled meeting of Cabinet would 
prejudice the interests of the Council, in that the schemes may not be able to 
be fully implemented within the timeframe set out by TfL or the DfT and this 
may risk funding being clawed back, re-allocated elsewhere or restrict 
access to future funding for these schemes.  It will also be difficult to 
convene a special meeting of Cabinet during August, due to holiday 
commitments.   
 

Financial Implications 
 
2.94 TfL have confirmed funding for the London Streetspace programme up to a 

maximum of £683k but has only confirmed a partial allocation of £327.6K to 
date. This is because confirmation of the delivery of the higher risk projects 
such as low traffic neighbourhoods and school streets needs to be provided 
in order to drawdown on the full allocation. Sufficient funding has been 
provided to develop the projects, confirm detailed costings and a delivery 
programme. TfL is reviewing the situation with delivery on a weekly basis 
and adjusting allocations based on progress. 
 

2.95 The emergency active travel fund of £100k provided by DfT is split into £25k 
capital and £75k revenue due to the temporary / experimental nature of the 
measures involved. 
 

2.96 The table below provides funding details: 
 

Type of scheme Maximum 
allocation  

Partial allocation 
approved 

TfL Pedestrian Space Measures  £248k N/A 

TfL Low Traffic Neighbourhoods  £300k £49.5k 

TfL School Streets  £135k £30.1k 

TfL Total £683k  

   

DfT Emergency Active Travel Fund £100k N/A 

Dft TOTAL £100k  

 

Equalities Implications / Public Sector Equality Duty 
 
2.97 The measures proposed in the programme accord with the Council’s 

Transport Local Implementation Plan 3 (LIP). The LIP underwent an 
Equalities Impact Assessment and had due regard to the need to eliminate 
discrimination, advance equality of opportunity and foster good relations  
between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and those 
who do not share it as required under section 149 of  the Equality Act 2010. 
 

21



2.98 All schemes will be subject to a design risk assessment which will 
incorporate a review of equality issues to assess the impacts of the 
interventions. TfL have highlighted the need to assess these impacts on all 
protected characteristics and expect these impacts to be generally positive. 
As part of the formal review of schemes, equality impact assessments will be 
undertaken, taking account of any feedback received from the public and 
other interested parties.  The results of these assessments will be included in 
the report to TARSAP following the schemes being operational for 6 months.   
 

2.99 It is considered that the proposed programme will be of particular benefit to  
the groups in the table below:    

 

Protected 
characteristic 

Benefit 

Sex Parents with young children will generally benefit 
most from schemes that prioritise walking and 
cycling because improved road layouts and public 
realm provide improved safety, security and 
convenience and improved access to the town 
centre and facilities.  Mothers are more likely to 
have full time care of young children and are 
therefore more likely to be positively impacted by 
these proposals. 

Disability  People with physical and visual impairment 
generally benefit most from schemes that prioritise 
walking because improved road layouts and public 
realm provide ease of access with fewer 
obstructions, improved safety, security and 
convenience to access the town centre and 
facilities. 
The wider benefits of active travel and more healthy 
lifestyles can reduce or prevent the affects of health 
conditions that affect mobility such as diabetes or 
heart disease and these proposals could in the long 
term reduce people developing disabilities. 

Age Young children and elderly people generally benefit 
most from schemes that prioritise walking and 
cycling because improved road layouts and public 
realm provide improved safety, security and 
convenience and improved access to the town 
centre and facilities. A reduction in the influx of 
traffic into an area will reduce particulate emissions 
and air pollution, to which children are particularly 
sensitive. 
Older children may benefit from enhanced cycling 
schemes as they provide a safer means of cycling 
to school and other activities.   
A number of the schemes are targeted around 

22



school areas and form part of wider school travel 
planning, which should see longer term health 
impacts for children and young people.   

 
Council Priorities 

 
2.100 The proposed programme detailed in the report supports the Harrow 

Ambition Plan and will contribute to achieving the administration’s priorities: 
 

Corporate priority Impact 

Building a Better 
Harrow  

Measures to control the level of traffic will 
reduce pollution from vehicle emissions and 
encourage a greater uptake of walking and 
cycling with wider public health benefits. 
 

Supporting Those 
Most in Need  

Measures to control the level of traffic will 
benefit more vulnerable residents in 
residential estates by reducing air pollution 
and improving road safety and accessibility. 

Protecting Vital 
Public Services 

An improvement in public health will reduce 
pressure on health services particularly during 
the current health crisis. 

Delivering a Strong 
local Economy for All  

Measures to support social distancing will help 
to reduce fear of the risk of infection and 
encourage more people to shop locally and 
thereby support the local economy. 

Modernising Harrow The use of ANPR camera systems for school 
streets schemes will reduce operating costs 
compared and provide more effective 
enforcement than with manual enforcement 

 

 

 

 

 

 

23



 

 

Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance 

 

 
 

   
on behalf of the 

Name: Jessie Man   Chief Financial Officer 

  
Date: 29 July 2020 

   

 
 

   
on behalf of the 

Name: Patrick Kelly   Monitoring Officer 

 
Date:  29 July 2020 

   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

   
 

Name:  Paul Walker   Corporate Director 

  
Date:  31 July 2020 

   

 

 

 

 

Ward Councillors notified: 

 

 

NO, as it impacts on all Wards 

 

EqIA carried out: 

 

EqIA cleared by:  

 
YES,  
 
Dave Corby, Community - 
Equality Task Group (DETG) 
Chair 
 

 

24



 

 

Section 4 - Contact Details and Background Papers 

 

Contact:   
 
Barry Philips – Transportation Manager 
Tel:  020 8424 1649,  
E-mail: Barry.Philips@harrow.gov.uk   
 
David Eaglesham – Head of Traffic, Highways & Asset Management 
Tel: 020 8425 - 1500  
E- mail David.Eaglesham@harrow.gov.uk 
 

Background Papers:  
 
TfL Streetspace funding information - https://tfl.gov.uk/info-for/boroughs-
and-communities/streetspace-funding 
 
TfL Streetspace for London guidance - http://content.tfl.gov.uk/lsp-
interim-borough-guidance-main-doc.pdf 
 
TfL Healthy Streets for London - http://content.tfl.gov.uk/healthy-streets-
for-london.pdf 
 
Transport Local Implementation Plan 3 – 
https://www.harrow.gov.uk/downloads/file/26428/harrow-transport-local-
implementation-plan 
 
 
Walking, Cycling & Sustainable Transport Strategy -  
https://www.harrow.gov.uk/downloads/file/26432/harrow-walking-cycling-
and-sustainable-transport-strategy 
 
 
 

 
 

25

mailto:David.Eaglesham@harrow.gov.uk
https://tfl.gov.uk/info-for/boroughs-and-communities/streetspace-funding
https://tfl.gov.uk/info-for/boroughs-and-communities/streetspace-funding
http://content.tfl.gov.uk/lsp-interim-borough-guidance-main-doc.pdf
http://content.tfl.gov.uk/lsp-interim-borough-guidance-main-doc.pdf
http://content.tfl.gov.uk/healthy-streets-for-london.pdf
http://content.tfl.gov.uk/healthy-streets-for-london.pdf
https://www.harrow.gov.uk/downloads/file/26428/harrow-transport-local-implementation-plan
https://www.harrow.gov.uk/downloads/file/26428/harrow-transport-local-implementation-plan
https://www.harrow.gov.uk/downloads/file/26432/harrow-walking-cycling-and-sustainable-transport-strategy
https://www.harrow.gov.uk/downloads/file/26432/harrow-walking-cycling-and-sustainable-transport-strategy


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A 

Table 1 - Pedestrian Space Measures (funded by TfL) 

Ref. No. Scheme  Measures implemented Traffic orders  Status Notes 

PS-01 
Station Road, Harrow -
Civic Centre, shops & 
Mosque 

Pedestrian barriers, tarmac ramps 
adjacent to shops 

None Completed Measures implemented by 
17/05/20 at shops only 

PS-02 
Harrow and Wealdstone 
Station 

Pedestrian barriers, tarmac ramps 
adjacent to station 

None Completed Measures fully implemented 
by 17/05/20 

PS-07 Streatfield Road, 
Queensbury - shops 

Pedestrian barriers, tarmac ramps 
adjacent to shops 

Disabled bay 

(relocation) 

Completed Measures fully implemented 
by 02/07/20 

PS-08 
Honeypot Lane, Canons 
Park - shops 

Pedestrian barriers, tarmac ramps 
adjacent to shops 

None Completed Measures fully implemented 
by 01/07/20 

PS-09 
Northolt Road, Northolt - 
shops 

Pedestrian barriers, tarmac ramps 
adjacent to shops 

None Completed Measures fully implemented 
by 01/07/20 

PS-10 
Kenton Road, Kenton - 
shops 

Pedestrian barriers, tarmac ramps 
adjacent to shops 

None Completed Measures fully implemented 
by 29/06/20 

PS-11 
Kenton Lane, Belmont - 
shops 

Pedestrian barriers, tarmac ramps 
adjacent to shops 

None Completed Measures fully implemented 
by 29/06/20 

PS-12 
High Road, Harrow Weald 
– shops - relocate bus stop 

Pedestrian barriers, tarmac ramps 
adjacent to bus stop and shops, 
bus stop relocated 

None Completed Measures fully implemented 
by 18/05/20 

PS-13 
Porlock Avenue, West 
Harrow – shops - relocate 
bus stop 

Pedestrian barriers, tarmac ramps 
adjacent to bus stop and school, 
bus stop relocated 

None Completed Measures fully implemented 
by 17/05/20 

 
The exact details of the schemes are shown in Appendix C. In all schemes sections of carriageway adjacent to potential pedestrian 
crowding areas have been cordoned off using barriers to increase the effective width of footway for pedestrians. Where there are existing 
parking bays in these locations these have been suspended by covering over the signs and providing advisory street notices. No traffic 
regulation orders are required to do this. All measures are temporary and will be removed when government social distancing restrictions 
are ended.  

27



Table 2 – Low Traffic Neighbourhoods (funded by TfL) 

Ref. No. Scheme  Measures proposed Traffic orders  Status Notes 

LTN-01 
Kingshill Avenue area, 
Kenton 

2 modal filters 2 closures except 

cycles 

On hold Subject to consideration by 
TARSAP on 10/08/20 

LTN-02 
Pinner View area, 
Headstone South 

5 modal filters, 20mph 
speed limit 

5 closures except 

cycles, 20mph limit 

On hold Subject to consideration by 

TARSAP on 10/08/20 

LTN-03 
Francis Road area, 
Greenhill 

1 modal filter, 20mph 
speed limit 

1 closure except 

cycles, 20mph limit 

On hold Subject to consideration by 

TARSAP on 10/08/20 

LTN-04 
Vaughan Road area, West 
Harrow 

2 modal filters 2 closures except 

cycles 

On hold Subject to consideration by 

TARSAP on 10/08/20 

LTN-05 Green Lane area, Stanmore 
1 modal filter 1 closure except 

cycles 

On hold Subject to consideration by 

TARSAP on 10/08/20 

LTN-06 
Southfield Park area, North 
Harrow 

1 modal filter, 20mph 
speed limit 

1 closure except 

cycles, 20mph limit 

On hold Subject to consideration by 

TARSAP on 10/08/20 

LTN-07 
Byron Road area, 
Wealdstone 

1 modal filter, 20mph 
speed limit 

1 closure except 

cycles, 20mph limit 

On hold Subject to consideration by 

TARSAP on 10/08/20 

LTN-08 
Dennis Lane area, 
Stanmore 

1 modal filter 1 closure except 

cycles 

On hold Subject to consideration by 

TARSAP on 10/08/20 

LTN-09 
Princes Drive area, 
Wealdstone 

1 modal filter 1 closure except 

cycles 

On hold Subject to consideration by 

TARSAP on 10/08/20 

 

The exact details of the schemes are shown in Appendix C. The modal filters will be created by placing large planters at specific points 

in roads within the areas to restrict vehicles passing through. Cyclists would be able to pass through the gaps between the planters 

provided to allow cycle permeability. Experimental traffic regulation orders will be made to prohibit vehicles at modal filters and for 

creating 20mph speed limits on the roads in the areas. The schemes will be experimental and the decision to remove or retain them will 

be determined based on statutory consultation during the trial in the first 6 months of operation.  

28



Table 3 – School streets (funded by TfL) 

Ref. No. Scheme  Measures proposed Traffic orders  Status Notes 

SS-01 
Grimsdyke School, Hatch 
End 

Prohibition of vehicles in sections of 
roads around the school (Mon –Fri, 
8:15am-9:15am & 2:30pm-4:00pm) 

Prohibition of 
vehicles 

On hold Subject to consideration by 

TARSAP on 10/08/20 

SS-02 
Newton Farm School, 
Rayners Lane 

Prohibition of vehicles in sections of 

roads around the school (Mon –Fri, 

8:15am-9:15am & 2:30pm-4:00pm) 

Prohibition of 

vehicles 

On hold Subject to consideration by 

TARSAP on 10/08/20 

SS-03 
Marlborough School, 
Wealdstone 

Prohibition of vehicles in sections of 

roads around the school (Mon –Fri, 

8:15am-9:15am & 2:30pm-4:00pm) 

Prohibition of 

vehicles 

On hold Subject to consideration by 

TARSAP on 10/08/20 

SS-04 
Park High School, 
Stanmore, Middx. 

Prohibition of vehicles in sections of 

roads around the school (Mon –Fri, 

8:15am-9:15am & 2:30pm-4:00pm) 

Prohibition of 

vehicles 

On hold Subject to consideration by 

TARSAP on 10/08/20 

 

The exact details of the schemes are shown in Appendix C. The schemes involve placing restrictions on vehicles entering sections of 

roads within the area around the school during week day school opening and closing times. The roads permit access by pedestrians and 

cyclists only and identified vehicles that require access within the area such as residents. Experimental traffic regulation orders will be 

made to prohibit vehicles at the restricted times on the roads in the areas. The schemes will be experimental and the decision to remove 

or retain them will be determined based on statutory consultation during the trial in the first 6 months of operation. 

  

29



Table 4 – Strategic Cycling (funded by DfT) 

Ref. No. Scheme  Measures proposed Traffic orders  Status Notes 

SC-01 
Honeypot Lane, 
Queensbury 

Mandatory cycle lanes (nearside 
lanes), 30mph speed limit 

30mph speed 
limit 

Completed Measures fully implemented by 
10/07/20 

SC-03 
Sheepcote Road, 
Greenhill 

Mandatory cycle lanes (nearside 

lanes), permit cycles to use bus 

lane 

Bus lane use 
amendment  

Completed  Measures fully Implementation by 
17/07/20 

SC-09 
Uxbridge Road, 
Harrow Weald  

Mandatory cycle lanes (nearside 

lanes), 30mph speed limit 

30mph speed 

limit 

Completed  Measures fully Implementation by 
24/07/20 

SC-10 
George V Avenue, 
Hatch End 

Mandatory cycle lanes (nearside 

lanes), 30mph speed limit, 

waiting restrictions (at any time) 

30mph speed 

limit, waiting 

restrictions 

On hold Subject to consideration by 

TARSAP on 10/08/20 

 

The exact details of the schemes are shown in Appendix C. The schemes involve installing mandatory cycle lanes in the nearside traffic 

lanes and including a buffer zone marked in hatching that separates it from the offside vehicle lane to reduce conflict between vehicles 

and cycles. Traffic cones further reinforce the segregation. On dual carriageways the 40mph speed limit is reduced to 30mph for 

improved road safety. Existing bus lanes will be amended to permit cyclist to use them. Waiting restrictions will be implemented in 

sections of road to prevent parking in the cycle lanes where there may be demand to do so in order to ensure the safety of cyclists. 

Experimental traffic regulation orders will be made to introduce waiting restrictions, reduce speed limits and amend usage of bus lanes on 

these roads. The restrictions in the traffic regulation orders will be experimental and the decision to remove or retain them will be 

determined based on statutory consultation during the trial in the first 6 months of operation. 

Further consideration will be given to reinforcing segregation between vehicles and cyclists as suggested by cycle lobby groups by using 

more bollards or wands in the hatching buffer zone. This will be determined after a period of review of the schemes in operation. 

  

30



Table 5 - Schemes not approved by TfL 
 

Ref. No. Programme type Scheme  Status 

PS-03 Pedestrian Space The Broadway, Hatch End - shops Not approved 

PS-04 Pedestrian Space Stanmore Broadway - shops Not approved 

PS-05 Pedestrian Space Pedestrian signals timing review - Boroughwide Not approved 

PS-06 Pedestrian Space Wealdstone Town Centre improvement scheme 
Not approved 

PS-14 Pedestrian Space 
Wealdstone, High street shops (bus stop opposite Mir Foods) 
relocate bus stop 

Not approved 

SC-04 Strategic Cycling Cycle Way, Bonnersfield Lane / Sheepcote Road, Greenhill Not approved 

SC-05 Strategic Cycling Cycle Way, Harrow Weald - Kenton Not approved 

SC-06 Strategic Cycling Bakerloo cycle route Not approved 

SC-07 Strategic Cycling Cross Harrow cycle route Not approved 

SC-08 Strategic Cycling Borough wide cycle lanes Not approved 

 
  

31



Table 6 – Revised indicative implementation schedule (subject to approval) 
 

Ref. No. 
Scheme type 

Scheme  
Revised implementation dates 
(from week commencing) 

SC-10 Strategic Cycling George V Avenue, Hatch End 24 August 2020 

SS-01 School Streets Grimsdyke School, Hatch End 31 August 2020 

SS-02 School Streets Newton Farm School, Rayners Lane 31 August 2020 

SS-03 School Streets Marlborough School, Wealdstone 31 August 2020 

SS-04 School Streets Park High School, Stanmore, Middx. 31 August 2020 

LTN-06 Low Traffic Neighbourhood Southfield Park area, North Harrow 07 September 2020 

LTN-09 Low Traffic Neighbourhood Princes Drive area, Wealdstone 07 September 2020 

LTN-02 Low Traffic Neighbourhood Pinner View area, Headstone South 14 September 2020 

LTN-03 Low Traffic Neighbourhood Francis Road area, Greenhill 14 September 2020 

LTN-04 Low Traffic Neighbourhood Vaughan Road area, West Harrow 21 September 2020 

LTN-07 Low Traffic Neighbourhood Byron Road area, Wealdstone 21 September 2020 

LTN-01 Low Traffic Neighbourhood Kingshill Avenue area, Kenton 28 September 2020 

LTN-05 Low Traffic Neighbourhood Green Lane area, Stanmore 28 September 2020 

LTN-08 Low Traffic Neighbourhood Dennis Lane area, Stanmore 28 September 2020 

 
This indicative programme indicates an extremely tight delivery time line for the remaining schemes in the programme to be delivered by 
the end of September. This assumes that approval for the schemes is granted.  

32



M

A

N

O

R

 

R

O

A

D

B

R

A

M

P

T

O

N

 

G

R

O

V

E

S

E

D

G

E

C

O

M

B

E

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

C

H

R

I
S

T

C

H

U

R

C

H

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

K

E

N

T

O

N

 

L

A

N

E

S

H

O

O

T

E

R

S

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

M

A

Y

F

I

E

L

D

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

P

R

E

S

T

W

O

O

D

 
C

L

O

S

E

K

E

N

T

O

N

 

G

A

R

D

E

N

S

K

I
N

G

S

H

I
L
L
 
A

V

E

N

U

E

K

E

N

T

O

N

 

L

A

N

E

K

E

N

T

O

N

 

P

A

R

K

 

R

O

A

D

H

U

G

H

E

N

D

E

N

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

B

O

N

N

E

R

S

F

I

E

L

D

 

L

A

N

E

W

O

O

D

W

A

Y

 

C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

K

I

N

G

S

H

I

L

L

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

W

IN
C

H
F

IE
L
D

 C
L
O

S
E

C

H

R

I
S

T

C

H

U

R

C

H

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

B

O

X

M

O

O

R

 

R

O

A

D

S

T

 

M

A

R

Y

S

 

V

I

E

W

H

U

N

T

E

R

S

 
G

R

O

V

E

C

A

R

L

T

O

N

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

H

I

L

L

B

U

R

Y

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

W

Y

K

E

H

A

M

 

R

O

A

D

B

E

C

M

E

A

D

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

W

I

L

L

O

W

C

O

U

R

T

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

E

L

M

S

L

E

I

G

H

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

AVENUE

P
R

E
S

T
W

O
O

D

C

L

O

S

E

AVENUE

ALICIA AVENUE

R

O

W

B

R

A

D

E

N

H

A

M

 
R

O

A

D

ADDISCOMBE CLOSE

ALICIA AVENUE

T

O

T

T

E

R

N

H

O

E

 

C

L

O

S

E

E

L

M

S

L

E

I
G

H

ALICIA

E

L

M

W

O

O

D

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

B

E

A

U

F

O

R

T

 
A

V

W
O

O
D

C
O

C
K

 
H

I
L
L

N

O

R

C

O

M

B

E

 

G

A

R

D

E

N

S

A

V

E

N

U

E

S

T

 

L

E

O

N

A

R

D

S

K

E

N

T

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

A

L

I

C

I

A

 

G

A

R

D

E

N

S

A

L

I
C

I
A

 
C

L

O

S

E

K

E

N

T

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

DAINTRY

P

E

N

N

 
C

L

O

S

E

R

A

D

S

T

O

C

K

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

A

V

E

N

U

E

B

R

A

M

P

T

O

N

 

G

R

O

V

E

K

E

N

Y

N

G

T

O

N

 
P

L
A

C

E

PROPOSED ALICIA AVENUE

ROAD CLOSURE LOCATION

K

E

N

M

O

R

E

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

PROPOSED KINGSHILL AVENUE

ROAD CLOSURE LOCATION

REFLECTIVE STRIPS

(FRONT AND BACK)

ROAD SIGNS

(FRONT AND BACK)

1.5m1.5m

KINGSHILL AVENUE AREA LOW TRAFFIC NEIGHBOURHOOD - PUBLIC CONSULTATION PLAN (NTS)

OVERVIEW

THE MAPPING IS REPRODUCED FROM OR BASED UPON ORDNANCE SURVEY MATERIAL WITH
THE PERMISSION OF ORDNANCE SURVEY ON BEHALF OF THE CONTROLLER OF HER
MAJESTY'S STATIONERY OFFICE (C) CROWN COPYRIGHT. UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION
INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT AND MAY LEAD TO PROSECUTION OR CIVIL PROCEEDINGS.
LONDON BOROUGH OF HARROW 100019206.

PROPOSED ROAD CLOSURE PLANTERS

KEY:

DRIVER ACCESS FROM

KENTON ROAD

PROPOSED ROAD CLOSURE

USING PLANTERS

DRIVER ACCESS FROM

CHRISTCHURCH AVENUE

APPENDIX B

E

N

U

E

33



Yeading B
rook

Y

e

a

d

i

n

g

B

r

o

o

k

Y

e

a

d

i

n

g

 

B

r

o

o

k

D

r

a

i

n

Y

e

a

d

i

n

g

 

B

r

o

o

k

D

r

a

i

n

Water

W

a

t

e

r

W

a

t
e

r

I

s

s

u

e

s

W

a

t

e

r

W

a

t

e

r

W

a

t

e

r

W

a

t

e

r

W

a

t

e

r

PROPOSED KINGSFIELD AVENUE

ROAD CLOSURE LOCATION

PROPOSED PINNER VIEW

ROAD CLOSURE LOCATION

PROPOSED CANTERBURY ROAD

ROAD CLOSURE LOCATION

PROPOSED CUMBERLAND ROAD

ROAD CLOSURE LOCATION

PROPOSED PINNER VIEW

ROAD CLOSURE LOCATION

PROPOSED VICTOR ROAD

ROAD CLOSURE LOCATION

O

A

K

L

E

Y

 
R

O

A

D

GREENHILL WAY

S
P

R
I
N

G
F

I
E

L
D

 
R

O
A

D

S

T

 
K

I
L

D

A

'
S

 
R

O

A

D

H

E

A

D

S

T

O

N

E

 
R

O

A

D

L
Y

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

S

T

A

T

I

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

R

A

D

N

O

R

 
R

O

A

D

W

A

R

R

I
N

G

T

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

H

I
N

D

E

S

 
R

O

A

D

G

R

E

E

N

H

I
L
L
 
W

A

Y

S

U

S

S

E

X

 

R

O

A

D

D

O

R

S

E

T

 

R

O

A

D

O

X

F

O

R

D

 

R

O

A

D

R

U

T

L

A

N

D

 

R

O

A

D

P

I

N

N

E

R

 

V

I

E

W
B

E

D

F

O

R

D

 

R

O

A

D

P

I

N

N

E

R

 

R

O

A

D

D

E

V

O

N

S

H

I
R

E

 
R

O

A

D

R

O

X
B

O

R

O

U

G

H

 
R

O

A
D

P
IN

N
E

R
 R

O
A

D

S

U

R

R

E

Y

 

R

O

A

D

S

O

M

E

R

S

E

T

 

R

O

A

D

C

O

R

N

W

A

L

L

 

R

O

A

D

G

R

A

F

T

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

C

H

A

N

D

O

S

 
R

O

A

D

A
L
T

H
O

R
P

E
 R

O
A

D

K

I
N

G

S

F

I
E

L
D

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

A

L

L

I
N

G

T

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

H

O

L

S

W

O

R

T

H

 
C

L

O

S

E

A

P

S

L

E

Y

 
C

L

O

S

E

C

A

N

T

E

R

B

U

R

Y

 
R

O

A

D

P

I
N

N

E

R

 
V

I
E

W

S

U

S

S

E

X

 
R

O

A

D

H

I
N

D

E

S

 
R

O

A

D

B
E

R
E

S
F

O
R

D
R

O
A

D

S

A

L

I
S

B

U

R

Y

 
R

O

A

D

B

A

L

F

O

U

R

 
R

O

A

D

H

A

R

R

O

W

 
V

I
E

W

B

U

C

K

I

N

G

H

A

M

 

R

O

A

D

C

R

O

S

S

 

R

O

A

D

R

A

D

N

O

R

 

R

O

A

D

C

U

N

N

I

N

G

H

A

M

 

P

A

R

K

E

L

M

P

I

N

N

E

R

 

R

O

A

D

I

M

P

E

R

I

A

L

 

D

R

I

V

E

N

O

R

F

O

L

K

 

R

O

A

D

D
U

R
H

A
M

 
R

O
A

D

W

E

S

T

M

O

R

L

A

N

D

 
R

O

A

D

C

A

M

B

R

I

D

G

E

 

R

O

A

D

C

A

N

T

E

R

B

U

R

Y

 

R

O

A

D

G

L

O

U

C

E

S

T

E

R

 

R

O

A

D

C

U

M

B

E

R

L

A

N

D

 
R

O

A

D

C

A

N

T

E

R

B

U

R

Y

 
R

O

A

D

H
O

O
K

IN
G

 G
R

E
E

N

P

I
N

N

E

R

 
R

O

A

D

K

I
N

G

S

F

I
E

L

D

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

S

T

A

T

I

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

P

A

R

K

S

I

D

E

 

W

A

Y

M

A

N

O

R

 

W

A

Y

P

R

I

O

R

Y

 

W

A

Y

H

E

A

D

S

T

O

N

E

 

L

A

N

E

H

A

Z

E

L

W

O

O

D

S

O

U

T

H

F

I
E

L

D

 
P

A

R

K

Y

E

W

T

R

E

E

 
C

L
O

S

E

C
L
O

S
E

E

L

M

C

R

O

F

T

 

C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

H

O

L

M

D

E

N

E

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

E

D

W

A

R

D

 

R

O

A

D

A

L

B

E

R

T

 

R

O

A

D

B

R

O

O

K

 

D

R

I

V

E

B

O

L

T

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

H

I

D

E

 

R

O

A

D

C

H

U

R

C

H

F

I

E

L

D

 

C

L

O

S

E

K

I

N

G

S

W

A

Y

 

C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

W

O

O

D

B

E

R

R

Y

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

P

I
N

N

E

R

 
V

I
E

W

M

O

A

T

 

D

R

I

V

E

H

I

L

L

F

I

E

L

D

 

C

L

O

S

E

H

E

A

D

S

T

O

N

E

 
G

A

R

D

E

N

S

L

O

N

G

L

E

Y

 

R

O

A

D

M

A

R

L

B

O

R

O

U

G

H

 

H

I

L

L

W

A

L

T

O

N

 

D

R

I

V

E

H

A

R

R

O

W

 

V

I

E

W

H

A

R

L

E

Y

 

C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

H

A

R

L

E

Y

 

R

O

A

D

V

I

E

W

 

C

L

O

S

E

B

R

O

O

K

 
D

R

I
V

E

C

R

O

S

S

 

R

O

A

D

P

I

N

N

E

R

 

V

I

E

W

S

I

D

N

E

Y

 

R

O

A

D

F

A

I

R

F

I

E

L

D

 

D

R

I

V

E

V

I

C

T

O

R

 

R

O

A

D

A

T

H

E

R

T

O

N

 

P

L

A

C

E

H

A

R

R

O

W

 

V

I

E

W

H

E

A

D

S

T

O

N

E

 
D

R

I
V

E

W

A

L

T

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

REFLECTIVE STRIPS

(FRONT AND BACK)

ROAD SIGNS

(FRONT AND BACK)

1.5m1.5m

THE MAPPING IS REPRODUCED FROM OR BASED UPON ORDNANCE SURVEY MATERIAL WITH
THE PERMISSION OF ORDNANCE SURVEY ON BEHALF OF THE CONTROLLER OF HER
MAJESTY'S STATIONERY OFFICE (C) CROWN COPYRIGHT. UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION
INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT AND MAY LEAD TO PROSECUTION OR CIVIL PROCEEDINGS.
LONDON BOROUGH OF HARROW 100019206.

PROPOSED ROAD CLOSURE PLANTERS

KEY:

PROPOSED ROAD CLOSURE

USING PLANTERS

DRIVER ACCESS FROM

PINNER ROAD

PROPOSED 20mph LIMIT

BOUNDARY

DRIVER ACCESS FROM

PARKSIDE WAY

DRIVER ACCESS FROM

HARROW VIEW

DRIVER ACCESS FROM

HEADSTONE GARDENS

HEADSTONE SOUTH LOW TRAFFIC NEIGHBOURHOOD - PUBLIC CONSTULATION PLAN (NTS)

OVERVIEW

34



PROPOSED FRANCIS ROAD

ROAD CLOSURE LOCATION

E

L

M

G

R

O

V

E

 

C

R

E

S

C

L

O

S

E

B

O

N

N

E

R

S

F

I

E

L

D

 

L

A

N

E

C

R

O

F

T

S

 

R

O

A

D

W

O

O

D

W

A

Y

 

C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

M

A

N

O

R

 

R

O

A

D

G

E

R

A

R

D

 

R

O

A

D

H

A

W

T

H

O

R

N

E

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

F

L

A

M

B

A

R

D

 

R

O

A

D

R

U

F

F

O

R

D

 

C

L

O

S

E

B

O

N

N

E

R

S

F

I

E

L

D

 

L

A

N

E

GAYTON ROAD

E

L

M

W

O

O

D

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

B

O

N

N

E

R

S

F

I

E

L

D

 

L

A

N

E

M

A

N

O

R

 

R

O

A

D

G

R

A

N

G

E

 

R

O

A

D

C

O

U

R

T

F

I

E

L

D

C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

R

I

C

H

A

R

D

S

 

C

L

O

S

E

H

I
L

L

 
C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

H

I

L

L

 

R

O

A

D

C

R

O

F

T

S

 

R

O

A

D

F

R

A

N

C

I

S

 

R

O

A

D

M

O

E

L

Y

N

 
M

E

W

S

E

L

M

G

R

O

V

E

 

C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

E

L

M

G

R

O

V

E

 
G

A

R

D

E

N

S

E

L

M

G

R

O

V

E

 

R

O

A

D

L
Y

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

S

H

E

E

P

C

O

T

E

 

R

O

A

D

S

T

 

J

O

H

N

'

S

 

R

O

A

D

V

I

C

T

O

R

I

A

 

C

L

N

O

R

T

H

W

I

C

K

 

P

A

R

K

 

R

O

A

D

B

O

N

N

E

R

S

F

I

E

L

D

 

L

A

N

E

G

R

E

E

N

H

I
L
L
 
W

A

Y

C

O

U

R

T

F

I

E

L

D

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

C

O

U

R

T

F

I

E

L

D

 

C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

B

E

C

K

E

T

F

O

L

D

D

U

F

F

I

E

L

D

 

C

L

O

S

E

C

e

n

t
r
a

l
 
P

a

r
a

d

e

S
T

A
T

I
O

N
 
R

O
A

D

D
o
m

i
n
i
o
n
 
P

a
r
a
d
e

E

L

M

G

R

O

V

E

 

R

O

A

D

G

L
E

N

W

O

O

D

 
C

L
O

S

E

E

L

M

G

R

O

V

E

 

C

R

E

S

WOODLANDS ROAD

C

R

Y

S

T

A

L

 

W

A

Y

C

A

T

H

E

R

I

N

E

 

P

L

A

C

E

S

O

V

E

R

E

I
G

N

 
P

L

A

C

E

B

O

N

N

E

R

S

F

I

E

L

D

E

L

M

W

O

O

D

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

F

R

A

N

C

I

S

 

R

O

A

D

E

L

M

G

R

O

V

E

 

R

O

A

D

REFLECTIVE STRIPS

(FRONT AND BACK)

ROAD SIGNS

(FRONT AND BACK)

MAX 1.5M GAP

BETWEEN PLANTERS

OR STREET

FURNITURE

FRANCIS ROAD, GREENHILL LOW TRAFFIC NEIGHBOURHOOD - PUBLIC CONSULTATION PLAN (NTS)

OVERVIEW

THE MAPPING IS REPRODUCED FROM OR BASED UPON ORDNANCE SURVEY MATERIAL WITH
THE PERMISSION OF ORDNANCE SURVEY ON BEHALF OF THE CONTROLLER OF HER
MAJESTY'S STATIONERY OFFICE (C) CROWN COPYRIGHT. UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION
INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT AND MAY LEAD TO PROSECUTION OR CIVIL PROCEEDINGS.
LONDON BOROUGH OF HARROW 100019206.

PROPOSED ROAD CLOSURE PLANTERS

KEY:

DRIVER ACCESS

FROM STATION ROAD

PROPOSED ROAD CLOSURE

USING PLANTERS

DRIVER ACCESS

FROM SHEEPCOTE ROAD

PROPOSED 20mph

LIMIT BOUNDARY

35

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
Boro Const & LB Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
Ward Bdy



PROPOSED VAUGHAN ROAD

ROAD CLOSURE LOCATION

PROPOSED BLENHEIM ROAD

ROAD CLOSURE LOCATION

B

O

U

V

E

R

I

E

 

R

O

A

D

B

O

U

V

E

R

I
E

 
R

O

A

D

B
L
E

N
H

E
IM

 R
O

A
D

T

H

E

 

G

A

R

D

E

N

S

D

O

R

S

E

T

 

R

O

A

D

O

X

F

O

R

D

 

R

O

A

D

R

U

T

L

A

N

D

 

R

O

A

D

B

E

D

F

O

R

D

 

R

O

A

D

N

O

R

T

H

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

P

I

N

N

E

R

 

R

O

A

D

B
A

D
G

E
R

S
C

L

O

S

E

VAU
G

H
AN

 R
O

AD

N
E

P
T

U
N

E
 
R

O
A

D

D

E

V

O

N

S

H

I
R

E

 
R

O

A

D

R

O

X
B

O

R

O

U

G

H

 
R

O

A
D

P
IN

N
E

R
 R

O
A

D

B
E

S
S

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 
R

O
A

D

S

U

R

R

E

Y

 

R

O

A

D

S

O

M

E

R

S

E

T

 

R

O

A

D

C

O

R

N

W

A

L

L

 

R

O

A

D

S

U

S

S

E

X

 
R

O

A

D

G

R

A

F

T

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

S

U

S

S

E

X

 
R

O

A

D

GRAFTON ROAD

H

I
N

D

E

S

 
R

O

A

D

R

O

X

B

O

R

O

U

G

H

 
R

O

A

D

L
A

N
C

E
 R

O
A

D

C
O

L
B

E
C

K
 R

O
A

D

D
R

U
R

Y
 
R

O
A

D

H
E

A
T

H
 R

O
A

D

B

O

W

E

N

 

R

O

A

D

M

E

R

I
V

A

L

E

 
R

O

A

D

W

I

L

S

O

N

 

G

A

R

D

E

N

S

V

A

U

G

H

A

N

 
R

O

A

D

B
U

T
L
E

R
 R

O
A

D

W
H

IT
M

O
R

E
 R

O
A

D

S
U

M
N

E
R

 R
O

A
D

W

I

L

S

O

N

 

G

A

R

D

E

N

S

W

H

I
T

M

O

R

E

 
R

O

A

D

K
IN

G
S

F
IE

L
D

 R
O

A
D

B
E

S
S

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 
R

O

A
D

CHARLES CRESCENT

T

R

E

V

E

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

B

O

W

E

N

 

R

O

A

D

L

A

S

C

E

L

L

E

S

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

C

H

A

R

L

E

S

 

C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

H

A

W

K

I

N

S

 

C

L

O

S

E

V

A

U

G

H

A

N

 

R

O

A

D

B

U

T

L

E

R

 

R

O

A

D

B

U

T

L

E

R

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

M

A

R

S

H

A

L

L

C

L

O

S

E

S

p

r

i

n

g

w

a

y

F

O

R

D

C

L

O

S

E

W

O

O

D

C

L

O

S

E

POOL ROAD

F
A

R

M

B

O

R

O

U

G

H

 
C

L
O

S

E

A

N

D

R

E

W

S

 
C

L

O

S

E

A

L

F

R

I

S

T

O

N

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

E

L

M

 

D

R

I

V

E

L

A

N

C

A

S

T

E

R

 

R

O

A

D

P

A

R

K

T

H

O

R

N

E

 

D

R

I

V

E

T

H

E

 

R

I

D

G

E

W

A

Y

B

E

A

U

M

O

N

T

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

S

A

N

D

H

U

R

S

T

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

G

R

O

S

V

E

N

O

R

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

P

A

R

K

T

H

O

R

N

E

 

C

L

O

S

E

E

L

M

C

L

O

S

E

B

L

E

N

H

E

I

M

 

R

O

A

D

A

R

G

Y

L

E

 

R

O

A

D

E

L

M

 

D

R

I

V

E

B

L

A

D

O

N

 

G

A

R

D

E

N

S

P

I

N

N

E

R

 

R

O

A

D

C

O

L

L

A

P

I

T

 

C

L

O

S

E

I

M

P

E

R

I

A

L

 

D

R

I

V

E

N

O

R

F

O

L

K

 

R

O

A

D

D
O

R
C

H
E

S
T

E
R

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

T
H

E

 
R

E

T
R

E

A

T

A

L

F

R

I

S

T

O

N

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

R

O

M

N

E
Y

 
C

L
O

S
E

T

W

Y

F

O

R

D

 

R

O

A

D

W

E

L

B

E

C

K

 

R

O

A

D

F

U

R

N

E

S

S

 

R

O

A

D

T

H

E

 

R

I

D

G

E

W

A

Y

F

E

R

N

B

R

O

O

K

D

R

I

V

E

REFLECTIVE STRIPS

(FRONT AND BACK)

ROAD SIGNS

(FRONT AND BACK)

MAX 1.5M GAP

BETWEEN PLANTERS

OR STREET

FURNITURE

VAUGHAN ROAD AREA LOW TRAFFIC NEIGHBOURHOOD - PUBLIC CONSULTATION PLAN (NTS)

OVERVIEW

THE MAPPING IS REPRODUCED FROM OR BASED UPON ORDNANCE SURVEY MATERIAL WITH
THE PERMISSION OF ORDNANCE SURVEY ON BEHALF OF THE CONTROLLER OF HER
MAJESTY'S STATIONERY OFFICE (C) CROWN COPYRIGHT. UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION
INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT AND MAY LEAD TO PROSECUTION OR CIVIL PROCEEDINGS.
LONDON BOROUGH OF HARROW 100019206.

PROPOSED ROAD CLOSURE PLANTERS

KEY:

DRIVER ACCESS

FROM BESSBOROUGH ROAD

AND WHITMORE ROAD

PROPOSED ROAD CLOSURE

USING PLANTERS

DRIVER ACCESS

FROM IMPERIAL DRIVE

DRIVER ACCESS

FROM PINNER ROAD

36

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
Boro Const and Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
BS

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
Boro Const and Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
Paddling Pool

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
Boro Const and

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
Ward Bdy



PROPOSED GREEN LANE

ROAD CLOSURE LOCATION

E

M

B

R

Y

 

W

A

Y

O

L

D

F

I

E

L

D

 

C

L

O

S

E

O

L

D

 
L

O

D

G

E

 
W

A

Y

W

I

N

S

C

O

M

B

E

 

W

A

Y

H

O

L

L

A

N

D

W

A

L

K

B

E

N

 
H

A

L
E

 
C

L
O

S

E

C

O

V

E

R

D

A

L

E

C

L

O

S

E

S

T

A

N

M

O

R

E

 

H

I

L

L

H

O

L
L
A

N

D

 
C

L
O

S

E

G

R

E

E

N

 
L

A

N

E

P

Y

N

N

A

C

L

E

S

 

C

L

O

S

E

R

A

Y

 

G

A

R

D

E

N

S

U

X

B

R

I
D

G

E

 
R

O

A

D

L
I
N

D
E

N
 
C

L
O

S
E

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

R

O

A

D

E

L

M

 

P

A

R

K

W
O

O
D

S
ID

EC
L
O

S
E

B
O

W
L
S

 
C

L
O

S
E

A

D

E

L

A

I
D

E

E

M

B

R

Y

 

C

L

O

S

E

E

M

B

R

Y

 

W

A

Y

G

R

E

E

N

 
L

A

N

E

C

U

L
V

E

R

L
A

N

D

S

 
C

L
O

S

E

S

T

A

N

M

O

R

E

 

H

I

L

L

H

I

L

L

 

C

L

O

S

E

H

A

L

S

B

U

R

Y

 

C

L

O

S

E

S

T

A

N

G

A

T

E

 

G

A

R

D

E

N

S

C

L

O

S

E

REFLECTIVE STRIPS

(FRONT AND BACK)

ROAD SIGNS

(FRONT AND BACK)

MAX DISTANCE

OF 1.5m

BETWEEN

PLANTERS AND

STREET

FURNITURE

GREEN LANE LOW TRAFFIC NEIGHBOURHOOD - PUBLIC CONSULTATION PLAN (NTS)

OVERVIEW

THE MAPPING IS REPRODUCED FROM OR BASED UPON ORDNANCE SURVEY MATERIAL WITH
THE PERMISSION OF ORDNANCE SURVEY ON BEHALF OF THE CONTROLLER OF HER
MAJESTY'S STATIONERY OFFICE (C) CROWN COPYRIGHT. UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION
INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT AND MAY LEAD TO PROSECUTION OR CIVIL PROCEEDINGS.
LONDON BOROUGH OF HARROW 100019206.

PROPOSED ROAD CLOSURE PLANTERS

KEY:

PROPOSED ROAD CLOSURE

USING PLANTERS

DRIVER ACCESS

FROM UXBRIDGE ROAD

37

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
Boot Pond



P

I
N

N

E

R

 
R

O

A

D

S

O

U

T

H

 
W

A

Y

G

E

O

R

G

E

 

V

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

K

I
N

G

S

F

I
E

L

D

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

S

T

A

T

I

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

P

A

R

K

S

I

D

E

 

W

A

Y

M

A

N

O

R

 

W

A

Y

P

R

I

O

R

Y

 

W

A

Y

H

I

L

L

V

I

E

W

 

G

A

R

D

E

N

S

H

E

A

D

S

T

O

N

E

 

L

A

N

E

H

A

Z

E

L

W

O

O

D

S

O

U

T

H

F

I
E

L

D

 
P

A

R

K

Y

E

W

T

R

E

E

 
C

L

O

S

E

C

L

O

S

E

E

L

M

C

R

O

F

T

 

C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

E

L

M

C

R

O

F

T

 

C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

H

O

L

M

D

E

N

E

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

P

A

R

K

S

I

D

E

 

W

A

Y

C

H

U

R

C

H

F

I

E

L

D

 

C

L

O

S

E

K

I

N

G

S

W

A

Y

 

C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

W

O

O

D

B

E

R

R

Y

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

PROPOSED SOUTHFIELD PARK

ROAD CLOSURE LOCATION

H

E

A

D

S

T

O

N

E

 

L

A

N

E

REFLECTIVE STRIPS

(FRONT AND BACK)

ROAD SIGNS

(FRONT AND BACK)

1.5m1.5m

SOUTHFIELD PARK LOW TRAFFIC NEIGHBOURHOOD - PUBLIC CONSULTATION PLAN (NTS)

OVERVIEW

THE MAPPING IS REPRODUCED FROM OR BASED UPON ORDNANCE SURVEY MATERIAL WITH
THE PERMISSION OF ORDNANCE SURVEY ON BEHALF OF THE CONTROLLER OF HER
MAJESTY'S STATIONERY OFFICE (C) CROWN COPYRIGHT. UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION
INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT AND MAY LEAD TO PROSECUTION OR CIVIL PROCEEDINGS.
LONDON BOROUGH OF HARROW 100019206.

PROPOSED ROAD CLOSURE PLANTERS

KEY:

PROPOSED ROAD CLOSURE

USING PLANTERS

DRIVER ACCESS

FROM STATION ROAD

/ PARKSIDE WAY

PROPOSED 20mph

LIMIT BOUNDARY

38

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
Yeading

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
Yeading Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
Yeading Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
Drain



PROPOSED BYRON ROAD

ROAD CLOSURE LOCATION

S

A

N

D

R

I
D

G

E

 
C

L

O

S

E

M

A

S

O

N

S

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

BYRON ROAD

H

E

R

G

A

 

R

O

A

D

GEORGE GANGE WAY

L

O

C

K

E

T

 
R

O

A

D

T

H

O

M

S

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

G
R

A
N

T
 
R

O
A

D

HIGH STREET

GLADSTONE WAY

P

A

L

M

E

R

S

T

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

T

H

E

 

B

R

I

D

G

E

E

L

L

E

N

 

W

E

B

B

 

D

R

I

V

E

O

X

F

O

R

D

 

R

O

A

D

P

A

L

M

E

R

S

T

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

P
E

E
L
 
R

O
A

D

C
A

N
N

I
N

G
 
R

O
A

D

G

R

A

N

T

 
R

O

A

D

STIRLING ROAD

ABERDEEN R
OAD

LORNE R
OAD

BYRON ROAD

STUART ROAD

R
O

N
A

R
T

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

GEORGE GANGE W
AY

WARHAM ROAD

BYR
O

N
 R

O
AD

L

O

C

K

E

T

 
R

O

A

D

M

O

N

T

R

O

S

E

 

R

O

A

D

L

O

R

N

E

 
R

O

A

D

A

B

E

R

D

E

E

N

 
R

O

A

D

P
E

E
L
 
R

O
A

D

REFLECTIVE STRIPS

(FRONT AND BACK)

ROAD SIGNS

(FRONT AND BACK)

MAX DISTANCE

OF 1.5m

BETWEEN

PLANTERS AND

STREET

FURNITURE

BYRON ROAD AREA LOW TRAFFIC NEIGHBOURHOOD - PUBLIC CONSULTATION PLAN (NTS)

OVERVIEW

THE MAPPING IS REPRODUCED FROM OR BASED UPON ORDNANCE SURVEY MATERIAL WITH
THE PERMISSION OF ORDNANCE SURVEY ON BEHALF OF THE CONTROLLER OF HER
MAJESTY'S STATIONERY OFFICE (C) CROWN COPYRIGHT. UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION
INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT AND MAY LEAD TO PROSECUTION OR CIVIL PROCEEDINGS.
LONDON BOROUGH OF HARROW 100019206.

PROPOSED ROAD CLOSURE PLANTERS

KEY:

PROPOSED ROAD

CLOSURE USING

PLANTERS

DRIVER ACCESS

FROM LOCKET ROAD

PROPOSED 20mph LIMIT

DRIVER ACCESS

FROM MASONS AVENUE

EXISTING 20mph ZONE

39

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
Swimming

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
Pool

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
Swimming

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
Pool

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
Water



B

E

N

 
H

A

L
E

 
C

L
O

S

E

C

O

V

E

R

D

A

L

E

C
L
O

S
E

G

R

E

Y

F

E

L

L

C

L

O

S

E

S

T

A

N

M

O

R

E

 

H

I

L

L

W
O

O
D

S
ID

E

C
L
O

S
E

S

T

A

N

M

O

R

E

H

I

L

L

H

E

R

I

O

T

S

C

L

O

S

E

O

L

D

 

F

O

R

G

E

 

C

L

O

S

E

W

A

Y

P

I

N

E

C

L

O

S

E

H

A

L

L

 

F

A

R

M

 

C

L

O

S

E

D

E

N

N

I

S

 

L

A

N

E

E

A

T

O

N

 

C

L

O

S

E

S
P

R
IN

G
L

A

K

E

G

R

E

E

N

 
L

A

N

E

S

T

A

N

M

O

R

E

 

H

I

L

L

H

I

L

L

 

C

L

O

S

E

H

A

L

S

B

U

R

Y

 

C

L

O

S

E

H

E

W

E

T

T

C

L

O

S

E

S

T

A

N

G

A

T

E

 

G

A

R

D

E

N

S

W

O

O

D

 
L

A

N

E

S

T

A

N

M

O

R

E

 

H

I

L

L

D

E

N

N

I

S

 

L

A

N

E

R

A

I

N

S

F

O

R

D

 

C

L

O

S

E

D

E

N

N

I
S

 
G

A

R

D

E

N

S

D

E

N

N

I

S

 

L

A

N

E

O

A

K

 

L

O

D

G

E

 

C

L

O

S

E

L

O

N

D

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

B

E

L

G

R

A

V

E

 

G

A

R

D

E

N

S

A

R

A

N

 
D

R

I
V

E

D

E

N

N

I

S

 

L

A

N

E

L

A

B

U

R

N

U

M

 

C

O

U

R

T

V

A

L

E

N

C

I

A

 

R

O

A

D

K

N

I

G

H

T

S

 

R

O

A

D

R

U

S

P

E

R

 

C

L

O

S

E

C

O

P

L

E

Y

 

R

D

M

E

R

R

I

O

N

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

W

H

I

T

E

 

H

O

U

S

E

 

D

R

I

V

E

A
R

A
N

 
D

R
I
V

E

L

O

N

D

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

PROPOSED DENNIS LANE

ROAD CLOSURE LOCATION

REFLECTIVE STRIPS

(FRONT AND BACK)

ROAD SIGNS

(FRONT AND BACK)

MAX 1.5M GAP

BETWEEN PLANTERS

OR STREET

FURNITURE

THE MAPPING IS REPRODUCED FROM OR BASED UPON ORDNANCE SURVEY MATERIAL WITH
THE PERMISSION OF ORDNANCE SURVEY ON BEHALF OF THE CONTROLLER OF HER
MAJESTY'S STATIONERY OFFICE (C) CROWN COPYRIGHT. UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION
INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT AND MAY LEAD TO PROSECUTION OR CIVIL PROCEEDINGS.
LONDON BOROUGH OF HARROW 100019206.

PROPOSED ROAD CLOSURE PLANTERS

KEY:

PROPOSED ROAD CLOSURE

USING PLANTERS

DRIVER ACCESS FROM

STANMORE BROADWAY /

UXBRIDGE ROAD

DENNIS LANE LOW TRAFFIC NEIGHBOURHOOD - PUBLIC CONSULTATION PLAN (NTS)

OVERVIEW

40



PROPOSED PRINCES DRIVE

ROAD CLOSURE LOCATION

REFLECTIVE STRIPS

(FRONT AND BACK)

ROAD SIGNS

(FRONT AND BACK)

1.5m1.5m

PRINCES DRIVE LOW TRAFFIC NEIGHBOURHOOD - PUBLIC CONSULTATION PLAN (NTS)

OVERVIEW

THE MAPPING IS REPRODUCED FROM OR BASED UPON ORDNANCE SURVEY MATERIAL WITH
THE PERMISSION OF ORDNANCE SURVEY ON BEHALF OF THE CONTROLLER OF HER
MAJESTY'S STATIONERY OFFICE (C) CROWN COPYRIGHT. UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION
INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT AND MAY LEAD TO PROSECUTION OR CIVIL PROCEEDINGS.
LONDON BOROUGH OF HARROW 100019206.

PROPOSED ROAD CLOSURE PLANTERS

E

A

R

L

S

 

C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

D

U

K

E

S

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

P

R

I

N

C

E

S

 

D

R

I

V

E

S

A

N

D

R

I
D

G

E

 
C

L

O

S

E

B

A

R

O

N

S

 
M

E

A

D

K

I
N

G

S

 
W

A

Y

Q

U

E

E

N

S

 

W

A

L

K

W

A

L

T

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

M

A

R

L

B

O

R

O

U

G

H

 

H

I

L

L

M

A

R

L

B

O

R

O

U

G

H

 
H

I
L

L

P

R

I

N

C

E

S

 

D

R

I

V

E

E

A

R

L

S

 

C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

H

E

A

D

S

T

O

N

E

D

R

I
V

E

D

A

N

E

S

 
G

A

T

E

E

L

L

E

N

 

W

E

B

B

 

D

R

I

V

E

KEY:

PROPOSED ROAD CLOSURE

USING PLANTERS

DRIVER ACCESS FROM

MARLBOROUGH HILL

41

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
Ward Bdy



T
his page is intentionally left blank



C

O

L

B

U

R

N

4

5

6

1

8

2 9

2

8

6

1

4

6

9

0

S

Y

L

V

I

A

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

N

E

W

L

A

N

D

 

C

L

O

S

E

D

E

R

W

E

N

T

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

L

Y

N

D

O

N

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

C

O

L

B

U

R

N

A

V

E

N

U

E

2

2

3

8

4

9

3

5

3

3

2

7

1

2

3

2

1

6

3

0

4

4

7

0

7

2

4

3

2

9

1

5

1

5

1

2

1

6

3

0

4

4

8

0

1

1

7

1

0

7

1

3

8

a

S

Y

L

V

I

A

 

 

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

C

O

L

B

U

R

N

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

H

I
L

L

V

I
E

W

 
C

L

O

S

E

School

House

G

r

i
m

s

d

y

k

eF

i
r

s

t
 
a

n

d

M

i
d

d

l
e

 
S

c

h

o

o

l
s

2

5

2

0

1

0

3

9

9

8

7

7

5

7

1

5

9

4

7

3

5

2

5

1

5

3

4

3

2

9

5

4

4

2

3

2

2

4

1

2

1

0

8

2

7

2

3

1

8

1

0

8

2

7

0

6

0

5

9

4
9

8

5

0

5

2

4

3

a

4

5

5

4

a

5

4

5

2

a

1

1

0

a

5

5

1

3

7

1

O

a

k

 

T

r

e

e

H

o

u

s

e

4

9

a

4

9

H

I

L

L

V

I

E

W

 

R

O

A

D

A

V

E

N

U

E

TB

MB

MB

MB

TB

MB

MB

MB

9

1

8

9

5

8

6

4

6

2

6

6

4

6

4

8

6

9

6

7

6

5

9

3

GIMSDYKE SCHOOL

 ANPR  CAMERA

 ANPR  CAMERA

COMMUNITY DIRECTORATE

TRAFFIC, HIGHWAYS & ASSET MANAGEMENT

LONDON

COUNCIL

P.O. Box 39, Civic Centre,

Harrow, Middlesex. HA1 2XA

Tel: 020 8863 5611

Fax: 020 8424 1040

FOR INFORMATIONA VK19/06/20

Details of Revision InitialRevision Date

Drawn

Date

VK

Scale

NTS

19/06/2020

Checked

Acad file Location

Drawing No. Revision

Drawing Title

Project Title

LONDON STREETSPACE  PROGRAMME

SCHOOL STREET

GIMSDYKE SCHOOL, HATCH END

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE

T/DWG/GIMSDYKE SCHOOL_SS-01

Issued for: 

INFORMATION

C:\Harrow Traffic Scheme 2020\Transition programme\SS\DWG\Park High School.dwg

JA

B

GENERAL KEY

GREY REPRESENTS EXISTING

BLACK REPRESENTS PROPOSED

PROPOSED SCHOOL STREET

PROPOSED TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE

DURING THE PERIOD OF RESTRICTION

FOR INFORMATIONB VK25/06/20

43

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
This map is reproduced from or based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. London Borough of Harrow 1000119206.

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
N



W

A

Y

C

L

O

V

E

L

L

Y

4

0

3

8

6

1

1

1

1

1

9

8

1

1

8

9
6

86

7

4

1

0

4

L

U

L

W

O

R

T

H

 

G

A

R

D

E

N

S

C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

NEWQUAY

4

4

3

4

4

3

9

2

5

8

1

5

4

2

0

5

1

9

3

8
a

1
0

L

Y

N

T

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

C

L

O

V

E

L

L

Y

 

W

A

Y

R

A

V

E

N

S

W

O

O

D

C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

L

U

L

W

O

R

T

H

 

G

A

R

D

E

N

S

K

I

N

G

S

 

R

O

A

D

K

I

N

G

S

R

O

A

D

D
R

A
K

E

R
O

A
D

1

1

7

1

2

9

2

0

7

1

9

5

1

5

5

1

4

1

1

2

7

1

1

5

2

1

3

2

1

5

1

6

2

2

0

9

2

5

1

2

2

1

2

3

3

2

3

9

Surgery

1

1

3

2

5

3

7

4

9

6

3

7

5

8

7

9

9

2

0

4

1

9

2

1

8

0

1

6

6

1

5

2

1

3

8

1

2

6

1

1

4

1

0

2

2

0

6

2

1

6

2

1

6

a

2

1

6

b

1
1
9

1
0
7

9
5

8
3

7
1

5
9

3
7

1

3

4

1

4

2

4

2

7
8

6
4

5
2

3
8

2
6

1
4

2

2

3

2

2

1

8

2

1

5

2

3

0

4

4

5

8

.

7

2

7

4

8

8

1

0

2

1

1

4

1

2

8

6

4

6

6

2

4

2

5

1

a

9
0

2
5

1

7

6

101

107

2

1

8

a

3

3

9

3

4

5

1
3

Newton Farm

First and Middle School

1

4

1

6

7

1

8

2

4
9

2

0

6

a

1

0

1

9
5

8
5

2

3

6

M

A

L

V

E

R

N

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

5

1

3

5

0

3

5

8

3

5

2

3

3

7

3

2

5

3

1

5

6

0

3

8

5

0

D

r

a

k

e

 

C

o

u

r

t

L

u

c

a

s

 

C

o

u

r

t

C

l
i
t

h

e

r

o

e

 

C

o

u

r

t

A

L

E

X

A

N

D

R

A

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

TEMPORARY CLOSURE

WITH CONCERTINA

BARRIERS DURING

SCHOOL START TIME

AND FINISH TIME

TEMPORARY CLOSURE WITH

CONCERTINA BARRIERS

DURING SCHOOL START

TIME AND FINISH TIME

TEMPORARY CLOSURE WITH

CONCERTINA BARRIERS

DURING SCHOOL START

TIME AND FINISH TIME

TEMPORARY CLOSURE WITH

CONCERTINA BARRIERS

DURING SCHOOL START TIME

AND FINISH TIME

COMMUNITY DIRECTORATE

TRAFFIC, HIGHWAYS & ASSET MANAGEMENT

LONDON

COUNCIL

P.O. Box 39, Civic Centre,

Harrow, Middlesex. HA1 2XA

Tel: 020 8863 5611

Fax: 020 8424 1040

FOR INFORMATIONA VK16/06/20

Details of Revision InitialRevision Date

Drawn

Date

VK

Scale

NTS

16/06/2020

Checked

Acad file Location

Drawing No. Revision

Drawing Title

Project Title

LONDON STREETSPACE  PROGRAMME

SCHOOL STREET

NEWTON FARM NURSERY, INFANT AND

JUNIOR SCHOOL,

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE

T/DWG/NEWTON FARM SCHOOL_SS-02

Issued for: 

INFORMATION

C:\Harrow Traffic Scheme 2020\Transition programme\SS\DWG\Park High School.dwg

JA

B

GENERAL KEY

GREY REPRESENTS EXISTING

BLACK REPRESENTS PROPOSED

PROPOSED SCHOOL STREET

PROPOSED CONCERTINA BARRIER

FIGURE 1:CONCERTINA BARRIER

FOR INFORMATIONB VK25/06/20

44

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
CAPTHORNE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
72a

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
221

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
223

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
236

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
349

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
355

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
223a

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
362

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
368

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
This map is reproduced from or based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. London Borough of Harrow 1000119206.

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
N



M

a

r

l

b

o

r

o

u

g

h

R

A

N

M

O

O

R

C

L

O

S

E

M

A

R

L

B

O

R

O

U

G

H

 

H

I

L

L

W

A

L

T

O

N

 

D

R

I

V

E

H

A

R

L

E

Y

 

C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

Marlborough

Court

4

2

5

4

6

6

1

0

3

9

1

7

 

t

o

 

1

2

1

 

t

o

 

6

4

0

4

1

4

6

4

7

3

7

4

9

5

1

3

7

2

5

1

3

1

2

7

8

9

1

0

1

3

5

1

3

7

1

6

3

1

6

5

1

4

0

1

4

2

1

4

1

5

1

1

1

2

2

0

2

1

3

2

3

2

2

2

B

A

D

M

I

N

T

O

N

 

C

L

O

S

E

R

A

N

M

O

O

R

 

G

A

R

D

E

N

S

R

U

S

L

A

N

D

P

A

R

K

 

R

O

A

D

L

O

W

I

C

K

 

R

O

A

D

R

U

G

B

Y

 

C

L

O

S

E

R

A

N

M

O

O

R

 

G

D

N

S

Marlborough

Junior and Infants

School

Rusland

Heights

Vicarage

1

3

4

1

2

1

2

2

1

3

1

1

3

3

1

2

7

1

2

9

3

6

3

7

3

2

3

3

3

0

3

1

2

6

2

7

2
8

2

9

1

1

1

1

1

3

1

1

2

1

0

0

1

0

1

2

1

4

1

1

1

3

1

5

2

5

8

3

6

9

1

4

7

3

9

3

3

2

1

4

2
4

1
9

1

1

3

3

1

2

9

6

2

4

2

4

6

9

0

6

5

6

7

7

3

1

2

5

6

7

8

1

1

1

2

1

2

1

3

2

1

3

0

5

5

L

O

W

I

C

K

 

R

O

A

D

5

3

2

4

5

7

3

4

3

7

2

5

3

8

2
3

3

7

2
8

L

E

Y

S

 

C

L

O

S

E

R

A

D

N

O

R

 

R

O

A

D

9

8

8

9

8

7

a

8

7

7

7

1

4

 

t

o

 

1

9

2

0

 

t

o

 

2

5

5

8

1

4

8

2

C

o

u

r

t

M

a

r

l

b

o

r

o

u

g

h

Surgery

9

0

9

4

5

7

5

5

9

2

TEMPORARY CLOSURE WITH

CONCERTINA BARRIERS

DURING SCHOOL START

TIME AND FINISH TIME

TEMPORARY CLOSURE WITH

CONCERTINA BARRIERS

DURING SCHOOL START

TIME AND FINISH TIME

COMMUNITY DIRECTORATE

TRAFFIC, HIGHWAYS & ASSET MANAGEMENT

LONDON

COUNCIL

P.O. Box 39, Civic Centre,

Harrow, Middlesex. HA1 2XA

Tel: 020 8863 5611

Fax: 020 8424 1040

FOR INFORMATIONA VK16/06/20

Details of Revision InitialRevision Date

Drawn

Date

VK

Scale

NTS

16/06/2020

Checked

Acad file Location

Drawing No. Revision

Drawing Title

Project Title

LONDON STREETSPACE  PROGRAMME

SCHOOL STREET

MARLBOROUGH PRIMARY SCHOOL,

MARLBOROUGH HILL

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE

T/DWG/MARLBOROUGH PRIMARY SCHOOL_SS-03

Issued for: 

INFORMATION

C:\Harrow Traffic Scheme 2020\Transition programme\SS\DWG\Park High School.dwg

JA

B

GENERAL KEY

GREY REPRESENTS EXISTING

BLACK REPRESENTS PROPOSED

PROPOSED SCHOOL STREET

PROPOSED CONCERTINA BARRIER

FIGURE 1:CONCERTINA BARRIER

FOR INFORMATIONB VK25/06/20

45

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
BM 59.85m

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
This map is reproduced from or based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. London Borough of Harrow 1000119206.

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
N



2

1

P

I
C

K

E

T

T

 
C

R

O

F

T

C

R

O

W

S

H

O

T

T

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

8

5

2

4

7

3

1

0

1

0

3

7

7

4

3

5

9

.

1

m

2

9

Centenary Park

D

e

f

C

F

2

4

7

1

2

L

A

D

Y

C

R

O

F

T

 

W

A

L

K

4

6

1

1

2

2

L

A

D

Y

C

R

O

F

T

 

W

A

L

K

2

9

Surgery

4

1

1

3

1

8

5

7

1

1

5

4

1

4

6

3

LB

1

5

4

4

B

U

R

N

E

L

L

 

G

A

R

D

E

N

S

4

9

6

0

7
4

1

1

9

a

1

2

9

El Sub Sta

W

a

r

d

 

B

d

y

4
7

1

3

3

1

2

3

9

5

5

6
4

4

3

7
6

2

5

52.4m

C

U

L

V

E

R

 

G

R

O

V

E

C

F

8

1

3

2

5

C

R

O

W

S

H

O

T

T

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

1

3

1

53.9m

5

2

5

6

2

4

7

7

4

0

1

1

9

2

6

L

A

M

O

R

N

A

 

G

R

O

V

E

1

1

4

2

5

5

2

1

2

6

1
1
9

1

0

67.4m

T

H

I

S

T

L

E

C

R

O

F

T

 

G

A

R

D

E

N

S

2

9

1

2

1

3

8

TCB

El

7

6

4

0

3

4

3

0

3

4

7

9

C

R

58.3m

Sub Sta

5

2

1

1

0

9
6

6

4

.

0

m

1

7

L

A

M

O

R

N

A

 

G

R

O

V

E

E

l

 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

CR

C

P

P

A

R

K

 

H

I

G

H

 

S

C

H

O

O

L

 ANPR CAMERA

 ANPR CAMERA

COMMUNITY DIRECTORATE

TRAFFIC, HIGHWAYS & ASSET MANAGEMENT

LONDON

COUNCIL

P.O. Box 39, Civic Centre,

Harrow, Middlesex. HA1 2XA

Tel: 020 8863 5611

Fax: 020 8424 1040

FOR INFORMATIONA VK19/06/20

Details of Revision InitialRevision Date

Drawn

Date

VK

Scale

NTS

19/06/2020

Checked

Acad file Location

Drawing No. Revision

Drawing Title

Project Title

LONDON STREETSPACE  PROGRAMME

SCHOOL STREET

HIGH PARK SCHOOL,STANMORE

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE

T/DWG/PARK HIGH SCHOOL_SS-04

Issued for: 

INFORMATION

C:\Harrow Traffic Scheme 2020\Transition programme\SS\DWG\Park High School.dwg

JA

B

GENERAL KEY

GREY REPRESENTS EXISTING

BLACK REPRESENTS PROPOSED

PROPOSED SCHOOL STREET

PROPOSED TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE

DURING THE PERIOD OF RESTRICTION

FOR INFORMATIONB VK25/06/20

46

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
This map is reproduced from or based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. London Borough of Harrow 1000119206.

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
N



M
OO

RH
OU

SE
 R

OA
D

213

236

262

7

6
25

240

397 to 407

21
1

153

207 28

30

26

17

5

411

22

423

699

LB

38

ANMERSH GROVE

55

63

53

42

1

MARSH LANE
13

24

1

Cou
rt

W
ATE

RSFI
ELD

 W
AY

2

1

Pa
th

62
.2m

2

490

1

45

DALSTON GARDENS

Work
s

87

81

29

134

8

440

464

73

49

1

13

1

1

13

106

25

480

22

7

12b

Elizabeth House

18

Hou
se

Mon
arc

h C
ou

rt

77

17
 to

 44

Cou
rt1 t

o 3
0

Brin
dle

y C
ou

rt

W
hit

ch
urc

h F
irs

t S
ch

oo
l &

 N
urs

ery

893

Li
ne

 O
f P

os
ts

CF

CF

CF

Def

Def

CF

Def

CF

1a

244

189

12
9

2

Ban
k

70

TC
Bs

5

29

409

27

10

421

ESS

9

LB

14
1

12
9

W
oo

dm
an

s 
C

ou
rt

Ban
k

70

217

7

246

16
10

240

31

1

24

2

334

34

2

Clin
ic 

an
d

Hert
for

d

4

Dep
ot

103

494

Sub
 S

ta

12

35

Pos
ts

Work
s

574

57

Shelter

W
ork

s

Surg
ery

LB

53

88

94

449

437

2

647

428

13

27

85

125

118

73

30

11
1

99

Bea
u C

ou
rt

CF

42 to
 62

583

857

891

Po
sts

LE
TC

HW
ORTH

 R
OAD

582

Shelter

Def

Def

CF

Def

CF

CF

7

8

397 to 407

21
1

14
1

20
3

Queensbury Circle Parade

23

26

1520

1

22

395

18
7

TC
Bs

385

215

389-393

18
7

421

1

Depot

Dep
ot

693

PEARESWOOD GARDENS

43

19

51

75

ANMERSH GROVE

88

1

Li
ttl

ec
ot

13

14

909

23

4

8

15 500

Sub
 S

ta

GARLAND ROAD

Ho
ne

yp
ot

 B
us

in
es

s 
Ce

nt
re

75

DA
LS

TO
N 

GA
RD

EN
S

26

12

466

75

25

8

1 to 12

5

Sov
ere

ign

18 to 37

Moo
re

Cou
rt

429

603

575

543

513 515

859
855

895

CF

Def

De
f

De
f

CF

CF

Def

W
oo

dfi
eld

 C
ou

rt

6

21

1

LB

17913

23

207

215

19
8

272 11

PO
R

TL
AN

D
 C

R
ES

C
EN

T

PO

2

28

17 24

393

She
lte

r

387

244

189

20
3 8

381

PO
R

TL
AN

D
 C

R
ES

C
EN

T

2
14

391

3
15

ESS

13

15

Ten
nis

 C
ou

rts

2

13

63

103

41

64

Willo
w

HONEYPOT LANE

64
.0m

1 to 5

GP

6

14

Hall

Cou
rt

BRICK LANE

1

498

496

W
ork

s

10

673

Shelter

685

W
IG

TO
N 

GAR
DE

NS

El

Dep
ot

69

W
ork

s

Ta
nk

FA
IR

W
AY

S

50

62

2

53

404

452

478

75

95

115

37

484

1

1 to 12

H
O

W
AR

D
 R

O
AD

65

Vict
ori

a
Cou

rt

1 to 16

1 to 17

1 t
o 1

6

Hen
ry

1 t
o 2

3

El S
ub

 S
ta

El S
ub

 S
ta

861

895

Shelters

ESS

De
f

De
f

Def

CF

CF

199

217

383

8

80

10

3

12

44

21

1
M

OO
RH

OU
SE

 R
OA

D

23
1262

23

19

8
TC

Bs

12

28

26
29

1

10

59
.4m

Th
e L

od
ge

13

60
.4m

44

12

54

BR
AM

BL
E 

CL
O

SE

318

33

901

13

99

13
0

Shelter

25

LB

Work
s

W
ork

s

108

38

74

605

451

635

63

85

137

70

13

61

3

23a

1 t
o 1

5

Mas
t (T

ele
co

mmun
ica

tio
n)

Ward Bdy

22
 to

 41

491

489

541

721

701

899
897

CF

Def

CF

Def

CF

2

20
1

W
oo

dm
an

s 
C

ou
rt

153

252

385

28

381

42

12

423

ESS

20
1

13

272

6

409

238

157

W
are

ho
us

e

14

HONEYPOT LANE

39

47

45

26

Drain

W
EM

BO
RO

UG
H 

RO
AD

Cou
rt

2

Pon
d

Can
on

s H
all

1to16

W
HIT

CHURCH LA
NE

4

25

35

13

LANGLAND CRESCENT

Work
s

439

416

37

35

2

12a

Sylv
ia 

Hou
se

4

Dev
on

sh
ire

10a

Und

1 t
o 5

5

431

465

883
885887

843

Mon
arc

h C
ou

rt

CF

CF

CF

De
f

CF

De
f

508

9

387

TC
Bs

30

391

242

16
10

411

2 4

199

179

236

80

10

11

PO

23

242

42

395

12

Fire
 Stat

ion

1

Pav
ilio

n

9

Spo
rts

 G
rou

nd

10
8

29

98

64

FB

1 to 6

1

GP

Edgware Brook

322

M
AY

CH
UR

CH
 C

LO
SE

LB

13

101

63

Work
s

W
are

ho
us

e

663

Work
s

El

PA
R

R
 R

O
AD

47

W
ork

s

Work
s

TAUNTO
N W

AY

146

41

120

77

1

15

20

105

147

58

1

49

12

2

572

1 to 15

El S
ub

 S
ta

20
Reg

en
cy

 C
ou

rt

1 t
o 2

3

Def

UNWIN WAY

Mad
ele

ine
 C

ou
rt

Attle
e C

ou
rt

581

467

881

867

723

6

Cyc
le 

tra
ck

Shelter

De
f

Def

Def

CF

Def

Drain

506

21
9

4

23
1

246

14

389-

26

238

157

21
9

213

2

252

383

Queensbury Circle Parade

20 2425

44

27

She
lte

r
ESS

26

27

13

23

Ten
nis

 C
ou

rts

94

ESS

LANGLAND CRESCENT

54

37

Lib
rar

y

Bart
ho

lom
ew

8

2

Ce
da

r H
ou

se

31
3

580

1

49

W
ork

s

HONEYPOT LANE

LB

2

651

W
ork

s

HONEYPOT LANE

W
ork

s

W
ork

s

CO
LL

IN
S 

AV
EN

UE

H
O

LL
Y 

AV
EN

U
E

65

99 89

14

90

619

621

2

10

61

25

45

94

82

46

5

Ambe
r H

ou
se

Balmoral House

186

627

87

10

Cou
rt

CR

CF

1 t
o 6

0

601

573

703

Shelter

CF

CF

CF

Def

Def

M
as

t (
Te

lec
om

m
un

ica
tio

n)

STREATFIELD
 R

OAD

BR
OA

DC
RO

FT
 A

VE
NU

E

CR
O

W
SH

O
TT

 A
VE

NU
E

PEARESWOOD GARDENS

BR
O

M
EF

IE
LD

Ju
bile

e C
ycl

e R
ou

te 
to

Stan
more

 Stat
ion

Ju
bil

ee
 C

yc
le 

Ro
ut

e 
to

Qu
ee

ns
bu

ry
 S

ta
tio

n

6

213

236

262

7

6
25

240

397 to 407

21
1

207 28

30

26

17

5

411

423

2

55

1

699

17

LB

PICKETT CROFT

CR
O

W
SH

O
TT

 A
VE

NU
E

43

85

87

24

73

10

56

38

ANMERSH GROVE

10

73

LB

52

95

37

13

5

26

52

9

37

55

63

121

7

43

40

63

145

59.1m

181

53

42

29

BR
O

AD
CR

O
FT

 A
VE

NU
E

11a

PO
RTL

AN
D

a

2

45

1

MARSH LANE

13

24

1

Cou
rt

20

13

19

14

2

1

Pa
th

62
.2m

BR
O

M
EF

IE
LD

13

Hou
se

21
4

223

41

2

2

490

1

45

Work
s

72

87

37

114

81

29

134

8

440

464

73

49

1

13

1

1

13

44

106

25

123

32
2

MP .75

480

22

7

12b

21

48

Can
on

s P
ark

St
ati

on
 P

ar
ad

e

Surgery

HOWBERRY ROAD

7

Elizabeth House

18

Hou
se

21
2a

1 
to

 6

Mon
arc

h C
ou

rt

77

17
 to

 44

Pos
ts

Cou
rt1 t

o 3
0

Und

63 to 91

Brin
dle

y C
ou

rt

W
hit

ch
urc

h F
irs

t S
ch

oo
l &

 N
urs

ery

97

893

26
2

Li
ne

 O
f P

os
ts

CF

CF

CF

Def

De
f

Def

CF

CF

Def

CF

L T
wr

L T
wr

FF

1a

226

244

189

2

Ban
k

TC
Bs

5

29

409

27

10

421

ESS

243

16

9

210

LB

W
oo

dm
an

s 
C

ou
rt

Ban
k

217

7

246

16
10

240

33

30

24

31

71

24

1

19

25

34

2

LADYCROFT WALK

47

7

BR
AI

TH
W

AI
TE

 G
AR

DE
NS

41

2

13

36

10

68
.3m

109

37

31

85

24

46

64

34

7

Sub
 S

ta

11

64

133

22

LADYCROFT WALK

29

5

14

2

GREEN VERGES

334

34

2

Clin
ic 

an
d

Hert
for

d

67
.7m

67
.1m

36

4

Dep
ot

ALDRIDGE AVENUE

94

103

494

Sub
 S

ta

12

MP 10

35

Pos
ts

Work
s

118

574

61
.6m

57

26

255

W
ork

s

Surg
ery

LB

53

88

94

449

437

2

647

428

13

27

85

125

87

118

73

14

179

31
8

30

AVENUE

28

8

2

304

268

1

258

1

14

59

1

HIT
CHIN

 LA
NE

11
1

99

Pos
ts

Bea
u C

ou
rt

CF

Play
 A

rea

42 to
 62

Mar
yla

ke
 C

ou
rt

583

857

891

Po
sts

LE
TC

HW
ORTH

 R
OAD

582

Def

Def

CF

Def

CF

C
F

CF

7

Drain

8

4

397 to 407

21
1

20
3

Queensbury Circle Parade

26
20

395

18
7

TC
Bs

385

215

389-393

18
7

421

Surg
ery

30

7

1

Depot

Dep
ot

41

El

28

8

52a

13

18

57

1

LY
O

N 
M

EA
DE

693

1

56

25

22

56
.4m

2

81

W
EM

BO
RO

UG
H 

RO
AD

48

14

34

CR
ES

CE
NT

14

63

32

43

15

44

BURNELL GARDENS

13
2

19

15
4

51

49

75

15
2

60

51

25

13
8

88

74

13

25

HO
W

BE
RR

Y

38

62
.2m

1

Li
ttl

ec
ot

HOWBERRY ROAD

13

14

909

23

42

Iss
ue

s

4

8

2

15

1

75

239

DALE AVENUE

500

Sub
 S

ta

GARLAND ROAD

8

W
are

ho
us

e

Ho
ne

yp
ot

 B
us

in
es

s 
Ce

nt
re

75

14

40

Sub
 Sta

26
6

C
AM

R
O

SE
 A

VE
N

U
E

66.4m

ALDRIDGE AVENUE

26

12

466

75

25

14

68

8

167

31

64
.6m

7

2 16

W
AT

ER
SF

IE
LD

 W
AY

Surg
ery

1 to 12

5

Sov
ere

ign

18 to 37

Lig
hti

ng
 C

olu
mn

Lig
hti

ng
 C

olu
mn

Moo
re

Cou
rt

Ward Bdy

42 to
 62

Blet
ch

ley
 C

ou
rt

429

603

575

543

513 515

859
855

895

21
6

21
8

CF

Def

De
f

De
f

CF

CF

CF

Def

Und

W
oo

dfi
eld

 C
ou

rt

6

210

21

1

LB

17913

23

207

215

19
8

272 11

PO
R

TL
AN

D
 C

R
ES

C
EN

T

PO

28

17

393

She
lte

r

4
2

216

387

244

189

20
3

154

8

381

PO
R

TL
AN

D
 C

R
ES

C
EN

T

391

ESS

13

37

13

BR
O

M
EF

IE
LD

47

15

Ten
nis

 C
ou

rts

13

3

2

1

13

13

2

39

55

1

64
.9m

21

64

25

85

2

58

24

14

14

BROMEFIE
LD

43

11

1

63

76

103

41

25

53

12
0

64

35

LB

45a

20

32

Willo
w

306

38

13

25

Stan
more

 M
ars

h

1 to 5

47

GP

38

6

14

8

Hall

Cou
rt

BRICK LANE

30
3

12

Surg
ery

9

67

Sch
oo

l

88

2a

25

Sh
el

te
r

23
8

1

SL

498

496

W
ork

s

10

673

685

El

Dep
ot

69

W
ork

s

Ta
nk

281

18

14

1

El

SL

50

62

2

53

404

452

478

75

95

115

2

128

37

52

40

28

1

143

133

31
6

484

1

18

2

1

294

1 to 12

7

H
O

W
AR

D
 R

O
AD

65

15

55

Vict
ori

a
Cou

rt

1 to 16

1 to 17

Lig
hti

ng
 C

olu
mn

Lig
hti

ng
 C

olu
mn

1 t
o 1

6

Hen
ry

1 t
o 2

3

CF

CS

El S
ub

 S
ta

El S
ub

 S
ta

1 t
o 2

1

(LU
)

28
4

861

895

She
lte

r

ESS

De
f

De
f

Def

CF

CF

CF

Spo
rts

 C
ou

rt

199

1

217

383

8

156

10

44

6

21

226

1

1

262

23

19

8
TC

Bs

156

LANGLAND CRESCENT

28

26
29

10

8

13

80

25

59
.4m

Th
e L

od
ge

2

13

60
.4m

1

CR
O

W
SH

O
TT

 A
VE

NU
E

2

79

1

1

131

60

82

107

1

23

71

58

52

44

56

12

54

169

24

77

40

33

43

20

4

318

13

33

Sink
s

33

901

65

FB

229

237

9

Ed
gw

ar
e 

Br
oo

k

106

13

99

W
are

ho
us

e

60

13
0

25

267

27
0

293

BR
ID

G
EW

AT
ER

 G
AR

D
EN

S

102

52

PORTLAND CRESCENT

LB

Work
s

W
ork

s

FB

SL

LB

108

38

74

605

451

635

63

85

137

36

138

70

13

61

SL

3

89

15

280

22
9

6

38

23a

1 t
o 1

5

L C
ol

Lig
hti

ng
 C

olu
mn

Lig
hti

ng
 C

olu
mn

Mas
t (T

ele
co

mmun
ica

tio
n)

Ward Bdy

Ward Bdy

Un
d

22
 to

 41

491

489

95

541

721

701

899
897

De
f

CF

Def

CF

Def

CF

D
ef

Spo
rts

 C
ou

rt

L T
wr

Def

216

2

20
1

W
oo

dm
an

s 
C

ou
rt

252

385

28

381

42

12

423

20
1

13

272

6

409

238

26

LAMORNA GROVE

77

1

14

2

19

43

22

W
are

ho
us

e

55

21

26

14

52

68

25

26

Sub
 S

ta

67

39

BUSH GROVE

LYON MEADE

46

93

119

8

83

HOME MEAD

8

38

13

28

CO
LE

DA
LE

 D
RI

VE

19

GYLES PARK

16

166

37

119

39

LANGLAND CRESCENT

10

65

1

47

66
.1m

El

45

Park
 H

igh
 S

ch
oo

l

9

52

THISTLECROFT GARDENS

26

42
29

CL
O

YS
TE

R 
W

O
O

D

1

Drain

BUSH GROVE

24

9

35

16

1

23

17

Cou
rt

LONGCROFTE ROAD

11

2

Pon
d

CORNBURY ROAD

Can
on

s H
all

35

1to16

49

W
EM

BO
RO

UG
H 

RO
AD

64
.3m

11

El S
ub

 S
ta

52

40

4

25

35

84

13

13

2

126

243

35

LANGLAND CRESCENT

Work
s

DEAN DRIVE

WOODSTOCK CLOSE

439

416

37

35

2

155

32
0

152

12a

Stat
ion

26

13

22 5

SL

Sylv
ia 

Hou
se

4

Dev
on

sh
ire

29

10a

1 t
o 2

1

(F
oo

tba
ll G

rou
nd

)

1 t
o 5

5

91

431

465

883
885887

843

63 to 91

Mon
arc

h C
ou

rt

CF

CF

CF

De
f

CF

De
f

De
f

1 t
o 7

5

508

243

9

387

TC
Bs

30

LANGLAND CRESCENT

391

242

16
10

411

2

199

179

236

10

11

PO

242

42

395

12

Fire
 Stat

ion

38

1

26

31

Pav
ilio

n

16

19

TCBEl

32

9

44

1

Spo
rts

 G
rou

nd

58

2

ST ANDREWS DRIVE

35

38

22

70

121

76

40

59

37

78

34

42

30

CARISBROOKE CLOSE

157

87

10
8

29

34

98

64

76

79
22

C
LO

SE

9

36

FB

1 to 6

1

GP

1

Edgware Brook

322

M
AY

CH
UR

CH
 C

LO
SE

30

LB

13

17

80

Sh
el

te
r

221a

26
4

23
6

101

63

Work
s

SL

W
are

ho
us

e

663

Work
s

El

PA
R

R
 R

O
AD

47

25

16

13

49

115

5

W
ork

s

Work
s

TAUNTON WAY

TURNER ROAD

146

41

120

77

1

15

20

105

147

58

1

49

62

12

2

29
2

286

SL

23

Surg
ery

24

572

1 to 15

El S
ub

 S
ta

20

8

Reg
en

cy
 C

ou
rt

1 t
o 2

3

L C
ol

Ta
nk

s

Def

UNWIN WAY

Mad
ele

ine
 C

ou
rt

2 t
o 1

4

29
5

1

Attle
e C

ou
rt

28
6

27
2

581

467

881

867

26
0

723

CR

6

She
lte

r

Cyc
le 

W
ay

De
f

Def

Def

CF

CF

Def

Drain

L T
wrClem

en
t C

ou
rt

506

16

2

21
9

154

246

389-

26

238

21
9

213

2

252

383

Queensbury Circle Parade

20 25

44

27

She
lte

r

52b

26

58
.3m

27

2
24a

13

23

Ten
nis

 C
ou

rts

Sub
 S

ta

36

40

49

26

96

52

13

110

LB

96

19

61

94

ESS

180

22

17

LANGLAND CRESCENT

LAMORNA GROVE

54

15

37

32

Lib
rar

y

43

Pav
ilio

n

2

Bart
ho

lom
ew

8

2

31

Ce
da

r H
ou

se

GP

26

23

17

40

31
3

13

Dr
ain

35

El S
ub

 S
ta

1

24

ST
 B

RI
DE

'S
 A

VE
NU

E

21
2

221

1

39

29

65
.2

m

12

65
.8m

580

1

49

W
ork

s

LB

2

651

W
ork

s

48

SHALDON ROAD

24

25

26
8

Surgery

2

HONEYPOT LANE

W
ork

s

W
ork

s

CO
LL

IN
S

H
O

LL
Y 

AV
EN

U
E

TCB

SL

El S
ub

 S
ta

65
.5m

65

99 89

14

90

619

621

2

10

61

25

45

26

94

82

46

2

140

29
4

5

LB

290

13

1

Ambe
r H

ou
se

Balmoral House

186

627

43

87

10

Cou
rt

The
 H

ive
 Foo

tba
ll C

en
tre

Lig
hti

ng
 C

olu
mn

CR

CR

CR

CF

Und

22
 to

 41

29
3

1 t
o 6

0

27
4

93

601

573

703

CR

CF

CF

CF

De
f

Def

Def

She
lte

r

She
lte

r

Tan
k (

co
v)

FBs

M
as

t (
Te

lec
om

m
un

ica
tio

n)

BUS
STO

P

BUS STO
P

BUS STO
P

BUS
STOP

BUS
STOP

BUS
STOP

BUS STO
P

THE MAPPING IS REPRODUCED FROM OR BASED UPON ORDNANCE SURVEY MATERIAL WITH THE
PERMISSION OF ORDNANCE SURVEY ON BEHALF OF THE CONTROLLER OF HER MAJESTY'S STATIONERY
OFFICE (C) CROWN COPYRIGHT. UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT AND
MAY LEAD TO PROSECUTION OR CIVIL PROCEEDINGS. LONDON BOROUGH OF HARROW 100019206.

HONEYPOT LANE CYCLE ROUTE - TFL STREETSPACE PROGRAMME OVERVIEW COUNCIL
LONDON

KEY
Proposed 2 metre wide mandatory cycle
lane with hatched buffer

Proposed reduction in speed limit from
40 MPH to 30 MPH

Traffic light controlled pedestrian crossing

Existing bus stopBU
S

STO
P

Existing Jubilee Cycle Route between
Queensbury Station and Stanmore Station

Speed Camera - modify to enforce new
30mph vehicle speeds

Cycle
lane

Traffic lane

Traffic lane

2.00m

Cycle
lane

0.8m

3.4m

Hatched
buffer area

Traffic lane
3.4m

2.00m

Cycle
lane

Hatched
buffer area

2.00m

0.8m

3.4m

Hatched
buffer area

0.8m

Hatched
buffer area

Traffic lane

3.4m

Cycle
lane

2.00m

0.8m

Typical plan and elevation view of proposals

Above dimensions are indicative, exact dimensions may vary on site

BAKERLOO ROUTE

CROSS HARROW ROUTE

HEART OF HARROW ROUTE

JUBILEE ROUTE

METROPOLITAN ROUTE

NORTHERN ROUTE

STANMORE TO THAMES
ROUTE

Harrow Cycling Connectivity Map

HATCH
END

PINNER
GREEN

HEADSTONE

NORTH
HARROW

WEST
HARROW

HARROW
T.C.

W'STONE

KENTON
KINGSBURY

QUEENSBURY

CANONS
PARK

BELMONT

HARROW
WEALD

STANMORE

SOUTH
HARROW

PINNER

47



BUS
LANE

BUS
&

ONLY

20

SHEEPCOTE ROAD

SHEEPCOTE ROAD

KENTON ROAD

SHEEPCOTE ROAD

To
Northwich Park

Hospital

To
 H

ar
ro

w
To

w
n 

C
en

tre

BUS
STOP

BUS STO
P

BUS STO
P

BUS
STOP

borough

boundary

LB HARROW
LB BRENT

KENTON ROAD

NORTHWICK

PARK

HOSPITAL

COUNCIL
LONDON

THE MAPPING IS REPRODUCED FROM OR BASED UPON ORDNANCE SURVEY MATERIAL WITH THE
PERMISSION OF ORDNANCE SURVEY ON BEHALF OF THE CONTROLLER OF HER MAJESTY'S STATIONERY
OFFICE (C) CROWN COPYRIGHT. UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT AND
MAY LEAD TO PROSECUTION OR CIVIL PROCEEDINGS. LONDON BOROUGH OF HARROW 100019206.

SHEEPCOTE ROAD CYCLE ROUTE - TFL STREETSPACE PROGRAMME OVERVIEW 

KEY
Proposed 2m wide mandatory cycle lane
with hatched buffer
Southbound bus lane to be made 24 hrs
and accessible for cyclists

Traffic light controlled pedestrian crossing

Existing bus stopBU
S

STO
P

Proposed TfL Wembley to Harrow Weald
Cycleway

Cycle
lane

Traffic lane

Traffic lane

2.00m

Cycle
lane

0.8m min

3.4m

Hatched buffer
area

Traffic lane
3.4m

2.00m

Cycle
lane

Hatched buffer
area

2.00m

0.8m min

3.4m

Hatched buffer
area

0.8m min

Hatched buffer
area

Traffic lane

3.4m

Cycle
lane

2.00m

0.8m min

Typical plan and elevation view of proposals

Above dimensions are only indicative, exact dimensions may vary on site

Bus lane to be accessible
to cyclists at all times

BAKERLOO ROUTE

CROSS HARROW ROUTE

HEART OF HARROW ROUTE

JUBILEE ROUTE

METROPOLITAN ROUTE

NORTHERN ROUTE

STANMORE TO THAMES
ROUTE

Harrow Cycling Connectivity Map

HATCH
END

PINNER
GREEN

HEADSTONE

NORTH
HARROW

WEST
HARROW

HARROW
T.C.

W'STONE

KENTON
KINGSBURY

QUEENSBURY

CANONS
PARK

BELMONT

HARROW
WEALD

STANMORE

SOUTH
HARROW

PINNER

48

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
259

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
BONNERSFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
NORTHWICK PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
GAYTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
5b

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
4 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
West House

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
24 to 31

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
16 to 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
7 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
Blackthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
St James's

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
Harrow High School

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
Thurlby Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
to 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
PE

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
SD2

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
LOADING ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
BF

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
DISABLED

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
DISABLED

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
BF

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
p

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
p

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
HAVELOCK PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
WILLIAM CAREY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
347 to 353

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
339

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
337

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
331

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
329

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
323 to 327

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
Post Office

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
ASHBURNHAM AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
GAYTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
LYON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
ST JOHN'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
STATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
St Ann's Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
GREENHILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
VICTORIA CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
NORTHWICK PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
BONNERSFIELD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
Murray

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
Sonia Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
Signal

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
Congress

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
Lyon House

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
Wilton

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
Charville

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
Lime

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
Gayton

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
Petherton

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
YMCA

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
Tempsford Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
St John's Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
Equitable

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
Platinum House

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
The Havelock

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
St John the Baptist's

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
Victoria

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
Chester

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
Harrow Baptist

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
Tennis Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
Manor Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
Manor Parade

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
Wks

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
313

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
307

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
303

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
305

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
295

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
289

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
275 to 287

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
273

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
269

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
271

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
267

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
249

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
249c

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
245

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
237

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
190 to 194

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
7 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
13 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
19 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
24a

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
1 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
48 to 53

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
42 to 47

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
36 to 41

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
26 to 31

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
20 to 25

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
14 to 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
7 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
5 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
276

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
284

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
286

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
288

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
292

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
300

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
304

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
314

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
322

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
315

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
323 to 327

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
333

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
339 337

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
341

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
345

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
343

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
347 to 353

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
328

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
332

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
330

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
334

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
336

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
338

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
340 to 352

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
354

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
355

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
361

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
365

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
364 to 368

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
362

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
1 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
14a

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
1 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
1 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
Harrow

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
High

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
329

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
331

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
297

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
301

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
306

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
Brandreth

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
Hanbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
1 to 38

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
1 to 35

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
Cymbeline Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
1 to 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
Shepherds

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
Garth Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
1 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
Knowles Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
1 to 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
Tapley Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
Enterprise

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
Job Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
1 to 38

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
Kensington

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
Heights

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
Nightingale

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
1 to 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
21 to 39

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
Chalfont Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
1 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
GREENHILL WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
190

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
194

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
182 to 186

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
180

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
178

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
176

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
215

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
219

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
225

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
221

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
229c

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
231

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
233

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
Rothwell Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
1 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
BONNERSFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
WATFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
ASHBURNHAM GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
NUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
STATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
GAYTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
GAYTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
Halfords

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
STATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
STATION ROAD



UXBRIDGE ROAD (HARROW WEALD)

UXBRIDGE ROAD (HARROW WEALD)

UXBRIDGE ROAD (HARROW WEALD)

COUNCIL
LONDON

THE MAPPING IS REPRODUCED FROM OR BASED UPON ORDNANCE SURVEY MATERIAL WITH THE
PERMISSION OF ORDNANCE SURVEY ON BEHALF OF THE CONTROLLER OF HER MAJESTY'S STATIONERY
OFFICE (C) CROWN COPYRIGHT. UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT AND
MAY LEAD TO PROSECUTION OR CIVIL PROCEEDINGS. LONDON BOROUGH OF HARROW 100019206.

UXBRIDGE ROAD CYCLE ROUTE - TFL STREETSPACE PROGRAMME OVERVIEW 

KEY
Proposed 2m wide mandatory cycle lane
with hatched buffer

Traffic light controlled pedestrian crossing

Existing bus stop/standBU
S

STO
P

Northern Cycle Route between Pinner and
Edgware - part constructed

BAKERLOO ROUTE

CROSS HARROW ROUTE

HEART OF HARROW ROUTE

JUBILEE ROUTE

METROPOLITAN ROUTE

NORTHERN ROUTE

STANMORE TO THAMES
ROUTE

Harrow Cycling Connectivity Map

HATCH
END

PINNER
GREEN

HEADSTONE

NORTH
HARROW

WEST
HARROW

HARROW
T.C.

W'STONE

KENTON
KINGSBURY

QUEENSBURY

CANONS
PARK

BELMONT

HARROW
WEALD

STANMORE

SOUTH
HARROW

PINNER

Cycle
lane

Traffic lane

Traffic lane

2m

Cycle
lane

0.8m

3.4m

Hatched buffer
area

Traffic lane
3.4m

2m

Cycle
lane

Hatched buffer
area

2m

0.8m

3.4m

Hatched buffer
area

0.8m

Hatched buffer
area

Traffic lane

3.4m

Cycle
lane
2m

0.8m

Typical plan and elevation view of proposals

Above dimensions are indicative, exact dimensions may vary on site

49

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
Shaftesbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
281

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
Hatch End High School

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
Swimming Pool

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
Hatch End High School

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
ROWLANDS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
THE LAWNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
UXBRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
HEADSTONE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
BONIFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
BONIFACE GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
UFFORD CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
UFFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
TILLOTSON

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
OXHEY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
Free Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
Presby

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
St Teresa's

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
RC Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
Fairelms

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
Hatch End

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
High School

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
153

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
183

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
195

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
205

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
39 to 45

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
47 to 53

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
291

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
285

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
307

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
297

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
319

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
309

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
Hatch End

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
118a

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
ROSS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
CARRINGTON SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
BIRCH PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
HUTTON WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
HUTTON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
HUTTON GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
MEPHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
MEPHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
CHICHELEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
LANGTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
TILLOTSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
COURTENAY AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
WHITTLESEA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
STAFFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
CHICHELEY GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
Neelkunj

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
Lindholm

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
Whittlesea Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
Clinic

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
Whittlesea School

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
182

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
208

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
216

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
99 to 105

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
107 to 113

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
Cedars County

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
167

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
Oak Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
The Bannister Sports Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
Artillery Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
Cedars

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
19a

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
212

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
214

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
9A

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
BELSIZE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
HUTTON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
KYNASTON WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
WEST DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
BELLFIELD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
HUTTON WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
241

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
223

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
221

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
205

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
BELLFIELD AV

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
BELLFIELD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
TEMPLARS

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
WARBURTON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
WEST DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
WEST DRIVE GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
10a

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
44a

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
34a

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
110a

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
17A

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
WHITTLESEA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
COURTENAY AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
210

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
220

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
217

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
215a

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
215

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
207

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
205

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
Shaftesbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
Chantry First

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
and Middle School

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
Cedars First and Middle School

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
229

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
WATF'D

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
WATF'D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
The Bannister Sports Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
BOXTREE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
TO HATCH END BROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
TO HARROW WEALD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
NORTHERN CYCLE ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
NORTHERN CYCLE ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
NORTHERN CYCLE ROUTE



27

2

79
.2m

18

4

Sun
da

wn

24

32

177

Eas
t E

nd
 Fa

rm

72
.8m

32

34

7

San
da

l C
ott

ag
e

53
.9m

64

15

Hall

Melo
s

56
.9m

203

10

to

675 137

26

90

1 to 4

6

Allo
tm

en
t G

ard
en

s

10

1

86

20

73

12
6

15

44

14

42

1

16

111

27

23

56

56
.7m

33

18 to 23

42

32

16

5

Allo
tm

en
t G

ard
en

s

Boro Const & Ward Bdy

El S
ub

 S
ta

37

1

2

639

99

ESS

1

FB

WAXWELL LANE

136

110

47

1

6

11

18

59
.4m

58
.8m

59

LB

ST THOMAS' DRIVE

Nug
en

ts 
Lo

dg
e

Avon Mews

27

1

ETL

CLOSE

Lit
tle

 M
ere

Drain

Holl
ies

A e

El

Saiv
illa

Drain

ETL

8

Stam
for

d
Th

e

Brid
ge

48

Arde
n C

ott
ag

e

Grig

Lit
tle

Lit
tle

co
te

BA
R

R
O

W
 P

O
IN

T 
LA

N
E

4b

Tw
o

LB

Lin
gw

oo
d

22a

Hou
se

Cott
ag

e

58
.8m

67

373

1 to 12427

Ba
nk

CORNWALL ROAD

to

St
 A

ns
el

m
's 

Ha
ll

to 29
0

15

to

59
.7m

1

House
House

Gara
ge

Gara
ge

45
2

61
.6m

Drain

The
 B

un
ga

low

2

Man
or

York House

Unit 1

1

3

Und

FF

Und

FF

FF

U
nd

Boro Const & Ward Bdy

Und

44
8

28

1

507

39
8

397

42
0

28
2

341

Rive
rsi

de

28
4

Drain

FB

Def

Allo
tm

en
t G

ard
en

s

32

181

El
 S

ub
 S

ta

68

Mou
nt 

View

TE
RR

IL
AN

DS

17

Lit
tle

 A
cre

Th
e

2

48

12

11

1

96

11

Drain

15

10

55
.2m

Hay
woo

d

PAINES

Rigg
sid

e

2a

Surg
ery

29

57

51

Elm
de

ne

141

18

1a

677

LB

4

8

PINNER ROAD

3

2

11

59

PARK

11

1

Hea
ds

ton
e M

an
or 

Rec
rea

tio
n G

rou
nd

33

43

42

103

G
R

EE
N

FI
EL

D
 W

AY

2

24

DRIVE

58
.2m

115

55

41

1

11

37

14

37

ELMCROFT CRESCENT

17

2

15

49

48

50

11

1

51

472

55
 to

 60

7

37

1

673

56
.1m

76

15

466

13

635

Und

CF

Ju
nio

r In
fan

t a
nd

 N
urs

ery

35
36

4
3

18

61
 to

 66

43
 to

 48

36
33

1

108

645
647

641

38

37

5

FB

98

D
ra

in

2

5

45

Fou
r O

ak
s

Pathways

17

70

Ashcroft

H
ol

yw
oo

d

6

Hou
se

Sum
merl

an
d

FB Glen
 C

ott
ag

e

8

The

25

BR
IA

N
TS

 C
LO

SE

27

Pinn
er 

La
wn T

en
nis

 C
lub

7

FB

13

Th
e

82

79

7 to 12

38

The

1

54
.3m

As
hw

oo
d

Croila

12

Stel
la 

Mari
s

15

65

W
ain

sto
ne

s

LI
TT

LE
 M

O
SS

 L
AN

E

W
yc

k

38

55

Cott
ag

e

Speldhurst

5

58

Alba
ny

2

FB

94

Newlyn

475

H
EL

ST
O

N
 C

LO
SE

355

LB

471

Trur
o H

ou
se

1 t
o 8

349

29
8

Che
stn

uts

32
2

to

28
6

1 to 6
1 to 6

26
8

2

95

61
.9m

Pinn
er 

Park

St
ra

tto
n

Hou
se

1 t
o 1

2

Grey
ho

lm
e C

ou
rt

Pho
en

ix 
Cou

rt

7

Unit 5

Bo
ro

 C
on

st
 &

 W
ar

d 
Bd

y

121
Hou

se
43

6

5

24
8 361

517

40
0

41
8

35
8

36
4

U
XB

R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD

Te
nn

is

Cou
rt

U
XB

R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD
 (H

AT
C

H
 E

N
D

)

64
.9m

Blac
kg

ate

SH
EL

BO
UR

NE
 C

LO
SE

Tr
ac

k

14

Orch
ard

9

6

88

1

58

Bl
ac

k G
at

es
 (P

at
h)

3

El S
ub

 S
ta11

30

58

11

22

20

23

Ove
rst

on

Un
ite

d 
Fr

ee
 C

hu
rc

h

Sun
co

urt

20

Dev
ero

n

Gard
en

s

Now
er 

Hill
Grey

sto
ke

22

18

2b

682

1 t
o 2

3

17

690

16

72c

48

Cop
pe

rfie
ld 

Cou
rt

66

26

1

FB

MANOR

11

24

8

1

13
2

30

AVENUE

15

58
.2m

Ten
nis

 C
ou

rts

14

30

54
.6m

30

15

37

11

24

17

33

GREYSTOKE AVENUE

26

16

54

30

7

AINSDALE CRESCENT

69

BI
R

KD
AL

E 
AV

EN
U

E

31

76

15

25

39

2

625

El

15

21

SO
UT

H 
W

AY

59
1

45

86

28

Surg
ery

WOODLANDS

2

GREEN

12

91

61

63

Sch
oo

ls

3

26

2

49
 to

 54

35 3

106

She
lte

r

Ch
ap

el

53
.0m

W
ax

well

46

1

1

5

Alfri
sto

n

Cav
an

 P
lac

e

1 
to

 6

2

Pine
tre

es

4

58
.5m

l8

W
EL

LI
N

G
TO

N
 A

VE
N

U
E

Cou
rt

Gree
na

cre

Tall
 Tree

s

4

42

12

14

Noo
k

10

14

Hall

1 to 4

Nugents Court

FB

25

Surg
ery

6

11

O
LD

 H
AL

L 
C

LO
SE

5

7 to 12

1 to 6

2

Dari
en

FB

42

6

1

FB

2a

74

Pi
nn

16

1

Darl
an

ds

LITTLE 11

26

29

Password

The

22

18

13 to 16

Marl
bo

rou
gh

 C
ott

ag
e

WOODHALL AVENUE

Oak
 H

ou
se

34

Dori
c Meri

lyn
s

11

44

Cas
a

5 to 8

ORCHARD CLOSE

Tr
ee

s

Corn
wall

 C
ou

rt

32
0

19 to 24

Dunford Court

30
0

453

39
4

371

38
4

Han
ov

er

The

431

343

ANSELM ROAD

37

469

13 to 18

6

7

32
8

433

31
8

25

to

Play
ing

 Fi
eld

s

18
0

129

64
.6m

Farm
 C

ott
ag

e

3

C
as

sa
nd

er

FW

FW

Ward Bdy

Bo
ro

 C
on

st
 &

 W
ar

d 
Bd

y

76a

Olym
pic

48

13

339

35
4

Ten
nis

Ward Bdy

Hea
ds

ton
e M

an
or 

Rec
rea

tio
n G

rou
nd

185

103

199

HILL

Dorm
er 

Cott
ag

e

19

15

1

70

Eas
tw

ay

56
.7m

3

693

HILL

65
.9m

1b

Elm
de

ne
 C

ott
ag

e

LB

1

201

45

74

72b

CO
PP

ER

24

119

46

3

AV
EN

U
E

25

GARDENS

Allo
tm

en
t G

ard
en

s

El S
ub

 Sta

11

H
EA

D
ST

O
N

E 
LA

N
E

ELMCROFT CRESCENT

1a

4

ANGLESMEDE CRESCENT

113

63

AN
G

LE
SM

ED
E 

W
AY

Pon
d

72

49

67

33
49

31

69

83

57

15

60

34

42

2

44

50 to 72

27

THRUSH

GEORGE V AVENUE

High
 S

ch
oo

l

Sta

14

2

24

El S
ub

 S
ta

101

60
3

61
3

24

31

19

690b

CR

39

to

40

101a

124

Park

1

6

5

15

56

10

34

W
eir

34

FB

38

D
EV

O
N

SH
IR

E 
R

O
AD

66

SE
YM

O
U

R
 C

LO
SE

2a

Th
e L

im
es

23

PAINE'S LANE

St Thomas' Court

HALL

29

Alth
am

577

11

23

1 to 6

1 
to

 6

HOLLY

Siet
e

31

Mart
inh

oe

Cuilin

Pon
d

GP

9

M
O

SS
 C

LO
SE

11

28

70

BURHILL

15

49

47

Pain
e's

Chest

Holl
ies

2

20

Pen
en

nis

56
.7m

Mia

48a

10

64

419

1

30
2

6

13

7 to 12

FB

35
6

37
0

Av
on

 M
ew

s

1 to 6

6

15

479

to

345

PO

29
6

R
iv

er
 P

in
n

5

63
.7m

1

GEORGE V AVENUE

Dr
ain

11

429

5

FF

Und

FF

FF

C
R

22

3

389

24
6

515

1

35
2

Hou
se

FB

FB

FF

FF
FF

FF

M
AR

C
O

 D
R

IV
E

1

183

Iro
n G

ate
s

D Fn

Bloomsbury Court

C
hi

sw
ic

k 
C

ou
rt

Cha
rnw

oo
d

Tud
or 

Cott
ag

e

EA
ST

G
LA

DE

1

42

Bay
 H

ou
se

8

Coa
ch

 H
ou

se

W
AK

EH
AM

S

SQ
UI

RR
EL

S

6

The
 S

tep
s

LE
IG

HT
ON 

AV
EN

UE

Pi
nn

er

66

MELR
OSE R

OAD

7

692

Bou
lev

ard
e

72d

31

62
.6

m

24 to 2

33

1b

10
2

1

11
4

31

55
.5m

2

1

15
2

2

92

40

27

55

1

TCB

9

2

33

14

11

121

Pa
th

111

54
.1m

2a

22

10

HEADSTO
NE LANE

11

5

663

4

27

39

4

28
27

ETL

Fn

Tige
rs 

Le
ap

(T
he

 G
rai

l)

CLOSE

54
.6m

125

WAXWELL

36

Tho
rns

ide

Lu
thl

ori
en

7

58

The

10

4

Silv
er 

Birc
he

s

30

W
oo

dla
nd

s

5

28

Lit
tle

co
te 

Plac
e

Cas
a

Ash
bro

ok
e

12

15

MOSS LANE

Pine
 R

idg
e

1a

15

6

Squ
irre

ls

23

Th
e

WOODHALL
 AVENUE

NUGENT'S PARK

579

OLD

Lo
dg

e

Drain

97

93

63

8

19

1

14

79

1

7

Cott
ag

e

4

W
ei

r

1

60
.0m

The

Man
es

ty

68

39

OAKHILL AVENUE

19

19

52

51

31

Cotters

93

85

Moa
t H

ou
se

Nort
hm

oo
r

17

Apri
l C

ott
ag

e

69

30

Foll
y

18a

50

Pon
d

91

Nort
hc

rof
t

70

357

1

1

36
6

451

421

to

353

423

30
6

465

359

1 to 6

30
8

31

1729
2

351

Ex
ch

an
ge

45
4

59
.1m

Iss
ue

s

16
6

The
 C

ott
ag

es

MOSS LANE

Ash
well

35a

40a

FF

FF

R
H

RH

C
R

RH

RH

76

36

43
8

12

2

6

4

2

9
11

509

521

36
2

She
lte

r

17

88

28

17

8

88

El S
ub

 S
ta

18

5

60

1

70
.1m

60
.7m

175

101

23

NOWER

55
.5m

Sev
en

 E
lm

s

29

23

LA
NE

20a

696

37

62

16
2

1

54
.3m

Pav
ilio

n

9

87

14
0

2

57
.3m

127

53
.0m

Pos
ts

101

15

10

2

HOLMDENE AVENUE

GEORGE V AVENUE

74

59

19

36

21

86

29

15

38

19

53

13

El Sub Sta

Pinn
er 

Cou
rt

22

12

PC

to

58
1

Fire
 an

d

26

14

17

81

to

Now
er 

Hill

58

Orch
ard

 H
ou

se

CF

CF

Und

71

15

25

1

34

643

ETL

LB

1

3

63

23

5

Rou
gh

 C
los

e

Oak
rid

ge

Fox
en

d

Willo
w M

ea
d

Bee
ch

woo
d

W
O

O
D

R
ID

IN
G

S 
AV

EN
U

E

The
 End

 H
ou

se

57

12

W
hit

e L
od

ge

46

24

PA
R

K 
VI

EW

56
Holl

y

15

b

DRIVE

c

2

84

13

GEORGE V AVENUE

Pav
ilio

n

Pa
th

 (u
m

)

Pond Bay

GP

Nutw
oo

d

BARROW POINT AVENUE

Cott
ag

e

51
.5m

1

43

El S
ub

 S
ta

PAINE'S LANE

24

13

81

27

56

11a

6

End

El

Th
e

Coll
ind

en
e

Moll
an

d

Kinr
os

s

50

38
8to HATCH E

ND

El
 S

ub
 S

ta

39
8

455

523

Cou
rt

5

409

8

467

25 to 30

461

D
ra

in

9

89

El S
ub

 Sta

NUGENT'S

1

CR

CP

Tk H

U
nd

SD

Tk H

18

35

50 52
54

10

363

519 511
513

365

3

Sink
s

Cou
rt

ESS

Def

TC
B

377

32

17

24

Cott
ag

e
El S

ub
 Sta

94

9

8

BE
EC

HE
NG

RO
VE

7

8

24

68

CLOSE

78

72

W
oo

dp
ec

ke
rs

13

20

CAPEL GARDENS

Lo
dg

e
57

.4m

88

1

4

20

690a

11

WAY

9

120

54
.6m

18

PARKFIELD

27

15

53
.9m

G
R

EY
ST

O
KE

8

7

61

46

43

58

26

30

37

89

15

LB

11

25

39

23

96

Drain

2

30

PC

Cem
ete

ry

40

CL
OSE

9

BETJE
MAN

20

Sub

C
H

69

27

2

16

13

20
19

72

Elm
 P

oin
t

Grac
e H

ou
se

ESS

ESS

Allo
tm

en
t G

ard
en

s

29 to 56

7

Farm
 H

ou
se

D
ev

on
sh

ire
 C

ou
rt

ETL

Villa

66

17

14

25

The
 C

rof
t

1 
to

 9

4

Nay
lan

d

2

78

577a

Nort
h E

nd
 H

ou
se

591

5

47
4

Flo
res

ta

37

62
.5m

High
tre

es

30

LB

G
RO

VE

Chu
rch

ill 
Cou

rt

11

27

15

ST THOMAS' DRIVE

607

26

Ten
nis

 C
ou

rts

R
iv

er

2b

Drain

29

GROVE

Kno
ck

cre
e

Sou
thw

oo
d

Red
roo

f

Knig
hto

ns

VALE

Brec
on

 C
ott

ag
e

Tree
s C

ott
ag

e

14

MOSS LANE

Orch
ard

79
.5

42

High
vie

w

Ri
ve

r P
inn

W
eir

83

Pos
ts

39

LB

Mara
la

to

2

52
.1m

LA
W

N

48b

31
0

11

Falmouth

4

381

to

481 to 493

2

407

Ban
k

31
6

425

413

347

3

1

TILBURY CLOSE

Unit 4

SD

FF

RH Ward Bdy

45
0

27

11

17
36

15

12

21

39
239
0

87a

Bell
ev

ue

TCB

28

ETL

10

THE
The

 Five
s C

ou
rt

2

Now
er 

Hill

16

5

10

CL
OS

E

61
.0m

1

4

The
 O

ld

MOSS LANE

Eas
t E

nd
 H

ou
se

46

Ade
lai

de

180

AMBERLE
Y

4

Mari
ba

r

57
.3m

103

7

EA
ST

 E
ND

 W
AY

1

Cem
ete

ry

Cott
ag

e

1

PAINE'S LANE

22

17

M
AY

FI
EL

D 
DR

IV
E

Con
ist

on

Elm
ba

nk

679

72f

Fiol
a

15

Tu
do

rs

FIE
LD

CHURCH

72e

47

2

130

108

21

MELBOURNE

68

12
8

100

14

88

34

H
O

LM
D

EN
E 

AV
EN

U
E

56
.1m

2

2

65

GP

119

36

HILLVIEW GARDENS

62

67

79

101

28

25

1

57
.3m

69

34

1

54

653

55
.2m

5 to 8

Ambu
lan

ce
 S

tat
ion

Cha
pe

l

ESS

131

25

34

4

64

30

PINNER ROAD

Bou
lev

ard
e G

ard
en

s

66
0

Pum
p H

ou
se

Pinn
er 

Park

25

14

33
34

17

67

4

39

6371 to 28

Hall

8

127

(p
riv

at
e)

40

Orch
ard

 E
nd

PARK

The
 R

idg
e

Lo
dg

e

Vitra
gi

3

Rey
no

lds

4

Ben
ed

ict

34

35

Ding
wall

3

Tan
gle

woo
d

Ri
ve

r P
in

n

Bay
for

d

2

WELLINGTON ROAD

Sub
 S

ta

LONSDALE

56
.4m

Lo
dg

e

Pinb
urn

1

Karm
an

 V
illa

2a

1

21

1 to 6

1 to 6

1 to 6
d

FB

2

7a

82

95

Ten
nis

 C
ou

rts

81

99

D
ra

in

2

38

4a

42

87

6

Tr
es

co

The

The

Hou
se

W
hit

e

Sub
 S

ta

BARROW
DENE C

LO
SE

Rigi

Fa
ir L

aw
ns

R
iv

er
 P

in
n

Broc
ton

18

3

415

1 to 6

459

2

to

Te
le

ph
on

e

16

36

477

32
6

26

387

369

417

to

33
0

to

61
.9m

Pon
d

Pinn
er 

Park
 Farm

49

C
ou

rt

89

The
 W

oo
dy

1 t
o 4Pickwick Walk

Pl
ac

e

CS

CW

CR

Def

21

1

20

19

1

2

367

Club

She
lte

r

19

FB

She
lte

rs

LB

375

U
XB

R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD
 (P

IN
N

ER
)

8

Hea
ds

ton
e M

an
or 

Rec
rea

tio
n G

rou
nd

17

N
or

th
er

n 
C

yc
le

 R
ou

te
to

 H
at

ch
 E

nd
 S

ta
tio

n

No
rth

er
n 

Cy
cle

 R
ou

te

to
 P

in
ne

r S
ta

tio
n

THE MAPPING IS REPRODUCED FROM OR BASED UPON ORDNANCE SURVEY MATERIAL WITH THE
PERMISSION OF ORDNANCE SURVEY ON BEHALF OF THE CONTROLLER OF HER MAJESTY'S STATIONERY
OFFICE (C) CROWN COPYRIGHT. UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT AND
MAY LEAD TO PROSECUTION OR CIVIL PROCEEDINGS. LONDON BOROUGH OF HARROW 100019206.

GEORGE V AVENUE CYCLE ROUTE - TFL STREETSPACE PROGRAMME OVERVIEW COUNCIL
LONDON

KEY
Proposed 2 metre wide mandatory cycle
lane with hatched buffer

Proposed reduction in speed limit from
40 MPH to 30 MPH

Existing Nothern cycle route

Speed Camera modified to enforce new
30mph vehicle speeds

BAKERLOO ROUTE

CROSS HARROW ROUTE

HEART OF HARROW ROUTE

JUBILEE ROUTE

METROPOLITAN ROUTE

NORTHERN ROUTE

STANMORE TO THAMES
ROUTE

Harrow Cycling Connectivity Map

HATCH
END

PINNER
GREEN

HEADSTONE

NORTH
HARROW

WEST
HARROW

HARROW
T.C.

W'STONE

KENTON
KINGSBURY

QUEENSBURY

CANONS
PARK

BELMONT

HARROW
WEALD

STANMORE

SOUTH
HARROW

PINNER

Cycle
lane

Traffic lane

Traffic lane

2.00m

Cycle
lane

0.8m

3.4m

Hatched
buffer area

Traffic lane
3.4m

2.00m

Cycle
lane

Hatched
buffer area

2.00m

0.8m

3.4m

Hatched
buffer area

0.8m

Hatched
buffer area

Traffic lane

3.4m

Cycle
lane

2.00m

0.8m

Typical plan and elevation view of proposals

Above dimensions are indicative, exact dimensions may vary on site

50



7

6

7

0

1

1

TCBs

W

a

t

e

r

3

3

Works

4

2

C
R

3

9

5

4

W

o
r
k
s

W

a

t

e

r

2
a

2
0

8

0

4

3

1

1

9

2
4

5

4

W

o
r
k
s

3

9

1

a

W

a

t

e

r

5

8

Court

Lodge

4

1

1
3

5

3

3

9

3

3

1

6

Works

C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

5

0

4

2

1

3

1

1

a

2

Forest

W
a
r
d
 
B

d
y

3
5

8

4

9

8

1

53.0m

2
3

N
IB

T
H

W

A
IT

E
 R

O

A
D

3

3

9

29

2

2

4

5

1

0

9

4

3

2
4

N
IB

T
H

W

A
IT

E
 R

O

A
D

F

R

O

G

N

A

L

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

53.6m

3

1

 
t
o

 
3

7

2

3

Court

6

2

7

M

I

L

T

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

1

3

5

2

Granby

Forest

3
5

3
7

7

6

8

4

1
4

4
7

2

TCBs

1

1

3

9

P

O

4

5

2
a

1
4

W

a

t

e

r

1

1

2

1

F

R

O

G

N

A

L

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

5

0

1

1

a

S

T

A

T

I

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

1 to
 14

6

2

7

8

1

2
3

1
4

2

1

2

53.0m

1

a

5

W

a

t

e

r

5

8

5

2

C
R

3
7

4

3

4

1

3

9

1
3

7

8

2

1
4

5

3

3

9

Works

ROSSLYN

4

0

2

8

2

1

 
-
 
3

1

W
a
r
d
 
B

d
y

Harrow

9

8

9

5

53.0m

R

O

S

S

L

Y

N

 
C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

1

1

5

B

L
A

W

I
T

H

 
R

O

A

D

3

3

ROSSLYN

4

0

S

T

A

T

I

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

2

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

1 to
 14

Mosque

1

0

9

9

5

4
7

1

1

5

1
1

1

6

P

O

3

1

 
t
o

 
3

7

2

3

2
0

t
o

Mosque

8

0

1

1

9

7

0

1

0

7

7

M

I

L

T

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

Works

29

Lodge

t
o

Central

1

0

7

R

O

S

S

L

Y

N

 
C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

B

L
A

W

I
T

H

 
R

O

A

D

2

53.0m

C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

2
a

2

7

5

Central

4

3

2
a

W

a

t

e

r

1

1

1
1

9

2

8

2

7

Granby

2

1

 
-
 
3

1

Harrow

TEMPORARY RAMP FOR

WHEEL CHAIR USERS

SUSPEND PARKING BAYS(2NOS)

USING LEGO BLOCK BARRIER

TEMPORARY COVERING OF

PARKING PERMIT SIGN

SUSPEND PARKING BAYS(3NOS)

USING LEGO BLOCK BARRIER

TEMPORARY COVERING

OF PARKING PERMIT SIGN

COMMUNITY DIRECTORATE

TRAFFIC, HIGHWAYS & ASSET MANAGEMENT

LONDON

COUNCIL

P.O. Box 39, Civic Centre,

Harrow, Middlesex. HA1 2XA

Tel: 020 8863 5611

Fax: 020 8424 1040

FOR INFORMATIONA VK09/06/20

Details of Revision InitialRevision Date

Drawn

Date

VK

Scale

NTS

09/06/2020

Checked

Acad file Location

Drawing No. Revision

Drawing Title

Project Title

LONDON STREETSPACE  PROGRAMME

SPACE AT TOWN CENTRE

STATION ROAD, HARROW

SHOPPING PARADE AND MOSQUE

TEMPORARY FOOTWAY WIDENING

T/DWG/STATION ROAD

Issued for: 

INFORMATION

C:\Harrow Traffic Scheme 2020\Transition programme\TPR0240_PS\DWG\PS_Proposed Layout.dwg

JA

B

GENERAL KEY

GREY REPRESENTS EXISTING

BLACK REPRESENTS PROPOSED

LEGO BLOCKS BARRIER WITH FENCE

PARKING BAY TO BE SUSPENDED

TEMPORARY WATER FILLED LEGO

BLOCKS BARRIER WITH FENCE TOP

FOR INFORMATIONB VK10/06/20

51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
This map is reproduced from or based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. London Borough of Harrow 1000119206.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
N



2

5

2

9

 

t

o

 

3

3

1

3

1

7

1

F

B

1

9

PH

1

3

1

7

5

H

a

r

r

o

w

 

a

n

d

 

W

e

a

l

d

s

t

o

n

e

 

S

t

a

t

i

o

n

2

1

2

7

 

t

o

 

3

3

1

1

5

L

B

1

5

9

1

1

2

5

5

1

2

5

1

3

1

5

2

3

2

3

2

9

 

t

o

 

3

3

1

9

L

B

T

H

E

 

B

R

I

D

G

E

2

1

1

9

2

5

2

3

2

7

 

t

o

 

3

3

9

2

7

1

F

B

TCBs
1

9

PH

Shelters

1

5

1

1

2

3

1

52.1m

2

7

1

3

1

1

1

52.1m

1

1

H

a

r

r

o

w

 

a

n

d

 

W

e

a

l

d

s

t

o

n

e

 

S

t

a

t

i

o

n

T

H

E

 

B

R

I

D

G

E

TCBs

Shelters

T
A

X
I
S

O
N

L
Y

TEMPORARY CLOSURE OF

NEARSIDE TRAFFIC LANE

USING LEGO BLOCK BARRIER

COMMUNITY DIRECTORATE

TRAFFIC, HIGHWAYS & ASSET MANAGEMENT

LONDON

COUNCIL

P.O. Box 39, Civic Centre,

Harrow, Middlesex. HA1 2XA

Tel: 020 8863 5611

Fax: 020 8424 1040

FOR INFORMATIONA VK09/06/20

Details of Revision InitialRevision Date

Drawn

Date

VK

Scale

NTS

09/06/2020

Checked

Acad file Location

Drawing No. Revision

Drawing Title

Project Title

LONDON STREETSPACE  PROGRAMME

SPACE AT TOWN CENTRE

HARROW AND WEALD STATION

 TRAFFIC LANE CLOSURE

TEMPORARY FOOTWAY WIDENING

T/DWG/HARROW & WEALD STATION

Issued for: 

INFORMATION

C:\Harrow Traffic Scheme 2020\Transition programme\PS-01 Station Road_os mosque\PS_ALL new.dwg

JA

A

GENERAL KEY

GREY REPRESENTS EXISTING

BLACK REPRESENTS PROPOSED

MAGENTA REPRESENTS REMOVAL

LEGO BLOCKS BARRIER WITH FENCE

TEMPORARY WATER FILLED LEGO

BLOCKS BARRIER WITH FENCE TOP

52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
BB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
SB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
BR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
BR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
BR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
BR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
SB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
JB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
BB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
SB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
JB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
SB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
JB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
JB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
BR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
BR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
BR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
BR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
BR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
BR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
BR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
BR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
BR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
BR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
BR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
BR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
BR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
BR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
BR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
BR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
M A S O N S  A V E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
T H E  B R I D G E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
11-13 MASONS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
15 MASONS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
9 THE BRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
5 THE BRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
WORLD NEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
4A MASONS AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
1-3 MASONS AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
HARROW  & WEALDSTONE STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
ELIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
ELIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
ELIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
ELIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
ELIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
ER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
ELIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
SB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
This map is reproduced from or based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. London Borough of Harrow 1000119206.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
N



7

M

O

O

R

H

O

U

S

E

 
R

O

A

D

2
1
3

2

3

6

2
6
2

7

3
2
0
 
t
o
 
3
3
2

3

2

3

2

3

8

6

2

5

1

2

3

4

3

6

1

9

2
4
0

D

e

f

F

F

F

F

2

6

0

3

9

7

 
t
o

 
4

0

7

2
1
1

1

5

3

2
0
7

2

8

3

0

8

2

1

4

2

6

1

7

5

4

1

1

2

2

6

3

4

3

0

4

2

3

8

1

2

9

1

3

4

1

E

l
i
z

a

b

e

t
h

 
H

o

u

s

e

2

2

6

E

l

 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

244

1
8
9

1

2

9

2

Bank

9

7

0

9

9

TCBs

t

o

2

0

7

5

2
9

4

0

9

3

3

2

7

1

0

2

2

3

2

7

4

2

1

9

2

1

0

E

l

 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

1

1

9

1

4

1

1

2

9

W

o

o

d

m

a

n

s

 

C

o

u

r

t

C
H

I
C

H
E

S
T

E
R

 
C

O
U

R
T

Bank

7

0

2
1
7

7

H

O

N

E

Y

P

O

T

 

L

A

N

E

246

C

R

1

6

1
0

2

9

2
4
0

D

e
f

F

F

Surgery

5

3

4

4

9

4

3

7

1

3

3

9

7

 
t
o

 
4

0

7

2

1

3

4

2

2
1
1

1

4

1

2

2

5

48.4m

2

5

0

2
0
3

3

4

5

3

0

6

2

3

2

6

9

3

1

9

1

5

2
0

1

2

2

3
9
5

1

8

7

2

8

3

2

5

2

1

3

Surgery

TCBs

3

8

5

2
1
5

4

5

U

n

d

3

8

9

-

1

0

3

3

3

3

7

3
9
3

1

8

7

2

8

4

2

1

2

6

1

 
t
o

 
1

2

4

2

9

2

1

0

1

1

2

1

1

1
7
9

1

3

2

3

2
0
7

2
1
5

1

9

8

2
7
2

1

1

PO
2

2

8

1

7

1

2

4

1

1

3
9
3

Shelter

F

F

2

1

6

3

8

7

244

1
8
9

9

2
0
3

1

5

4

3

3
2
0
 
t
o
 
3
3
2

8

3

8

1

W

a

r
d

2

1

4

3

9

1

3

t

o

7

1

5

3

3

9

3

6

2

2

F

F

4

0

4

1

 
t
o

 
1

2

S

h

e

l
t

e

r

s

1
9
9

1

2
1
7

1

2

0

3

8

3

8

5

8

0

1

5

6

1
0

B

d

y

C

R

3

1

2

1

0

4

4

2

5

3

3

9

3

3

7

3

0

t

o

2

2

3

2

1

2

2

6

1

M

O

O

R

H

O

U

S

E

 
R

O

A

D

2

3

1

1

1

2

0

2
6
2

2

3

1

9

8

TCBs

1

5

6

3

2

3

2

3

8

1

2

2

8

2

6

1

4

1

1

2
9

1

1

0

D

e

f

F

F

F

F

3

8

4

5

1

4

9

1

4

8

9

2

1

6

2

2
0
1

2

1

0

Surgery

2

2

3

W

o

o

d

m

a

n

s

 

C

o

u

r

t

C
H

I
C

H
E

S
T

E
R

 
C

O
U

R
T

1

5

3

2
5
2

3

8

5

2

8

H

O

N

E

Y

P

O

T

 

L

A

N

E

2

3

8

1

W

a

r
d

4

2

2

1

1

2

4

2

3

ESS

2
0
1

7

4

2

2

2

5

48.4m

1

3

2
7
2

2

0

6

4

0

9

3

2

7

2
3
8

1

5

7

4

3

9

4

1

6

4

3

1

4

6

5

9

3

8

7

1

1

9

TCBs

3

0

8

U

n

d

3

9

1

4

2
4
2

3

2

1

1

6

1
0

4

1

1

2

6

S
h
e
lte

r

D

e
f

2

4

1
9
9

1

0

7

1
7
9

2

3

6

2

5

0

9

9

8

0

1
0

1

1

3

0

6

PO

2

3

2
4
2

9

4

2

2

1

3
9
5

1

2

3

2

5

t

o

1

9

S
h
e
lte

r

1

4

6

4

1

1

2

0

5

8

1

2

El Sub Sta

4

6

7

2

6

0

2
1
9

4

2

2

3

1

1

0

7

1

5

4

246

1

4

3

8

9

-

1

4

2

6

2

9

6

2
3
8

1

3

F

F

1

5

7

2
1
9

2

1

0

1

1

2
1
3

2

2

2
5
2

3

8

3

5

Q

u

e

e

n

s

b

u

r

y

 

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

P

a

r

a

d

e

B

d

y

3

2

1

3

1

9

2
0

2

4

2

5

4

4

2

5

1

2

2

7

2

6

1

3

Shelter

ESS

H

O

L

L

Y

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

1

4

2

5

4

6

5

B

a

l
m

o

r

a

l
 

H

o

u

s

e

2
0
9

L

A

N

G

L

A

N

D

 
C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

L

A

N

G

L

A

N

D

 
C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

P

O

R

T

L

A

N

D

S
T

R
E

A
T

F
IE

L
D

 R
O

A
D

B

DISABLED

WIDENED FOOTWAY

BY 2m USING LEGO

BLOCK BARRIER

INSTALL DISABLED BAY

MARKINGS TO TSRGD 1028.4

D

IS

A

B

L

E

D

WIDENED FOOTWAY

BY 2m USING LEGO

BLOCK BARRIER

COMMUNITY DIRECTORATE

TRAFFIC, HIGHWAYS & ASSET MANAGEMENT

LONDON

COUNCIL

P.O. Box 39, Civic Centre,

Harrow, Middlesex. HA1 2XA

Tel: 020 8863 5611

Fax: 020 8424 1040

FOR INFORMATIONA VK19/06/20

Details of Revision InitialRevision Date

Drawn

Date

VK

Scale

NTS

19/06/2020

Checked

Acad file Location

Drawing No. Revision

Drawing Title

Project Title

LONDON STREETSPACE  PROGRAMME

TOWN CENTRE PEDESTRIAN SPACE

STREATFIELD ROAD (HONEYPOT LANE )

SERVICE ROADS - SHOPPING PARADE

TEMPORARY FOOTWAY WIDENING

T/DWG/STREATFIELD ROAD PS-07

Issued for: 

INFORMATION

C:\Harrow Traffic Scheme 2020\Transition programme\TPR0240_PS\DWG\PS-07_Streatfield Road.dwg

JA

A

GENERAL KEY

GREY REPRESENTS EXISTING

BLACK REPRESENTS PROPOSED

LEGO BLOCKS BARRIER WITH FENCE

TEMPORARY FOOTWAY WIDENING AREA

TEMPORARY WATER FILLED LEGO

BLOCKS BARRIER WITH FENCE TOP

53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
This map is reproduced from or based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. London Borough of Harrow 1000119206.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
N



B

R

O

M

E

F

I

E

L

D

M

A

Y

C

H

U

R

C

H

 
C

L

O

S

E

B

R

A

M

B

L

E

 

C

L

O

S

E

B

R

I

C

K

 

L

A

N

E

9

0

9

1

1

3

1

8

2

P

O

Clinic and

3
3
4

8

9

3

Canons Hall

Hertford

Court

1

 

t

o

 

5

2

1

3

4

Willow

Court

1

 

t

o

 

6

D

I

S

A

B

L

E

D

B
U

S

S
T

O
P

B
U

S

S
T

O
P

B

U

S

S

T

O

P

TURN
LEFT

LOOK RIGHT

LOOK RIGHT

LOOK LEFT

LOOK LEFT

SUSPEND PARKING BAYS(50m)

USING LEGO BLOCK BARRIER

SUSPEND PARKING BAYS(50m)

USING LEGO BLOCK BARRIER

COMMUNITY DIRECTORATE

TRAFFIC, HIGHWAYS & ASSET MANAGEMENT

LONDON

COUNCIL

P.O. Box 39, Civic Centre,

Harrow, Middlesex. HA1 2XA

Tel: 020 8863 5611

Fax: 020 8424 1040

FOR INFORMATIONA VK19/06/20

Details of Revision InitialRevision Date

Drawn

Date

VK

Scale

NTS

19/06/2020

Checked

Acad file Location

Drawing No. Revision

Drawing Title

Project Title

LONDON STREETSPACE  PROGRAMME

TOWN CENTRE PEDESTRIAN SPACE

HONEYPOT LANE SERVICE ROAD

NEAR WEMBOROUGH ROAD SHOPPING PARADE

TEMPORARY FOOTWAY WIDENING

T/DWG/HONEYPOT LANE SERVICE ROAD

Issued for: 

INFORMATION

C:\Harrow Traffic Scheme 2020\Transition programme\TPR0240_PS\DWG\PS-08.dwg

JA

A

GENERAL KEY

GREY REPRESENTS EXISTING

BLACK REPRESENTS PROPOSED

LEGO BLOCKS BARRIER WITH FENCE

PARKING BAY TO BE SUSPENDED

TEMPORARY WATER FILLED LEGO

BLOCKS BARRIER WITH FENCE TOP

54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
867

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
843

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
881

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
857

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
883

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
885

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
859

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
887

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
861

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
HONEYPOT LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
GREEN MAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
891

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
865

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
897

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
151mFSL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
ASA1L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
ASA1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
ASA2L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
ASA2T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
895

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
899

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
901

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
HONEYPOT LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
DLINK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
DLINK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
DLINK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
This map is reproduced from or based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. London Borough of Harrow 1000119206.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
N



D

O

R

C

H

E

S

T

E

R

 

C

L

O

S

E

S

O

M

E

R

V

E

L

L

 
R

O

A

D

S

T

R

O

U

D

 

G

A

T

E

N

O

R

T

H

O

L

T

 

R

O

A

D

A

L

E

X

A

N

D

R

A

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

Shelter

B

a

n

k

1

6

5

0

4

1

6

4

9

3

4

6

5

4

5

5

4

5

3

7

 

 

8

2

1

S

o

m

e

r

v

e

l
l
 
C

o

u

r

t

4

6

9

 

t

o

 

4

9

1

Garage

1

2

1

4

PO

4

9

6

4

2

1

2

1

0

1

2

5

0

5

WIDENED FOOTWAY BY 2m USING

LEGO BLOCK BARRIER

COMMUNITY DIRECTORATE

TRAFFIC, HIGHWAYS & ASSET MANAGEMENT

LONDON

COUNCIL

P.O. Box 39, Civic Centre,

Harrow, Middlesex. HA1 2XA

Tel: 020 8863 5611

Fax: 020 8424 1040

FOR INFORMATIONA VK19/06/20

Details of Revision InitialRevision Date

Drawn

Date

VK

Scale

NTS

19/06/2020

Checked

Acad file Location

Drawing No. Revision

Drawing Title

Project Title

LONDON STREETSPACE  PROGRAMME

TOWN CENTRE PEDESTRIAN SPACE

NORTHOLT ROAD SERVICE ROAD

 (NEAR PETTS HILL) SHOPPING PARADE

TEMPORARY FOOTWAY WIDENING

T/DWG/PS-09

Issued for: 

INFORMATION

C:\Harrow Traffic Scheme 2020\Transition programme\TPR0240_PS\DWG\PS-09.dwg

JA

B

GENERAL KEY

GREY REPRESENTS EXISTING

BLACK REPRESENTS PROPOSED

LEGO BLOCKS BARRIER WITH FENCE

TEMPORARY FOOTWAY WIDENING AREA

TEMPORARY WATER FILLED LEGO

BLOCKS BARRIER WITH FENCE TOP

55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
This map is reproduced from or based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. London Borough of Harrow 1000119206.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
N



Field House

7

1

8

2

4

B

o

r

o

 
C

o

n

s

t
 
&

 
L

B

 
B

d

y

6

1

7

6

2

7

6

3

3

6

4

9

House

7

3

4

1

6

7

2

0

6

1

5

6

9

8

6

5

3

6

5

9

6

7

1

6

5

1

6

6

5

6

7

5

7

0

8

7

1

4

K

E

N

T

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

43.8m

2

Hotel

1

8

6

8

5

6

5

5

6

6

9

6

4

5

1

 

t

o

 

1

2

7

1

8

7

2

4

2

H

o

u

s

e

7

0

0

6

5

7

6

6

7

4

6

Shelter

Shelter

7

0

6

1

4

7

0

4

1

 

t

o

 

6

7

2

2

6

2

5

7

0

0

6

7

3

6

3

9

6

4

1

5

0

7

2

2

Hotel

6

1

7

6

2

1

6

7

7

6

6

1

6

8

3

5

0

1

 

t

o

 

1

2

El Sub Sta

2

7

3

4

1

6

7

3

6

6

1

9

6

8

1

6

7

1

6

6

5

AR Centre

ESS

El Sub Sta

1

4

7

0

4

7
1
2

2

M

E

L

B

U

R

Y

 
R

O

A

D

1

 

t

o

 

6

O

l
i
v

e

r

43.8m

1

8

1

8

Trees

6

3

1

6

3

5

6

2

9

6

7

3

6

4

3

AR Centre

7

1

0

7
1
2

43.2m

1

1

8

H

o

u

s

e

Trees

6

2

1

6

3

1

6

3

5

6

6

1

6

5

7

4

6

Shelter

7

1

6

6

2

5

6

5

5

6

6

9

6

4

9

6

4

5

6

3

9

Kenton Grove

7

1

6

M

E

L

B

U

R

Y

 
R

O

A

D

7

3

2

6

1

5

6

2

9

6

6

7

6

6

3

6

5

1

6

7

9

6

4

7

6

4

3

K

E

N

T

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

6

3

7

6

6

3

6

7

9

6

4

1

House

H

O

N

E

Y

P

O

T

 

L

A

N

E

6

2

3

6

9

8

6

5

9

6

7

5

S

h

e

l
t

e

r

7

0

6

1

2

4

H

O

N

E

Y

P

O

T

 

L

A

N

E

6

2

3

6

3

3

6

8

1

6

8

5

S

h

e

l
t

e

r

ESS

O

l
i
v

e

r

7

2

4

7

2

0

D

e

f

6

3

7

6

7

7

6

5

3

6

8

3

4

2

Shelter

Kenton Grove

7

0

8

7

1

4

Field House

7

1

0

7

3

2

7

3

6

B

o

r

o

 
C

o

n

s

t
 
&

 
L

B

 
B

d

y

D

e

f

6

1

9

6

2

7

6

4

7

4

2

WIDENED FOOTWAY BY 2m USING

LEGO BLOCK BARRIER

COMMUNITY DIRECTORATE

TRAFFIC, HIGHWAYS & ASSET MANAGEMENT

LONDON

COUNCIL

P.O. Box 39, Civic Centre,

Harrow, Middlesex. HA1 2XA

Tel: 020 8863 5611

Fax: 020 8424 1040

FOR INFORMATIONA VK19/06/20

Details of Revision InitialRevision Date

Drawn

Date

VK

Scale

NTS

19/06/2020

Checked

Acad file Location

Drawing No. Revision

Drawing Title

Project Title

LONDON STREETSPACE  PROGRAMME

TOWN CENTRE PEDESTRIAN SPACE

KENTON ROAD -SERVICE ROAD

NEAR KINGSBURY CIRCLE SHOPPING PARADE

TEMPORARY FOOTWAY WIDENING

T/DWG/KENTON ROAD PS-10

Issued for: 

INFORMATION

C:\Harrow Traffic Scheme 2020\Transition programme\TPR0240_PS\DWG\PS10_Kenton Road.DWG

JA

A

GENERAL KEY

GREY REPRESENTS EXISTING

BLACK REPRESENTS PROPOSED

LEGO BLOCKS BARRIER WITH FENCE

TEMPORARY FOOTWAY WIDENING AREA

TEMPORARY WATER FILLED LEGO

BLOCKS BARRIER WITH FENCE TOP

56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
This map is reproduced from or based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. London Borough of Harrow 1000119206.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
N



2

0

Garage

Car

4

0

2

2

Community

E

l

 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

4

1

2

K

E

N

T

O

N

 

L

A

N

E

P

a

r
a

d

e

BELMONT

t

o

5

7

4

8

1

PH

3

3

8

0

5

1

Shelter

Cycle Way

Shelter

Belmont

5

5

TCB

27

3

9

7

3

8

6

Warwick

P

C

s

Park

t

o

E
l S

u
b
 S

ta

C

y

c

l
e

 
W

a

y

1

6

2

2

4

0

5

3

5

6

 

t

o

 

3

7

8

t

o

58.8m

1

2

4

3

9

5

1

Cycle Way

5

6

3

8

8

3

9

6

3

5

4

57.9m

Association

9

56.4m

3

9

4

4

1

0

B

E

L

M

O

N

T

 

C

I

R

C

L

E

SUSPEND PARKING BAY USING

LEGO BLOCK BARRIER

COMMUNITY DIRECTORATE

TRAFFIC, HIGHWAYS & ASSET MANAGEMENT

LONDON

COUNCIL

P.O. Box 39, Civic Centre,

Harrow, Middlesex. HA1 2XA

Tel: 020 8863 5611

Fax: 020 8424 1040

FOR INFORMATIONA VK19/06/20

Details of Revision InitialRevision Date

Drawn

Date

VK

Scale

NTS

19/06/2020

Checked

Acad file Location

Drawing No. Revision

Drawing Title

Project Title

LONDON STREETSPACE  PROGRAMME

TOWN CENTRE PEDESTRIAN SPACE

KENTON LANE -SERVICE ROAD

NEAR BELMONT CIRCLE SHOPPING PARADE

TEMPORARY FOOTWAY WIDENING

T/DWG/KENTON LANE PS-11

Issued for: 

INFORMATION

C:\Harrow Traffic Scheme 2020\Transition programme\TPR0240_PS\DWG\PS10_Kenton Road.DWG

JA

A

GENERAL KEY

GREY REPRESENTS EXISTING

BLACK REPRESENTS PROPOSED

LEGO BLOCKS BARRIER WITH FENCE

SUSPEND PARKING BAYS

TEMPORARY WATER FILLED LEGO

BLOCKS BARRIER WITH FENCE TOP

57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
This map is reproduced from or based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. London Borough of Harrow 1000119206.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
N



2
3
8

F

W

F

F

H

I

G

H

 

R

O

A

D

D

e

f

2

6

8

2

6

6

TCB

2

5

8

2

4

1

F

F

2

5

2

2

7

0

D

e

f

1

2

4

4

W

a

r
d

 
B

d

y

2

7

2

F

F

3

2

B
U

S

S
T

O
P

S

L

O

W

L

A

N

E

B

U

S

TEMPORARY CLOSURE OF

BUS STOP LAY BY USING

LEGO BLOCKS BARRIER

TEMPORARY RAMP FOR

WHEEL CHAIR USERS

2

4

2

REMOVE LOADING AND

WAITING RESTRICTION

SIGN PLATES ON EXISTING

LAMP COLUMN 11

REMOVE TREE AND REINSTATE

TREEPIT WITH TARMAC

TEMPORARY BUS STOP

COMMUNITY DIRECTORATE

TRAFFIC, HIGHWAYS & ASSET MANAGEMENT

LONDON

COUNCIL

P.O. Box 39, Civic Centre,

Harrow, Middlesex. HA1 2XA

Tel: 020 8863 5611

Fax: 020 8424 1040

FOR INFORMATIONA VK09/06/20

Details of Revision InitialRevision Date

Drawn

Date

VK

Scale

NTS

09/06/2020

Checked

Acad file Location

Drawing No. Revision

Drawing Title

Project Title

LONDON STREETSPACE  PROGRAMME

SPACE AT TOWN CENTRE

HIGH ROAD -WL WEALD LANE

 BUS STOP CLOSURE

TEMPORARY FOOTWAY WIDENING

T/DWG/HIGH ROAD

Issued for: 

INFORMATION

C:\Harrow Traffic Scheme 2020\Transition programme\TPR0240_PS\DWG\PS_Proposed Layout.dwg

JA

B

LEGO BLOCKS BARRIER WITH FENCE

GENERAL KEY

GREY REPRESENTS EXISTING

BLACK REPRESENTS PROPOSED

TEMPORARY WATER FILLED LEGO

BLOCKS BARRIER WITH FENCE TOP

FOR INFORMATIONB VK11/06/20

58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
71.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
274

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
275

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
272

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
273

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
Bus

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
487

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
Stop

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
This map is reproduced from or based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. London Borough of Harrow 1000119206.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
N



C

I
R

C

L

E

F

E

R

R

I

N

G

 

C

L

O

S

E

P

O

R

L

O

C

K

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

1

1

5

1

7

1

9

1
8
 
t
o
 
2
1

1

1

1

4

1

6

1

2

1

5

1

7

1

7

b

1

7

c

S

P

L

C

TEMPORARY CLOSURE OF

BUS STOP LAY BY USING

LEGO BLOCKS BARRIER

TEMPORARY

PROPOSED HARD

STANDING

3m POST FOR TEMPORARY

BUS STOP

COMMUNITY DIRECTORATE

TRAFFIC, HIGHWAYS & ASSET MANAGEMENT

LONDON

COUNCIL

P.O. Box 39, Civic Centre,

Harrow, Middlesex. HA1 2XA

Tel: 020 8863 5611

Fax: 020 8424 1040

FOR INFORMATIONA VK09/06/20

Details of Revision InitialRevision Date

Drawn

Date

VK

Scale

NTS

09/06/2020

Checked

Acad file Location

Drawing No. Revision

Drawing Title

Project Title

LONDON STREETSPACE  PROGRAMME

SPACE AT TOWN CENTRE

PORLOCK AVENUE

 BUS STOP CLOSURE

TEMPORARY FOOTWAY WIDENING

T/DWG/PORLOCK ROAD

Issued for: 

INFORMATION

C:\Harrow Traffic Scheme 2020\Transition programme\TPR0240_PS\DWG\PS_Proposed Layout.dwg

JA

B

LEGO BLOCKS BARRIER WITH FENCE

GENERAL KEY

GREY REPRESENTS EXISTING

BLACK REPRESENTS PROPOSED

TEMPORARY WATER FILLED LEGO

BLOCKS BARRIER WITH FENCE TOP

FOR INFORMATIONB VK11/06/20

59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
no

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
entry

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
29077

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
This map is reproduced from or based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. London Borough of Harrow 1000119206.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
N



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Working together on COVID-19 recovery: 
The Streetspace for London Plan
May 2020

APPENDIX C

61



Contents

1. Background

2. The Streetspace for London plan

3. Interventions

4. Working together

5. Case-making appendices62

Presenter
Presentation Notes






Background

63



Background
As lockdown lifts, demand for travel will increase. This is likely to be phased and 
incremental and will pose a series of challenges:
• TfL will need to run public transport at much lower levels of capacity than pre-

coronavirus in order to provide space for social distancing
• Travel by car is likely to become more attractive however a car-based recovery poses 

significant risks to:
o road safety
o public health and health inequalities
o economic recovery 
o the environment
o the Mayor’s Transport Strategy

We therefore need to urgently reconsider use of street space to provide safe and 
appealing spaces to walk and cycle as an alternative to car use in the context of reduced 
capacity on the public transport network. Suppressing motorised traffic while allowing 
essential journeys to take place is key to ensuring we manage our road and public transport 
networks to maximise our ability to keep people moving safely.

64

Presenter_1
Presentation Notes





The Streetspace
for London plan

65



The Streetspace for London Plan

The Streetspace for London plan will transform London’s streets by:

Providing additional 
space for people 

walking and cycling 
in town centres and 

at
transport hubs, 

including widening of 
footways on local 

high streets to 
enable people

to queue safely

Accelerating delivery 
of low traffic 

neighbourhoods and 
school streets by 

working
with boroughs to 
reduce through 

traffic on residential 
streets

Providing temporary 
cycle routes to 

extend the strategic 
cycle network, with
London’s main roads 

repurposed for 
temporary cycle lanes 
and wider footways

66

Presenter_2
Presentation Notes





Benefits of the Streetspace plan

Realising London’s recovery ambitions will have a 
range of benefits for London and Londoners:
• Restored confidence in public transport, by 

providing sufficient space for social 
distancing, prioritising use for the groups 
who need to travel (e.g. key workers who 
cannot work from home) and those who are 
unable to travel by alternative modes (e.g. 
those with reduced mobility)

• Economic regeneration of local high streets and town centres, by supporting 
Londoners to shop locally 

• Improved health and wellbeing, by enabling all Londoners to achieve the 20 minutes of 
walking or cycling each day recommended for good health and wellbeing (which will 
reduce risks of diabetes and heart disease, both of which are risk factors for severe 
COVID-19 disease) as well as by reducing exposure to air pollution 

67

Presenter_3
Presentation Notes





The ambition of the Streetspace plan
The Streetspace for London plan aims to make it 
easy and safe for Londoners to choose to walk 
or cycle as an alternative to public transport 
use. It has been developed in order to help 
respond to the immediate imperatives around:

• Support the health and wellbeing of Londoners, by providing space for 
active travel, good air quality and safe roads, to reduce susceptibility to 
severe COVID-19 and relieve pressure on the NHS from other 
conditions and injuries

• Improving the public transport offer into the longer term, as capacity 
can be increased and people become ready to use our network again.

• Enable London’s economic regeneration by facilitating more walking 
and cycling to local high streets and town centres; supporting local 
businesses by maintaining freight access and encouraging clean ‘last-
mile’ freight solutions

• Enabling social distancing on street;
• Encouraging Londoners to avoid unnecessary 

use of public transport
• Focusing on strategic movement to prioritise 

walking and cycling

However, the strategy also has benefits into the medium term recovery phase and into the longer 
term benefits for London, including:

68

Presenter_4
Presentation Notes





The scale of the Streetspace Plan

• In order to achieve the objectives set out in the 
Streetspace for London plan, London will need to be 
ambitious and make change on a significant scale.

• It is estimated there will need to be around an 80% 
reduction in public transport capacity in order to support 
social distancing.

• If all 80% of public transport journeys were switched to 
active modes instead, some boroughs would need to 
accommodate almost double the pre-coronavirus levels 
of walking and cycling by their residents (see scale of 
opportunity map).

• Conversely, if all car-owning households switched their 
usual public transport journeys to car, some boroughs 
would see a near doubling in the number of private 
transport journeys, causing massive congestion issues 
(see scale of challenge map). 

69

Presenter_5
Presentation Notes





Scale of opportunity: active travel
It is estimated there will be around an 80% reduction in public transport capacity.

70

Presenter_6
Presentation Notes





Scale of challenge: car trips

71

Presenter_7
Presentation Notes





Interventions72



Temporary strategic cycle network
Case for intervention: Extensive evidence from TfL and boroughs has shown that a network of safe, 
attractive cycle routes is required to make cycling a viable alternative form of transport for most 
Londoners. 

Key principles are that the network should:

• Provide a coherent, useable and comprehensive network for Londoners to use during the recovery 
period

• Serve the corridors of highest demand during the recovery period, including routes that parallel 
crowded Underground and bus corridors

• Be attractive and safe for everyone to use
• Be planned jointly with other Streetspace for London plan measures
• Support the requirements of buses and freight during the recovery period, reflecting the important 

role these modes will play in London’s social and economic recovery

73

Presenter_8
Presentation Notes





Interchanges, stations and town centres
Case for intervention: In order to enable Londoners to make sustainable local journeys and reduce 
their need to use public transport and the private car we need to make London’s town centres and high 
streets safe and attractive places to visit and shop. For the remaining public transport journeys these 
will all start or finish on foot or by cycle, which means the areas around stations and/or bus stops are 
very busy pedestrian environments.

Key principles are that interventions should:

• Provide additional space for people to access 
goods, services and public transport while 
socially distancing 

• Encourage people to walk or cycle to town 
centres and stations 

• Supporting businesses in the town centres by 
maintaining local delivery and servicing. 

• Support the requirements of buses and freight 
during the recovery period, reflecting the 
important role these modes will play in 
London’s social and economic recovery.

74

Presenter_9
Presentation Notes





Low Traffic Neighbourhoods
Case for intervention: During London’s lockdown period residents have been able to experience the 
benefits of lower traffic volumes on residential streets, using them for daily exercise by active travel 
means. Safe outdoor space to effectively social distance will be essential to support health and 
wellbeing of Londoners. Low Traffic Neighbourhoods will form a key part of this.

Key principles are that interventions should ensure:

• Reduced road danger and preventing rat-running
• Links to the temporary and permanent cycle networks
• Offer outdoor space in locations of limited public and 

private green space 
• Focus on health and inequality outcomes
• Spaces and designs that reduce crime and anti-social 

behaviour, that are attractive and safe for everyone to 
use

• Severance reduction measures
• Accurate wayfinding
• Improved access to cycling

75

Presenter_10
Presentation Notes





School Streets
Case for intervention: As lockdown is eased, social distancing will remain, so we urgently need to 
prevent crowding outside school gates. It is likely that when schools reopen, start/finish times will be 
staggered and/or year groups will return incrementally. This will reduce the volume of students and 
parents outside the school gates at any one time. However, even with these strategies additional space 
will be needed to facilitate social distancing and to prevent the need for vulnerable road users being 
forced onto the carriageway with traffic. 

Key principles are:

• School Streets (timed road closures at the start and end of the school day) should be considered 
outside of all primary schools in London. Where schools are located on main roads or public 
transport corridors, and it is not possible for School Streets measures to be introduced then 
alternative, pavement widening may be required.

• Effective enforcement is necessary 
• Access should be maintained for residents living within the zone as well as blue badge holders
• School Streets schemes should be included as part of all proposals for Low Traffic Neighbourhoods

76

Presenter_11
Presentation Notes





Working 
together

77



Urgency of the challenge
While traffic levels have been low during lockdown, they have already started to rise. The opportunity
to trial temporary measures and achieve the levels of active travel that will be necessary to keep 
London moving when public transport capacity is reduced will become more difficult as congestion 
rises.

This is a considerable challenge and we want to work with boroughs and other stakeholders to find 
the solutions that work for their local areas as well as for London as a whole. We will continue to work 
with you to identify options for improvements, overcome barriers and ultimately deliver for our 
communities. Temporary measures can enable interventions to be reconfigured or even removed if 
necessary.

Given the urgency of the crisis, TfL are 
looking to work with Boroughs on 
implementing measures as quickly as 
possible, which, in some instances, will 
mean the use of cheap or readily available 
materials. 

All projects that form part of this 
programme must demonstrate an urgent 
and swift response to the crisis and should 
be implemented as soon as possible. 

78

Presenter_12
Presentation Notes





Funding
As part of our negotiations with Government TfL are seeking emergency funding 
for investment in projects on borough roads that support social distancing. We 
now have a settlement from the DfT for the next four months and will be able to 
confirm shortly the budget for borough expenditure on the Streetspace for 
London plan (including sunk costs). This funding would be used for the following:

• Delivery of strategic cycle routes using temporary materials
• Reallocation of road space where crowding is an issue, such as town centres, 

interchanges and key hubs
• Low traffic neighbourhoods on borough roads to give space and security for 

local walking and cycling, and an enhanced ability to maintain social distancing. 
This also reflects views about enhanced local quality of life from reduced 
motor traffic during the lock down.

Full details on how to apply for funding and the considerations that will be taken 
into allocation of funding can be found in the Streetspace for London plan 
Borough Guidance

79

Presenter_13
Presentation Notes





Value of joint working
We need to work with local authorities and other stakeholders to:

• Ensure ambitions for the TLRN are supported by and coordinated with 
ambitions for local authority roads. TfL will support local authorities in 
delivering infrastructure changes needed on borough networks.

• Harness local knowledge and intelligence to direct interventions to where they 
are most needed. TfL will work with boroughs to support knowledge sharing 
and decision-making.

• Ensure that local residents and community stakeholders are informed, bought 
into the recovery approach, and contribute knowledge and feedback. TfL will 
work with local authorities to develop behaviour change and communications 
messaging for local residents and stakeholders.

• Monitor progress of temporary interventions and keep changes under review

80

Presenter_14
Presentation Notes





Further guidance, tools and resources are available on the 
Streetspace for London website: 

https://tfl.gov.uk/travel-information/improvements-and-
projects/streetspace-for-london

81

https://tfl.gov.uk/travel-information/improvements-and-projects/streetspace-for-london


Case-making 
appendices

82



Appendix 1: Case making
Londoners have already shown an incredible ability to adapt their behaviours to protect their own 
health and wellbeing, as well as to keep others safe. The lockdown period has given Londoners the 
chance to experience many of these ‘rewards’ in the forms of:

• Cleaner air
• Quieter streets
• Less time spent commuting
• Convenience of on-line ordering and home deliveries
• More time spent exploring local neighbourhoods

• Significantly more Londoners have reported walking more in the early stages of lockdown compared 
to the previous 12 months, as well as reporting expecting to walk more in the coming year. In a 
recent YouGov poll, 85% of people reported wanting to see some of the personal and social 
changes they have experienced during lockdown to continue, with only 9% wanting things to revert 
to life as before.

• There is greater awareness and understanding of the impact of personal choices and behaviour on 
health, with Londoners potentially more likely to change their travel behaviour for personal health 
reasons, as well as to protect the health of others. A recent YouGov poll found around 40% of 
Londoners say they will use public transport less once lockdown measures are relaxed, with 50% of 
those saying they will walk instead, 17% saying they will cycle instead and 41% saying they plan to 
drive instead.

83

Presenter_15
Presentation Notes





Appendix 2: Health benefits
In the short term, the Streetspace for London Plan will:
• Enable Londoner’s to maintain the social distancing that is required to prevent an increase in 

COVID-19 infections.
• Enable more Londoners to get the 20 minutes of physical activity each day that is recommended 

for good health and wellbeing. Average public transport trips involve between 8-15 minutes of 
active travel (compared with less than 1 minute for average car trips) so it is important that those 
who were previously travelling by public transport are supported to choose a more active mode 
(walking or cycling) as an alternative where possible. 

• Ensure Londoners are protected from injuries due to road danger, and from poor air quality.

In the longer-term, streets that encourage Londoners to switch to active travel and reduce the 
number of vehicles contributing to air and noise pollution will lead to:
• A reduction in the number of people with health conditions such as heart and lung disease and 

cancers that are associated with physical inactivity and exposure to poor air quality and excess 
noise

• Improving the health of Londoners is important in order to reduce the proportion of Londoners who 
are susceptible to more severe COVID-19 (those with underlying heart and lung conditions) as well 
as reducing the burden on the NHS from non-COVID-19 related conditions (such as injuries from 
traffic collisions).

Further information on the health impacts of transport can be found here: 
https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/corporate-and-social-responsibility/transport-and-health

84

Presenter_16
Presentation Notes



https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/corporate-and-social-responsibility/transport-and-health


Appendix 3: Equity benefits
• COVID-19 has disproportionately affected vulnerable populations, including those living in more 

deprived areas. Londoners living in more deprived areas are already more likely to be impacted by 
exposure to air pollution and road danger. Low-income Londoners are also more likely to work in 
frontline key-worker roles, which mean they cannot work from home and are less likely to be car-
owners, so will be most affected by the reduced capacity on public transport. 

• The Streetspace for London plan, which provides safe space for walking and cycling and enables 
social distancing on public transport for those who need to use it most, is therefore an essential 
part of protecting vulnerable Londoners. Providing additional space for walking and cycling will 
therefore help support the most vulnerable, including those who are less mobile and those who 
may be new to cycling. 

• Walking is one of the easiest forms of physical activity that is suitable for Londoners of all ages and 
abilities. Our plans - which provide space for people to exercise in areas where there is less access 
to public or private outdoor space such as parks and gardens - are an important part of supporting 
the health and wellbeing of the most vulnerable. 

• It is important that any interventions to support walking and cycling are designed holistically to 
ensure that all Londoners can move around in safety. When making any changes to street layouts, 
boroughs must adhere to existing guidance and legislation to ensure that these changes don’t 
detract from current accessibility levels and enhance them where possible.

85

Presenter_17
Presentation Notes





Appendix 4: Economic benefits
• Ensuring reliable travel times for businesses is an essential part of economic 

recovery. In addition, by encouraging Londoners to make fewer longer journeys 
and more frequent shorter journeys, there is the opportunity to encourage 
increased use of small businesses on local highstreets. 

• Supporting Londoners to visit high streets and town centres on foot or by bike 
will bring additional benefits, as evidence shows that on average those who 
walk to a high street spend 40 per cent more than those who drive, and that 
high street walking, cycling and public realm improvements can help to 
increase retail sales by up to 30 per cent.

• In addition there will be economic benefits from increasing people’s ability to 
comply with public health social distancing, thereby reducing numbers of new 
infections and the resultant impact on the economy from sickness absence.

Further information on the economic case for walking and cycling can be found 
here: https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/publications-and-reports/economic-benefits-of-
walking-and-cycling

86

Presenter_18
Presentation Notes



https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/publications-and-reports/economic-benefits-of-walking-and-cycling


Appendix D 

Public Engagement Portal Feedback 

 

Harrow Street Spaces Map 

 

The Harrow Street Spaces Map asked visitors to identify areas on a map that were a 

problem, to explain the issues and to indicate possible solutions. Comments were received 

widely across the borough as shown in the map below. The following question was asked. 

Chart 1 shows the results. 

 

 

 
 

 

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

Chart 1 - Issues 

87



The following questions were asked about possible solutions and views about making 

solutions permanent. Charts 2 and 3 shows the results. 

 

 

 

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

40%

Chart 2 - Solutions 

2% 3% 

93% 

Chart 3 - Would you support these measures being made 
permanent? 

No

Would need to see the evidence

Yes

88



Questions were also asked about how comfortable people felt about walking and cycling. 

Charts 4 and 5 provide the results. 

 

 

 

 

Harrow Street Spaces Proposals 
The Harrow Street Spaces Proposals website provided information and detailed plans 

about the specific schemes developed in four different categories and gave a option to 

provide comments. The categories are: 

 

 Low traffic neighbourhoods 

 Pedestrian space measures 

 School Streets 

 Strategic Cycling 

The responses have been assessed based on people living in the directly affected areas 

via their postcode and where responses have been confirmed. 

 

For low traffic neighbourhoods the following options were available on the form. The 

responses are shown in chart 6. 

18% 

65% 

17% 

Chart 4 -  How comfortable do you feel walking? 

Not comfortable

Somewhat comfortable

Very comfortable

68% 

25% 

6% 

Chart 5 - How comfortable do you feel cycling? 

Not comfortable

Somewhat comfortable

Very comfortable

89



 

 
 

For school streets the following options were available on the form. The responses are 

shown in chart 7. 

 

 
For strategic cycling schemes the following options were available on the form. The 

responses are shown in chart 8. 

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

Chart 6 - Low Traffic Neighbourhoods - comments 

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

Chart 7 - School Streets - comments 

90



 

 
 

For pedestrian space measures the following options were available on the form. The 

responses are shown in chart 9. 

 

 
 

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

Chart 8 - Strategic Cycling - comments 

0%
5%

10%
15%
20%
25%
30%
35%
40%
45%
50%

Chart 9 - Pedestrian Space - comments 

91



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
28 July 2020 

 
 

To: Local Authority Leaders in England 
 
 
 
 
Local Transport Note (LTN) 1/20: Cycle Infrastructure Design Guidance 
published 
 
The Department for Transport yesterday published revised national guidance 
for highway authorities and designers on cycle infrastructure design. LTN 
1/20 can be viewed here:  
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/cycle-infrastructure-design-ltn-120 

It updates and replaces guidance previously contained in LTN 2/08. 
 
As set out in the Prime Minister’s Cycling and Walking Plan also published 
yesterday, the core principle behind this guidance is that cycling will become 
mass transit in far more places. Cycling must be placed at the heart of the 
transport network, with capital spending, road space and traffic planners' 
attention befitting that role. Cycling must no longer be treated as marginal, or 
an afterthought. It must not be seen as mainly part of the leisure industry, but 
as a means of everyday transport. It is of the utmost importance that local 
authorities follow this guidance closely in designing any cycle infrastructure 
scheme in future.  
 
As I explain in my foreword, most current cycle provision is squeezed into 
spare space or on the margins of roads. It reflects a belief, conscious or 
otherwise, that hardly anyone cycles, that cycling is unimportant and that 
cycling provision must not affect more important road users, such as motor 
vehicles and pedestrians. However in some places, even without much 
special provision, cycling is already mass transit. 
 

From the Minister of State 
Chris Heaton-Harris MP 
 
Great Minster House 
33 Horseferry Road 
London 
SW1P 4DR 
 
Tel: 0300 330 3000 
E-Mail: chris.heatonharris@dft.gov.uk 
 
Web site: www.gov.uk/dft 
 
Our Ref:  
Your Ref:  
 
 

93



94


	Agenda
	5 Harrow Street Spaces Programme - 2020/21
	TARSAP Report - Harrow Street Spaces - Appx A - Aug 20
	TARSAP Report - Harrow Street Spaces - Appx B1 - Aug 20
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1

	LTN -02.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	LTN -03.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	LTN -04.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	LTN -05.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	LTN -06.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	LTN -07.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	LTN -08.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	LTN -09.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1



	TARSAP Report - Harrow Street Spaces - Appx B2 - Aug 20
	Sheets and Views
	SS-01_GA GIMSDYKE SCHOOL

	SS-02_GA NEWTON PARK _REV B.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SS-02_GA NEWTON PARK


	SS-03_GA MARBOROUGH SCHOOL_REV B.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SS-03_GA MARBOROUGH


	SS-04_GA PARK HIGH SCHOOL_REV B.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SS-PARK HIGH SCHOOL



	TARSAP Report - Harrow Street Spaces - Appx B3 - Aug 20
	Sheets and Views
	SC01 Honeypot Lane

	SC02 Sheepcote Rd - Overview.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SC02 Sheepcote Rd - Overview


	SC03 Uxbridge Rd - Overview - FINAL.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SC03 Uxbridge Rd - Overview


	SC04 George V Avenue - Overview.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SC04 George V Avenue


	SC02 Sheepcote Rd - Overview.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SC02 Sheepcote Rd - Overview


	SC03 Uxbridge Rd - Overview - FINAL.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SC03 Uxbridge Rd - Overview


	SC04 George V Avenue - Overview.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SC04 George V Avenue



	TARSAP Report - Harrow Street Spaces - Appx B4 - Aug 20
	Sheets and Views
	GA Station Rd_Mosque

	PS-02 GA Harrow & Wealdstone Station.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	GA Station


	PS-07 GA Streatfield Rd_PS07- DRAFT V1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	GA Streatfield Rd_PS07


	PS-08 GA Honeypot Lane PS-08-_DRAFT V1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	GA Honeypot Lane


	PS-09 GA Northolt Rd PS09_DRAFT V1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	GA Northolt Rd PS09


	PS-10 GA _Kenton Road-GA  PS-10-_DRAFT V1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	GA Kenton Road_PS10


	PS-11 GA _Kenton Lane-GA  PS-11-_DRAFT V1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	GA Kenton Lane_PS11


	PS-12 GA High Road.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	GA High Road


	PS-13 GA Porlock Ave.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	GA Porlock 2



	TARSAP Report - Harrow Street Spaces - Appx C - Aug 20
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Background
	Slide Number 4
	The Streetspace for London plan
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Interventions
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Working together
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Case-making appendices
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26

	TARSAP Report - Harrow Street Spaces - Appx D - Aug 20
	Letter from DoT MP - Local Authorities Cycle Infrastructure Design Guidance - Appx E




